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PROCEEDI NGS

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senate will conme to order. Ask the nenbers to
take their chairs, the staff to find their
places. |1'd ask everybody in the chanber to
rise and join with me in saying the Pledge of
Al'l egi ance to the Flag, and pl ease remain
standi ng for the invocation.

(The assenbl age repeated the
Pl edge of Allegiance to the Flag.)

W're very pleased to have the
Reverend Matthew Perkins fromthe Congregati onal
Christian Church from Ravena, New York with us
for the invocation.

Fat her PerKkins.

REVEREND MATTHEW H. PERKINS: Let
us pray. Al mghty and nost gracious God, grant
us the sense of peace and of rest. W are
tired. We want and hope for Your gui dance and
Your grace as we go about our work, our business
and our busyness. Anen.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
readi ng of the Journal.

THE SECRETARY: In Senate,

Monday, June 23. The Senate nmet pursuant to
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adj ournnent, Senator Kuhl in the Chair upon
desi gnation of the Tenporary President. The
Jour nal of Sunday, June 22nd, was read and
approved. On notion, the Senate adjourned.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Hearing
no objection, the Journal stands approved as
read.

Presentation of petitions.

Messages fromthe Assenbly.

Messages fromthe Governor

Reports of standing conmttees.

Reports of select commttees.

Comuni cations and reports from
state officers.

Motions and resol utions.

Senat or Mazi ar z.

SENATOR MAZI ARZ: Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

M. President, on page nunber 37,
| offer the follow ng amendnents to Cal endar
Nunber 1252, Senate Print Nunber 5359, and ask
that said bill retain its place on the Third
Readi ng Cal endar.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

amendnents to Cal endar Nunber 1252 are received
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and adopted and the bill will retain its place
on the Third Readi ng Cal endar.

Senat or Hol | and, we have a coupl e
of substitutions fromthe Assenbly, if we m ght
read those.

The Secretary will read the
substi tutions.

THE SECRETARY: On page 37,
Senat or Maziarz noves to discharge fromthe
Committee on Rules Assenbly Bill Nunmber 352-B
and substitute it for the identical Third
Readi ng Cal endar 1331.

And on page 38, Senator Wl don
noves to discharge fromthe Committee on
Cor porations, Authorities and Comr ssions
Assenbly Bill Nunmber 3898 and substitute it for
the identical Third Readi ng Cal endar 1336.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
substitutions are ordered.

Senat or Trunzo, why do you rise?

SENATOR TRUNZO M. President,
woul d you pl ease renove the star on Cal endar
Nunmber 492.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The star

on Cal endar Nunber 492 is renoved at the request
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of the sponsor.

Senat or Hol | and.

SENATOR HOLLAND: M. President,
at this tinme may we pl ease have the readi ng of
t he non-controversial cal endar.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the non-controversia
cal endar.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
52, by Senat or Goodman, Senate Print 419-A an
act to anmend the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to mandatory revocati ons.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect in 30 days.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
91, by Senator Cook, Senate Print 780-A, an act

to anend the General Muinicipal Law, in relation
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to county planni ng boards.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 8. This
act shall take effect on the first day of July.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
110, by Senator Present, Senate Print 765-A, an
act to amend the State Adm nistrative Procedure
Act, in relation to conpliance requirenents.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
125, by Senator Maziarz, Senate Print 931-A, an
act to anmend the Education Law, in relation to
prohi biting the direct merchandi sing.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the

bill aside.
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THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
126, by Senator Cook, Senate Print 1373-A, an
act to amend the Executive Law, in relation to
the task force on school comunity
col I abor ati on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
178, by Senator Leibell, Senate Print

2227-A -

SENATOR SM TH: Lay it aside,
pl ease.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
193, by Senator Lack, Senate Print 1097, an act

to amend the Labor Law, in relation to direct
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sel |l ers.

Secretary will

act shall take

roll.

i s passed.

224, by nenber

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
ef fect i mmedi ately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bill

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
of the Assenbly MGee, Assenbly

Print 1476, Senate Reprint 21001, an act to

amend the New York State Urban Devel opnent

Cor poration Act.

Secretary will

act shall take

roll.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
ef fect i medi ately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bill
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i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
280, by Senator Johnson, Senate Print 2514-A, an
act to anmend the Real Property Tax Law.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
329, by Senator Lack, Senate Print 1167, an act
to anend the Election Law, in relation to
pol l'i ng pl aces.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
341, by Senator Johnson, Senate Print 2550-A, an
act to anmend the | nsurance Law and the Vehicle

and Traffic Law, in relation to notor vehicle
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acci dent prevention courses.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect in 120 days.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 36, nays 1,
Senat or Kuhl recorded in the negative.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
348, by Senator Padavan, Senate Print 3088, an
act to amend the Ceneral Business Law, in
relation to possession and sal e of drug-rel ated
par aphernal i a.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
367, by Senator Farley, Senate Print 2734-A, an
act to anmend the State Finance Law, in relation
to filing authorization.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
447, by Senat or Padavan, Senate Print 3070, an
act to amend the Penal Law, in relation to
possessi on of ganbling devi ces.

SENATOR SM TH: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
500, by Senator Leibell, Senate Print 2860-A, an
act to anmend the Private Housing Finance Law, in
relation to extending the period of repaynent.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
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roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
501, by nmenber of the Assenbly Lopez, Assenbly
Print 6024-A, an act to amend the Public Housing
Law, in relation to the procurenent by housi ng
authorities.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
541, by Senator Levy, Senate Print 610-A, an act
to anend the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to the seizure of |icense plates.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
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Secretary will

act shall take

Novemnber .

roll.

i s passed.

567, by nenber

Print 6780, an

Laws of 1978.

Secretary will

act shall take

roll.

i s passed.

read the | ast section.
THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This

effect on the first day of

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bill

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
of the Assenbly Eve, Assenbly

act to anmend Chapter 198 of the

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
ef fect i medi ately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
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574, by Senator Leibell, Senate Print 3674-A, an
act to amend the Public Authorities Law.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
575, by Senator Leibell, Senate Print 3731, an
act to anmend Chapter 915 of the Laws of 1982.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
604, by Senator Meier, Senate Print 3937-A an
act to authorize the town of Paris to convey
certain parkl ands.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
a home rul e nessage at the desk. The Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 37.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5830

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
625, by Senator Skel os, Senate Print 1023-A, an
act to anmend the Public Health Law, in relation
to requiring hospitals.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect in 180 days.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes -

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Record
t he negatives and announce the results.

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 36, nays 1,
Senat or Cook recorded in the negative.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
636, by Senator Larkin -

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

THE SECRETARY: -- Senate Print
2638, an act to anmend the General Municipal Law.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
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bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
638, by Senator Larkin, Senate Print 4174, an
act to anmend the Business Corporation Law, in
relation to requiring.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the last section -- lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
663, by Senator Padavan, Senate Print 4047, an
act to anmend the Penal Law, in relation to the
di sposal of allegedly stolen notor vehicles.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

Novenber .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 40.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
710, by the Assenbly Conmittee on Rul es,
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Assenbly Print 7640, an act to anend Chapter 514
of the Laws of 1983.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 40.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
748, by nmenber of the Assenbly Wi nstein,
Assenbly Print 7029, an act to anend the Fam |y
Court Act and others, in relation to powers of
l ocal Crimnal Courts.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 47.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
752 by Senat or Goodman, Senate Print 3870, an
act to anmend the Donmestic Relations Law, in
relation to sol emi zation of marri ages.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 40.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
773, by nmenber of the Assenbly Gottfried,
Assenbly Print 7056-A, an act to amend the
Public Health Law, in relation to the
preparation and distribution.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This

act shall take effect inmediately.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 40.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
784, by Senator Maziarz, Senate Print 5081-A, an
act to amend the Social Services Law, in
relation to establishing rates.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
789, by Senator Goodnan, Senate Print 5161, an
act to anmend the Arts and Cultural Affairs Law,
in relation to including.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 5. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5835

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 40.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
864, by Senator Padavan, Senate Print 4589, an
act to amend the Penal Law, in relation to
i ncludi ng police officers.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

Novenber .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 40.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
906, by Senator Goodman, Senate Print 5209-A, an
act to amend the Tax Law and ot her | aws,
relating to the reduction of rates, enhancenent
of credits and other matters.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
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Secretary will read the |ast section.
THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 40.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
907, by Senator Goodman, Senate Print 5213-A -

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
956, by Senator Skel os, Senate Print 340-A, an
act to amend the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to the enforcenent.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)
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THE SECRETARY: Ayes 40.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
958, by Senator Goodman, Senate Print 411, an
act to anmend the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to restricting.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 5. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 41
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
969, by Senator Padavan, Senate Print 951, an
act to anmend the Public Authorities Law, in
relation to providing.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect on the 120th day.

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5838

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 42.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
993, by Senator Levy, Senate Print 4308-A, an
act to anmend the Public Authorities Law, in
relation to authori zi ng.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect in 30 days.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 42.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1017, by Senator Levy, Senate Print 5051-A an
act to anmend the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to penalties for violating use

restrictions.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.
THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

January.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 43.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1018, by Senator Levy, Senate Print 5134-A an
act to anmend the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to the cancellation.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.
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THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1045, by Senator Marchi, Senate Print 3649-B, an
act to amend the Limted Liability Conmpany Law
and others, in relation to limted liability.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1082, by Senator Marchi, Senate Print 4767-A, an
act to anend the Business Corporation Law, in
relation to the organi zati on of professiona
servi ce corporations.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1128, by Senat or Goodman, Senate Print 5367-A,
an act to anmend the Al coholic Beverage Control
Law, in relation to requiring notice to the
State Liquor Authority.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect on the 90th day.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
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roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1134, by Senator Kuhl, Senate Print 1828-A, an
act to anmend the Judiciary Law, in relation to
i ncreasi ng the nunber of County Court judges.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will call the last section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1154, by Senator Bruno, Senate Print 5254-C, an
act to anmend Chapter 987 of the |laws of 1971.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This
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act shall take effect on the 23rd day of

Novenber .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1159, by Senator Skel os, Senate Print 317-A, an
act to amend the | nsurance Law.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1217, by Senator Stafford, Senate Print 4999-A
an act in relation to the extension of
boundaries of fire protection.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
a home rul e nessage at the desk. The Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
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(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1323, by Senator Seward, Senate Print 4240-A, an
act to anend the CGeneral Municipal Law, in
relation to the cal cul ation.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 43, nays 1,
Senator Tully recorded in the negative.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1331, substituted earlier today, by nmenber of
the Assenbly Connelly, Assenbly Print 352-B, an
act to amend the Insurance Law, in relation to
maki ng i nsurance cover age.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
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Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 7. This
act shall take effect on the 180th day.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1333, by Senator Maltese, Senate Print 1704, an
act inrelation to allowing certain Correction
menbers.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
a home rul e nessage at the desk. The Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
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1334, by Senator Libous, Senate Print 1914-A an
act to anmend the Penal Law, in relation to the
provi sion of large quantities.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

Novenber .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1335, by Senat or DeFranci sco, Senate Print 2430,
concurrent resolution of the Senate and the
Assenbly, proposing anmendnments to Sections 13,
14 and 16.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1338, by Senator Trunzo, Senate Print 3190, an

act to anmend the Retirenent and Social Security
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Law, in relation to providing.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
a home rul e nessage at the desk. The Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 6. This
act shall take effect January 1.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1339, by Senator Skel os, Senate Print 3268, an
act to anmend the Retirenent and Social Security
Law, in relation to the retirement of anbul ance
medi cal technicians.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
a home rul e nessage at the desk. The Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 6. This
act shall take effect January 1.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)
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THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1340, by Senator Libous, Senate Print 3620, an
act to authorize the city of Binghanton to offer
an optional 20-year retirement plan.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
a home rul e nessage at the desk. The Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1341, by Senator Sal and, Senate Print 4342, an
act to anmend Chapter 524 of the Laws of 1987,
relating to establishing.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
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act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1342, by Senator Meier, Senate Print 4583-A, an
act to amend the Penal Law, in relation to
permtting a court to inpose a sentence.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

Novenber .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1343, by Senator Farley, Senate Print 4624, an

act to enable the county of Schenectady to
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acquire, develop and distribute.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
a home rul e nessage at the desk. The Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 6. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 44.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1344, by Senator Tully, Senate Print 4808-A, an
act to authorize Stuart L. Ain to apply for
retroactive nmenbership.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect -

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat erson, why do you rise?

SENATOR PATERSON. M. President,
is there a local fiscal inpact nessage on this

bill?
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat erson, there's no | ocal fiscal inpact note at
the desk. There is a hone rule nessage at the
desk, if that nakes a difference to you.

SENATOR PATERSON. M. President,
we're not sure. W're not really even
chal l enging the Chair. W would just like to

know if there's a need for a fiscal inpact

nmessage.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.
Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Paterson, |I'mbeing told by the Journal Cerk

that the rules don't require one. Wthout
exhausting that investigation nyself, | have to
go basically on their word. The standard
practice has been, as | understand it, for a
hone rul e nmessage to be sufficient.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.
President, a point of order.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol I'i nger, why do you rise?

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Just a poi nt
of order, M. President, to follow up on Senator

Paterson's point. M/ understanding is a portion
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of the cost of this will be borne by the New
York State Assenbly.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol I'i nger, if you have a question about the
bill, why don't we lay the bill aside and
continue to go on with the non-controversia
cal endar.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Thank you,
M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: We'll |ay
the bill aside. The Secretary will continue to
call the non-controversial cal endar.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1345, by Senator Meier, Senate Print 4846-A, an
act to amend the Social Services Law and the
Fam |y Court Act, in relation to
catastrophically maltreated children

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 6. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 45.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1346, by Senator Sal and, Senate Print 4893, an
act to authorize the city school district of the
city of Hudson.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 5. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 45.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1347, by Senator Velella, Senate Print 5107, an
act to anmend the Public Authorities Law, in
relation to increasing.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
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roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 45.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1348, by Senator Trunzo, Senate Print 5159-A an
act to anmend the Public Authorities Law and
others, inrelation to clarifying the status of
enpl oyees.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 11. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 46.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M. President
-- M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter, why do you rise?

SENATOR LEI CHTER: |s Cal endar
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1333 still at the desk?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: 13337
No, it is not. |It's out of the house, Senator.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: May | have
unani nous consent to be recorded in the negative
on that bill, please.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator
Leichter will be recorded in the negative on
Cal endar Number 1333.

The Secretary will continue to
read the non-controversial cal endar.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Cal endar
Nunber 1350, by Senator LaValle, Senate Print
5458- A, an act to anmend the Mental Hygi ene Law,
t he Soci al Services Law and the Education Law,
inrelation to transferring requirenents.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 8. This
act shall take effect July 1.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 46.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1351, by Senator Spano, Senate Print 5461, an
act to anmend the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to authorizing a residential parking
system

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
a home rul e nessage at the desk. The Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 48.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1352, by Senator Dollinger, Senate Print 5479,
an act to ament the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to providing for a distinctive United
States Naval Arnmed Cuard |icense plate.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

Secretary will read the |ast section.
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THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect on the first day of
Novenber .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes -

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Record
the negatives. Announce the results.

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 47, nays 1,
Senat or Cook recorded in the negative.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1354, by Senator Marcellino, Senate Print 5534,
an act authorizing the assessor of the county of
Nassau.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
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Cook, why do you rise?

SENATOR COOK: M. President, |
i nadvertently voted negative on the previous
bill. I'"mvoting no on this bill

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Marcellino's bill?

SENATOR COOK:  Yeah, and |
i ntended to vote yes on the previous bill

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Record
t he negatives and announce the results.

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 46, nays 2,
Senat ors Cook and Dol linger recorded in the
negati ve.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Cook, your request is to have unani nous consent
to be recorded in the affirmative on the prior
bill, Senator Dollinger's bill, 13527

SENATOR COCK:  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Cook
W ll be recorded in the affirmative on Cal endar

Nunmber 1352.
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The Secretary will continue to
read the non-controversial cal endar.

SENATOR SKELOS: M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Skel os.

SENATOR SKELOS: There will be an
i mredi ate nmeeting of the Rules Conmittee in the
Maj ority Conference Room

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: | nmmedi ate
neeting of the Rules Commttee, inmediate
neeting of the Rules Comrittee in the Majority
Conf erence Room Room 332.

The Secretary will continue to
read the non-controversial cal endar.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1355, by Senat or Goodman, Senate Print 5537, an
act to anmend the Al coholic Beverage Control Law,
inrelation to creating.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1356, by Senator Sal and, Senate Print 5563, an
act to authorize the Conm ssioner of Cenera

Services to sell and convey a certain parcel
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 5. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 48.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1357, by Senator Farley, Senate Print 5581, an
act to anmend the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to authorizing out of state
recreational vehicle dealers.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 49.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.
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Senat or Sal and, why do you rise?

SENATOR SALAND: M. President,
have we conpl eted the non-controversial ?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: W have
not. W have not. W just passed Cal endar
Nunber 1357. We have one bill left to call

The Secretary will read the
non-controversial cal endar remaining bill.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1358, by Senat or DeFrancisco, Senate Print 5602,
an act to authorize and direct the state Energy
Pl anni ng Board to conduct a study.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 49.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

Senat or Li bous.
SENATOR LI BOUS: Now, M.

Pr esi dent ?

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5861

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Now.

SENATOR LI BOUS: Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

| would |Iike to have unani nous
consent to be recorded in the negative on
Cal endar Number 752.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Libous
will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar
Nunmber 752.

Senator Smith, why do you rise?

SENATOR SM TH:  On Cal endar
Nunber 636 and 638 that were |laid aside earlier,
I wish to let themgo. The explanation has been
satisfactory.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: W'l
return to Cal endar Nunmber 636. 1'Il ask the
Secretary to read the title.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
636, by Senator Larkin, Senate Print 2638, an
act to anmend the CGeneral Municipal Law.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 5. This

act shall take effect inmediately.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 49.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.
The Secretary will read Cal endar
Nunber 638.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
638, by Senator Larkin, Senate Print 4174, an
act to anend the Business Corporation Law, in
relation to requiring any foreign corporation.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect on the 90th day.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 48, nays 1,
Senator Tully recorded in the negative.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

Senat or Sal and.

SENATOR SALAND: Thank you, M.
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Presi dent .

M. President, | would request
unani nous consent to be recorded in the negative
on Cal endar 752.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Sal and
will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar
Nunmber 752.

Senat or Maltese, why do you
rise?

SENATOR MALTESE: M. President,
| woul d request unani nous consent to be recorded
in the negative on Cal endar Nunmber 752.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Mltese
will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar
Nunmber 752.

Senat or Marcellino, why do you
rise?

SENATOR MARCELLI NGO M.

Presi dent, yesterday when Senate 2057 was taken
up, | was out of the chanbers on Senate
business. | wish the record to reflect that |
woul d have voted no had | been here.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
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record will so reflect.

Senat or Spano, why do you rise?

SENATOR SPANOC. M. President,
woul d |i ke the record to reflect ny negative
vote on Cal endar 752.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Spano
will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar
Nunmber 752.

Senat or Lack, why do you rise?

SENATOR LACK: Yes. | would
request unani nous consent to be recorded in the
negati ve on Cal endar Nunber 752.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Lack
will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar
Nunmber 752.

SENATOR HOLLAND: M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Hol | and.

SENATOR HOLLAND: | woul d al so
like to be recorded in the negative on 752.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Holland

will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar
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Nunmber 752.

Senat or Hol | and.

SENATOR HOLLAND: M. President,
can we return to notions and resol utions and
call up ny privileged Resol ution Nunmber 1566 and
have it read in its entirety, please.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: W'l |
return to the order of notions and resol utions.

"Il direct the Secretary to read
Resol uti on Nunber 1566 by Senator Holland in its
entirety which was previously adopted by this
body.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: By Senat or
Hol | and, Legi sl ative Resol ution 1566, honori ng
the teams from C arkstown North H gh School in
Rockl and County upon the occasi on of placing
First, Second and Third in the National Hi story
Day Contest, May 2 through 4, 1997,

VWHEREAS, it is the sense of this
| egi sl ative body to act in accord with its |ong
standing tradition honoring the youth of today
and | eaders of tonorrow whose character and
achi evenents best exenplify the ideals and

val ues cherished by this great state and nation;
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and

WHEREAS, this legislative body is
justly proud to honor the teans from C ar kst own
North Hi gh School in Rockland County upon the
occasion of placing First, Second and Third in
the National Hi story Day Contest in Rochester
New York, May 2 through 4, 1997; and

WHEREAS, the National History Day
Contest bring schools fromall over New York
State to conpete in a variety of group and
i ndi vi dual cat egori es.

The d arkstown team made up of
Matt Li psky, Stacey Rabinowitz, Steven Chao,
Mark Cuccaro, and Steven Weintraub as the
alternate, won first place in the H story Bow
officially named "Yonkers History Bow " nodel ed
after Jeopardy and Coll ege Bowl, which tests
students' know edge of Anerican history in the
qui ck response format. 14 schools sent teans to
conpete and C arkstown North al so cane in second
with a team consisting of Zack Osof sky, John
Sher man, John Spencer and Jay Suchotliff, as the
al ternate was Kevin MCabe,;

WHEREAS, in group performnce, a
Cl arkstown North team nmade up of Matt Lipsky,
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Zack Osof sky, John Shernan and Steven Wi ntraub
cane in third in the state. Their dramatic
performance was about the triunphs and tragedies
of the building of the transcontinental railroad
in the late 1800s. The sane team of boys al so
placed third [ ast year in the same category; and

WHEREAS, this |egislative body,
in full know edge of the significance of this
occasion, is noved to honor, conmend and
congratul ate these young citizens and abl e
schol ars recogni zing the value of their |abors
and the prom se of their futures; now,
therefore, be it

RESCLVED, that this |egislative
body because in its deliberations to honor the
teanms from d arkstown North Hi gh School in
Rockl and County upon the occasi on of placing
First, Second and Third in the National Hi story
Day Contest May 2 through 4, 1997; and be it
further

RESCLVED, that copies of this
resol ution, suitably engrossed, be transnitted
to menbers of the C arkstown North Hi gh Schoo
First, Second and Third Pl ace Teans.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
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Hol | and, on the resol ution.

SENATOR HOLLAND: M. President,
could I ask the menbers of the C arkstown North
to stand up, please. They're in the gallery up
here on the right. Wuld you stand up, please.

Now, | want to read a section of
the resolution in case everybody wasn't
i stening.

"WHEREAS, this |egislative body
is justly proud to honor the teanms from
C arkstown North Hi gh School", which is in
Rockl and county, "upon the occasion of placing
First, Second and Third in the National Hi story
Day Contest for the entire state of New York in

Rochester, New York on May the 2nd through the

4t h. "

Gent |l emen, congratul ations to
you. W expect you to do the sane -- and
|adies. |I'msorry, Stacey. W expect you to do

the sane thing next year. Congratul ations.
W're all very proud of you. (Applause)

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Hol | and.

SENATOR HCOLLAND: Yes, M.

President. |If we could go to the Resol ution
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Cal endar. 1've had sonme requests if we could
open up 1821, "Drug Abuse Prevention Wek", for
anybody who would like to be on that resol ution
or the entire house if so wished and al so 1882,
YM .. "YWCA Week" | nove the adoption.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: W'l |
foll ow the procedure, Senator Holl and, and pl ace
all of the nmenbers on the sponsorship on the two
resol utions, 1821 and 1882, unless they indicate
to the desk that they don't wish to be on the
resol ution.

SENATOR HOLLAND: Thank you, M.
President. | nove the adoption -

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: "1
direct the Secretary to do that. You're
proposi ng to adopt the Resol ution Cal endar at
this tinme?

SENATOR HOLLAND: Pl ease.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
notion is to adopt the Resol ution Cal endar which
is on the nenbers' desks. Al those in favor
signi fy by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)
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The Resol ution Cal endar is
adopt ed.

Senat or Hol | and.

SENATOR HOLLAND: Could we return
to the reports of standing committees for a
report fromthe Finance Comm ttee, please, M.
Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: W'l |
return to the order of reports of standing
commttees. |'Il ask the Secretary to read the
report of the Finance Commttee.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Conmmttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Conmm ssioner of
Envi ronnental Conservation: John P. Cahill, of
Yonkers.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The Chair
recogni zes Senator Stafford, on the nom nation.

SENATOR STAFFORD: M. President,
today three excell ent nom nees appeared. The
first excellent nomnee, | will yield to the
Senat or from West chester.

SENATOR SPANG:  Thank you
Senat or St afford.

It is indeed ny pleasure to
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second the nomi nation of John Cahill as the
Commi ssi oner of the Departnment of Environnental
Conservati on.

| have known John Cahill for a
long tinme and he has been a person who has
contributed a great deal to his conmunity and
certainly to us in the city of Yonkers, as a
matter of fact, volunteering his services to our
city as a nenber of the Energency Financia
Control Board which was an appoi nt nent that
required confirmation by the nenbers of this
Senat e.

In a short time, he has
denonstrated his commtnent to his comunity,
denonstrated his commtnent to protecting the
envi ronnental concerns of the people of this
great state and in follow ng through on a
comm t ment our great Governor has nmade to the
people of this state in putting soneone in place
in the Departnent of Environnmental Conservation
who understands how to run an agency in an
efficient way, in a way that properly requests
t he concerns, the environmental concerns of this
adm ni stration, of the nenbers of this house as

wel | .
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So it is ny pleasure, M.
President, to second the nom nation and to
congratul ate the Governor in presenting someone
who had trenendous credentials, as an attorney,
as a litigator, as soneone in his own education
who has studi ed environnmental |aw and who has
al ready denonstrated that commtnent as the
Acting Comm ssioner in the Departnment of
Envi ronnent al Conservati on

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
Marcel i no, on the nom nati on.

SENATOR MARCELLI NO.  Thank you
M. President.

| rise with great pride and
pl easure to speak on the nom nation fervently of
John Cahill to be confirmed as Conmm ssioner of
t he Departnent of Environnmental Conservation.

As the Chairman of the Commttee,
John went through our process. It was al nost a
| ove feast. The accol ades, good things were
said and well deserved. John has done a
fantastic job in a departnment that was under
some stress before he got there and since he's
gotten there has been running just beautifully.

He's a pleasure to work with. He's a fine human
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bei ng, a great | awer and a superb environnent
alist and I, with pleasure, recomend a
unani nous vote on John's nom nati on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei bell, on the nom nation.

SENATOR LEI BELL: Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

Briefly, if I may join ny
col | eagues who have al ready spoken. As a nenber
of the Environnmental Conservation Conmmittee, we
were nost pleased to see the comm ssioner cone
before us. | can tell you frommnmy own persona
experience and that of our staff in the Senate,
he has been wonderful as a departnent to work
with. They' ve done a tremendous job in a very
short period of time. Wthout question, this
w Il be one of the finest environnental
departnments anywhere in the United States, and |
congratul ate the comm ssi oner.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Qppenhei mer, on the nom nati on.

SENATOR OPPENHEI MER:  Thank you,
M. President.

Vell, it was a love feast in the

Envi ronnment al Conservation Committee neeting
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when we had John Cahill before us and that's
because John, in the period that he's been
acting conm ssioner, has done so nmuch to inprove
t he enforcement of our environnental |aws.

There was a period there where |
t hought that an effort was afoot to get rid of
environnental |aw and after that | thought,
wel |, the opposite -- the alternative to getting
rid of it seenmed to be sinply not to enforce the
| aw that we did have and that was a direction
that was very disturbing and | thought the
Depart nent was noving in but now nmany enforcers
have been put on staff and we are seeing a vast
i nprovenent in the enforcenent of our |aw

John Cahill comes froma
wonder f ul background. Not only has he proven
hi nsel f on the job but his background coul dn't
be better. He comes out of the school where he
took a Master's in environnental |aw that | have
t he hi ghest respect for and that's the Pace
Uni versity School of Environnmental Law which was
started by Congressman Richard Otinger and is
one of the greatly respected environnental
schools in the country.

So we have tal ked about things
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such as the Superfund, such as the eni ssion
reduction credits. Everything seens to be
pul l'i ng together now under John and | am j ust
very, very pleased that we have such a fine
conmi ssi on. .. conm ssioner candi date before us
t oday.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
Li bous, on the nom nati on.

SENATOR LI BOUS: Thank you, M.
Presi dent.

| too want to rise and join ny
col | eagues in saluting the Governor in making
this very fine appointnent in John Cahill, and |
think what's nice about this appointnment is M.
Cahill brings a unique balance. You know, in
the environnental field, while we all care very
deeply about our state's environnment and make
sure that we're noving in the right direction,
we al so do care very deeply about econom c
devel opnent and growth in our state and naking
sure that we strike a balance, and | think John
Cahill does strike that balance. Not only is he
wel | respected by those who favor and work very
hard on environnmental issues but he's al so

respected in the business comunity.
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So, M. President, | ook forward
to working with the new conm ssioner and | know
t hat Yonkers for sone is considered upstate but,
Commi ssi oner, hopefully we'll bring you to
Bi nghant on, the Southern Tier and show you where
the real upstate is.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
Mendez, on the nom nati on.

SENATOR MENDEZ: M. President, |
al so feel the need to stand up and congratul ate
the Governor for the appointnent of John Cahill
as the environnmental conm ssioner.

| mean, the man is -- has done -
will be doing an extraordinary job and as far as
I"mconcerned, this is the first candi date for
this position that is thoroughly know edgeabl e
about the issue of environmental racism He
knows what occurred in the South Bronx when an
i ncinerator that burns nedi cal waste was pl aced
in an area congested with people, many of these
peopl e suffering fromasthma, and he's willing
to revisit the issue.

So | think he is one of the
fi nest appointnments that the Governor has

submtted for confirmati on and we | ook forward
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to work with him

Thank you, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mazi arz, on the nom nation.

SENATOR MAZI ARZ: Thank you very
much, M. President.

Despite what we've heard today,
the real upstate regions of New York are the
Ni agara regi on and the Adirondack regi on and
Senator Stafford agrees with nme on that
particul ar comment.

M. President, the N agara region
is very proud to have two nenbers on the
Conservation Fund Advi sory Board and those two
nmenbers have indicated to ne that when it cones
to sportsnmen's issues and the concern about the
hunters and the sports people in the state of
New York, that Conm ssioner Cahill is extrenely
i npressive with his record with those
i ndividuals and | just want to congratul ate and
commend t he Gover nor

I think that Conmi ssioner Cahil
is going to be an excellent conmm ssioner, and |
| ook forward to working with himfor a good | ong

tine.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Johnson, on the nom nati on.

SENATOR JOHNSON: M. President,
| would like to echo sone of the fine sentinents
whi ch have been expressed so far on behal f of
John Cahill as Commissioner. | think there's no
guestion about his capability, his background
but 1I'm nost inpressed with his performance
whil e he's been Acting Conmm ssi oner.

He seens to have achieved a like
bal ance of environnental sensitivity, economc
al ert ness, awareness of the necessity of
mai nt ai ni ng j obs and expandi ng opportunities in
our state, and | think everyone is -- on al
sides of the spectrum environnental/economc
activities, I think he has won friends and |
think those friends are here today speaking for
hi m and supporting himand wi shing himwell in
knowi ng that the Governor has made a fine choice
and he'll do a wonderful for the state of New
Yor k.

Thank you.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Hof f mann, on the nom nati on.

SENATOR HOFFMANN: | join ny
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col | eagues, M. President, in conplinenting the
Governor on the very excel |l ent appoi nt nent of
John Cahill as Conmm ssioner of Departnment of
Envi ronnent al Conservati on

|'ve had an opportunity to speak
with M. Cahill on a nunber of tinmes. |'m
i npressed with his breadth of know edge of
envi ronnental issues as well as his grasp of the
great difficulty posed by trying to bal ance
environmentalismin its strictest sense with
agricultural practices and enforcenent of
penal ti es agai nst those who woul d pollute the
| and. These are not always cl ear-cut issues.
They require a great deal of sensitivity, even
handling and a willingness to seek out all of
the facts.

That, unfortunately, has not
al ways been the case in DEC in New York State,
and I am convi nced that we have in Conm ssi oner
Cahill somebody who will be fair, who will take
the time to |l earn what the real issues are and
as sonebody who has been involved in agriculture
hersel f and has served as the ranking nenber of
my party on the Agriculture Cormmittee for seven

terms now, | believe that we have in John Cahil
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an excellent person. For those who are engaged
in agricultural practices in New York State,
it's tinme that they had a friend and sonebody
who will be fair to farnmers in this departnent.

So |l join ny friends in the
Senate on both sides of the aisle in
conplimenting the Governor on this very
excel | ent appoi nt mrent and w shi ng John Cahil
all the best in his new and very difficult
position.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Wight, on the nonination.

SENATOR WRI GHT:  Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

| too join with nmy coll eagues in
supporting John Cahill's nomnation. | found it
interesting the various definitions |I've heard
t oday of upstate New YorKk.

Havi ng served on the EnCon
Committee, | had the opportunity to question the
acting conm ssioner and representing an area of
the state that is interested in sport fishing
and hunting and agricultural interests, | found
that the comm ssioner was not only conversant

but very supportive on all of those issues and
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that speaks to, | think, what we've all attested
to this afternoon and that is the bal ance that

t he conm ssioner brings to that position and
while all of us have various priorities within
the i nfluence of the Environnmental Conservation
Departnent, the conmm ssioner bal ances those
priorities, balances the regions of this state,
bal ances the concerns.

John, we're very pleased to have
you as commi ssioner. W w sh you the best of
| uck.

Thank you.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: 1Is there
any ot her Senator wi shing to speak on the
nom nati on?

(There was no response.)

Heari ng none, the question is on
the nom nati on of John P. Cahill to becone the
Conmi ssi oner of Environnmental Conservation. Al
those in favor of the nom nation signify by
sayi ng aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee i s unani nously
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confirnmed.

W're very, very pleased to have
John Cahill in the gallery to your left with us
today. Conm ssioner, congratul ations. Good
luck. (Appl ause)

Commi ssioner, we are also very
pl eased that you were able to fill the gallery
for us, and I know that you have a | arge nunber
of your famly here with you. W would like to
have the nenbers see them al so.

I know you're joined by your wife
Kim if she would stand, your four children. W
have John, Jr., Meghan, Erin and Janes and your
not her Margaret, your three brothers, Janes,
Kevin and Tomare with us today, your two
sisters, Mary and Eil een, your brother-in-Ilaw
Bruce Hunme, your sister-in-law Ann Cahill and
your in-laws Beverly and Leo Magratten.

Thank you for all com ng and
sharing this wonderful nonent in John's life
with us. Thank you.

The Secretary will continue to
read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,

fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
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foll owi ng nom nation: Conmm ssioner of Socia
Services: Brian J. Wng, of Renssel aer.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
St af f or d.

SENATOR STAFFORD: Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

I know I sound |ike a broken

record and | shoul d because, again today, as I

nmentioned earlier, | just want to second what's
been sai d about now Comm ssioner Cahill. |Is he
Commi ssi oner before he's sworn in? No. | guess
you' re Commi ssi oner now -- Commi ssioner now.

Bri an Wng who's bei ng consi dered
again is an exanple of the systemreally
working. W all go way back. Comm ssioner W ng
-- and | call him Conm ssioner because he is a
conmi ssi oner -- he has his Bachelor of Arts, cum
| aude from Buffal o, an Associate in Arts, which
| think is tremendous, from Fulton-Mntgonery
Community Col |l ege and then his Master's in
Public Adm nistration fromthe State University
of New York.

Now, | for one can renmenber -- |
don't think it's coincidental -- that he

graduated from Buffalo and the office of the
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conmmi ssion studying the welfare laws was in
Buffalo. As a matter of fact, his fornmer boss
was in town | ast evening and had breakfast with
hi mt oday, Senator Smith and, M. President,
Brian Wng was out of school, cum | aude graduate
and he was on the ground floor of maki ng changes
in revising and reform ng sone | aws that needed
to be refornmed and, as | say often on this
subj ect, we all have our personal experiences
and | can say that | should relate to this issue
and | do ny best to fromny own experiences.

I will share with you, M.
President, that Comm ssioner Wng is a
prof essional. He was before the Finance
Committee today and he did an excellent job. He
didn't necessarily, | think, tell everybody
exactly what they wanted to hear. On the other
hand, he was very open. He shared with them his
prof essional views and | don't think there was
anyone who really -- and I don't want to speak
for anyone, but | don't think there was anyone
t hat took unbrage, although probably on every
specific issue we were not in all conplete
agreenent but it was a good neeting, a good

di al ogue, and | conplinment the Governor on this
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appoi nt nent .

| think this should be nentioned
for the record, the work that the conm ssioner
has done through the years. | nentioned earlier
in '74-'75, he was senior research anal yst on
the Commi ssion to Revise the Social Services
Law.

"75 to '79, he was director of
research on this Conmi ssion to Revise the Socia
Servi ces Laws.

From'79 to '82, he was executive
director of the New York Public Wl fare
Associ ation, and again, he was questioned about
the entire state and he nade it a point that he
realizes this is a diverse state, a conpl ex
state and there are various interests in areas,
and | could go on and on.

He was a regi onal adm nistrator
in the Departnent from 1982 to 1983.

From 1983 to ' 93, he was
director/local district liaison in the Ofice of
t he Commi ssi oner.

From 1993 to 1995, he was
executive assistant to the executive deputy

conmi ssioner in the Ofice of the Conm ssi oner
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and fromApril 1995 to the present has been the
acting conmm ssi oner.

Again, M. President, here's an
exanpl e of a professional who does a job, a
difficult job but he cares. He's concerned. He
has the ability. He has a proven record and on
behal f of Senator Bruno -- and he is -- the
comm ssioner is very fortunate to live in the
correct districts in this house, in the county
of Renssel aer, and for those who are wondering
what |'m saying, he lives in Senator Bruno's
di strict and Senator Bruno could nore el oquently
state what I'mtrying to state here today but,
on behal f of Senator Bruno, | nove the
confirmation of a gentleman who has proven
himsel f and will continue to nake New York State
a better place in which to live.

Thank you.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Hol | and, on the nom nati on.

SENATOR HOLLAND: | would like to
al so speak about Brian because |I've worked with
himfor a long tinme and sone of the things |']
repeat, Brian, but you don't care. |It's PR

"' m happy to support the
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nom nation of Brian J. Wng as Conm ssi oner of
the state Departnment of Social Services. M
staff and | have had the privil ege of working
with Brian since | becane chairman of this
conmittee in 1991.

W were pleased when Brian W ng
was naned Acting Conm ssioner on April the 21st,
1995 and doubly pl eased when the Governor
nom nated Brian to serve as the official Socia
Servi ces Conmm ssi oner, although we had call ed
himthat for years, earlier this nonth.

Bri an Wng has denonstrated that
he has the experience, wi sdomand skill to be a
great Social Services Conmm ssioner.

For those of you who have not had
the privilege as | have to get to know Brian
Wng, let nme tell you a little bit about him
Brian is a lifer, an insider, someone who has
conmtted his career and nost of his adult life
to inproving the social services prograns here
in the state of New York.

Prior to his designation as
Acting Comm ssioner, Brian worked at the
Depart nent of Social Services in various

capacities since 1982. He served for ten years
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as the Department's local liaison director,
mai nt ai ni ng essential relationshi ps between DSS,
state and | ocal social services agencies.

Bef ore becom ng -- before com ng
to DSS, Brian was executive director of the New
York Public Welfare Association. He began his
public service career in 1994 as executive
adm nistrator in the Assenbly and | ater served
in several capacities on the Senate's Conm ssion
to Revise the Social Services Law.

Brian earned his Master's in
public adm nistration degree from SUNY in Al bany
and received a Bachel or of Arts degree cum | aude
from SUNY at Buffal o.

As Acting Social Services
Commi ssi oner, Brian Wng has presided over the
state's welfare reformefforts with a hands-on
commtrment to inplenenting the nost sweeping
over haul of the social services systemever in
New York State's history w thout conproni sing
the state's tradition of providing conparative
services to those in need.

During Brian's tenure as Acting
Commi ssioner, the welfare case | oad has dropped

toits |owest |evel since 1969. More t han
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340, 000 have been renoved from New York City's
wel fare rolls. Child support collections are
comng in at record levels, increasing 13
percent in 1996 and bringing in an additiona
$83 mllion helping famlies to | eave the

wel fare rolls behind and finger inmging and

ot her anti-fraud nmeasures are restoring
integrity to public assistance.

Fi nger imagi ng al one has been
responsi bl e for renoving 43,000 wel fare cheats
fromthe system The dramatic inprovenent of
child support statistics is the result of new
i nnovati ve prograns successfully inplenented by
t he Departnent of Social Services during Brian's
tenure. They include suspension of driving
privileges for dead-beat parents, enploynent
tracki ng for those who owe child support
paynments, bank account seizures and creation of
partnerships with tax departments to increase
support paynents.

As a result of Brian's tenacity
in inmproving child support enforcenment, nore
t han 26, 000 AFDC fam |lies have been able to
| eave the welfare rolls. No one who | have

worked with during ny tenure as Social Service
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Chairman is nore qualified for the position of
Soci al Servi ces Conm ssioner than Brian W ng.

H s | ong-tine dedication and hard
work in building a social service adm nistration
we can be justly proud of says it all

I know you will all join in
supporting Brian Wng's nom nation for the
position of Chairman of the New York State
Depart nent of Social Services, and |
congratul ate you, sir.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Li bous, on the nom nati on.

SENATOR LI BOUS: Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

| too want to rise to join ny
col | eagues, Senator Stafford and Senat or
Hol | and, as they tal ked about the qualifications
of Brian Wng.

| just want to say that froma
di fferent perspective, not being either Finance
Chai rman or the Chairman of Social Services, |
have had the pleasure of working with Brian on a
couple of issues and | want to say this to ny
col | eagues. He has been -- not only is he very

know edgeabl e and he understands the entire area
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of social services, but he has been extrenely
responsive to ne and ny constituents, and |
think that he would treat anyone in this roomin
that same manner and that's really what's
critical in our positions when sensitive issues,
changes that are taking place like in the area
of social services and there are ongoi ng changes
and they affect the lives of all of our
constituents in this state.

| have to say that whenever 1've
called on Brian Wng as Acting Conmm ssioner and
soon to be Comm ssioner, he has always been
responsive, and | want to again applaud the
Governor. W have several excellent nom nees
before us today and I know that M. Wng wl|
carry out his responsibilities and be an
excel l ent comm ssioner, and | | ook forward to
conti nui ng our working rel ati onshi p.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
Mendez, on the nom nati on.

SENATOR MENDEZ: M. President, |
al so want to rise to support the nom nation of
Brian Wng for Conm ssioner of Social Services
of the state of New York.

| have never seen -- in so many
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years that | have served here, | have never
heard of a conm ssioner who is so thoroughly
know edgeabl e of the entire system-- welfare
system of the state of New York. He's a true
prof essi onal and nostly he's the kind of a guy,
as Senator Libous nentioned, that if you have a
probl em and you call, he is there and he is very
rati onal and sensitive about the needs that our
constituents do have. Fromthe early stages of
pl anni ng t hrough i npl enentati on and policy
making in the area of social welfare, he is the
finest.

So, M. President, this is indeed
a wonderful day. He's done a great job as a
commi ssioner -- as Acting Commi ssioner in the
past two years. So it's a very -- it's very
gratifying to nove his nonination.

M. Chai rman, since | have the

floor, | really nmust also for the record nention
the following: | was out of the chanbers when a
resolution was read for -- nenorializing Matthew
Li psky for his -- and his class for his

performance in the contest, the national and
state level, and | want to nmention for the

record that | amso sorry that | wasn't here
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because Matthew s not her Dorothy, as well as his

father Richard, they are personal friends of

mne and I want to join my colleagues in also

telling Matthew that we are all very proud of

hi m

Thank you, M.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:

you, Senator.

Senat or

nom nati on.

SENATOR FARLEY: Yes.

M. President.

Pr esi dent .

Thank

Farl ey, on the

Thank you,

| rise to second and support the

nom nati on of Brian W ng.

As Senator Stafford

said, it's so interesting that so nany people

are nmoving to Renssel aer County but where

sonmebody canme fromis terribly inportant also,

and I know that he's got a ot of roots in

Anst er dam New York,

as does your wfe, |

understand too and Ansterdam New York is in ny

district and a | ot of great people have cone

fromthere and Brian Wng is certainly anong

t hem

| think the inportant thing is I

want to congratul ate the Governor on choosing

Paul i ne W1 Iliman,
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sonmebody for this very, very difficult job, one
that has al ways been one of the nost difficult
commi ssi onershi ps in the governnent but one that
you have served so well and you have earned your
stripes as a conm ssioner. You' ve earned your
stripes as a great public servant. W're
grateful for that, and I conmend the Governor on
thi s appoi nt nent.

Brian, | wi sh you well.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Is there
any ot her Senator wi shing to speak on the
nom nati on?

SENATOR GOLD: Yes, M.

Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Wight, on the nomi nation. Senator Wight.

SENATOR WRI GHT: Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

I join nmy coll eagues in
supporting the nom nation of Brian Wng. Brian
and | go back in terns of our prior lives in
| ocal governnment and Brian spent a great deal of
time working with the counties of this state and
wor ki ng t hrough the Associ ation of Counties and

the Public Wl fare Association, as well as his
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responsibilities with the agency itself, and I
think particularly as we nove ahead with

conti nuing changes within the field of socia
services, it's inmportant that we have sonmeone at
the helmthat is conscious of the role that
county governnments play and the partnership that
county governments play as we devel op the
appropriate social service responses to the
needs of our state and we nmaintain the integrity
of that partnership between state and | oca

gover nnent .

Brian is sonebody who knows the
rol e of county governnments, knows what they're
capabl e of doing, knows that the state needs to
maintain its full partnership in working with
hi m

So we're very pleased to see the
Governor nom nate soneone who has that back
ground and that experience, that know edge to
blend with the know edge that he has acquired
wi thin the agency.

So | too join ny colleagues,
extend ny best wi shes and congratulations to
Brian and | ook forward to conpleting the

confirmation today.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
CGol d, on the nom nation.

SENATOR GOLD:  Yeah, M.
President. Thank you.

M. President, | just wanted to
make the point that the Finance Commttee
probably spent nore tine on this nom nee than it
has on any nonminee | can renenber for a | ong
period of tinme.

The tinme that was spent was not
an indication that anythi ng was troubl esonme or
worri some about this nom nee but just that the
Mnority was -- is concerned about the issues
involved with this departnent, particularly
i ssues that are raised by a rather awkward and
backward budget offered by the Governor and
where we're going to go from here.

H s answers, | thought were
excellent and in a time when there is so nuch
turnoil as to, nunber one, how to control costs
to the state and, on the other hand, howto
provi de properly for people who are in need, we
need people with experience and with innovative
i deas, and | want to thank the nom nee for his

patience at the Conmttee and | want to say that
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fromnmy point of view, the Denocratic nmenbers of
that commttee did thensel ves proud this norning
in the way they handl ed the whol e nom nati on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Is there
any ot her Senator wi shing to speak on the
nom nati on?

Senat or Conzal ez.

SENATOR GONZALEZ: Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

| too rise and second the
nom nation for Brian Wng, Conm ssioner Wng. |
think that as part of the dial ogue that took
place -- but 1I'malways in dialogue with himand
he has al ways been there working hard. He's a
great public servant, and | congratul ate the
Governor on his nomnation and I w sh himwell.

Thank you, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Any ot her
Senat or wi shing to speak on the nom nation?

(There was no response.)

Heari ng none, the question is on
the nom nation of Brian J. Wng, of Renssel aer,
to beconme the Commi ssioner for the Departnent of
Soci al Services. Al those in favor of the

nom nation signify by saying aye.
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(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee i s unani nously
confirnmed.

W're very, very pleased to have
Brian Wng in the gallery to your left with us
t oday.

Commi ssi oner, congratul ati ons.
Good | uck. (Appl ause)

Brian is also joined by severa
menbers of his famly. Hs wife Katie is with
him his nother Jacqueline and his daughter
Renee. Thank you, Conmm ssi oner.

The Secretary will continue to
read the report of the Finance Conmttee.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the state Board
of Parole: Lawence P. Ibsen, of Bronxville.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The Chair
recogni zes Senat or St afford.

SENATOR STAFFORD: M. President,
again, the third very fine, excellent nonm nee to

appear today and he was very patient. He had
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appeared a year ago and did an excellent job
when he cane before us and gave us an
opportunity again to discuss the issues with him
and Comm ssioner |bsen is very, very capably
represented by again the Senator from

West chester.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Spano.

SENATOR SPANG  Thank you
Senat or St afford.

It was just a year ago | had an
opportunity to get up and speak about the
credentials of Larry |Ibsen and his background of
over two decades in corrections and in parole
that have really been proven out with the
recognition of Brian Travis as Director of
Parol e, when he very quickly el evated
Commi ssi oner | bsen to a position of
responsibility within the D vision of Parole.

So it is ny pleasure to stand
today to second the nom nation and urge the
unani nous nom nation of M. Larry |Ibsen to the
Di vi si on of Parole.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Is there

any ot her Senator wi shing to speak on the
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nom nati on?

(There was no response.)

Heari ng none, the question is on
t he nom nation of Lawence P. |bsen, of
Bronxville, to becone a nmenber of the state
Board of Parole. Al those in favor signify by
sayi ng aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

We're also very pleased to have
Larry Ibsen with us today. Congratulations on
your nom nation. Good |uck. (Applause)

The Secretary will continue to
read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the Snal
Busi ness Advi sory Board: Carence A Price, of
Har pursvill e.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of C arence A
Price of Harpursville to beconme a nenber of the

Smal | Busi ness Advisory Board. Al those in
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favor signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Conmmttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Banking nmenber of the
St at e Banki ng Board: George J. Vojta, of
Bronxville.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nati on of George J.
Vojta, of Bronxville, to beconme a nenber of the
Banki ng -- excuse nme -- a Banking nenber of the
St ate Banking Board. All those in favor of the
nom nation signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Conmmittee on Finance, report the

foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the Board of
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Trustees of the State University of New York
Col | ege of Environnental Science and Forestry:
Thomas Burkly, of Cazenovi a.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nati on of Thomas Burkly,
of Cazenovia, to becone a nmenber of the Board of
Trustees of the State University of New York
Col | ege of Environnental Science and Forestry.
Al'l those in favor of the nomi nation signify by
sayi ng aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the Battery
Park City Authority: Janes F. GII, Esq., of
Rockvill e Centre.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of Janmes G I, of
Rockvill e Centre, to becone a nenber of the
Battery Park City Authority. Al those in favor
signi fy by saying aye.
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Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the
Metropolitan Transportation Authority: Janmes S.
Si mpson, of Staten |sland.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The Chair
recogni zes Senat or Lachman.

SENATOR LACHVAN:  Yes. On the
appoi ntnent, M. President, of M. Sinpson as a
menber -- reappointnment to the nenbership of the
-- on the Metropolitan Transportation
Authority, | nust admt that when | canme to
Al bany yesterday norning, | wasn't quite sure
how to vote on this appointnent and the reason
is that the Metropolitan Transportation
Aut hority voted for an increase in fares for the
subways and trains of New York City, which
t hi nk, even though it has led to an increase in
ridership, has not led to an inprovenent in

service, especially on the elevated lines in ny
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district and the "B" Train service in New York
City, there are fewer cars and there are -
there's a longer tine period between trains

t hroughout the city of New York, and | would

i ke to have the opportunity of speaking to the
conmi ssi oner in the near future about service on
the Metropolitan Transportation Authority.

However, | am going to support
the nomi nation of M. Sinpson. 1In keeping with
the adnonition of Ral ph Wal do Enerson t hat
foolish consistency is the hobgoblin of snal
m nds, |'mgoing to support his reappointment
for two nmjor reasons.

One, it has been brought to ny
attention that he has had a distinguished record
as a nenber of the MIA since his appointnent and
that is very inportant to ne and equally
i mportant to nme, especially today, is that he
has had the unqualified support of one of the
nost di stingui shed nmenbers of this chanber, the
Chai rman of the Transportation Commttee,

Senat or Norman Levy, and for those two reasons,
| am proud to add ny vote to the reappoi nt nent
of M. Sinpson to nenbership on the Metropolitan

Transportation Authority.
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Thank you.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Is there
any ot her Senator wi shing to speak on the
nom nati on?

(There was no response.)

Heari ng none, the question is on
the nomi nation of James S. Sinpson of Staten
I sl and to beconme a nenber of the Metropolitan
Transportation Authority. Al those in favor of
the nomination signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the New York
State Bridge Authority: Roderick O Dressel, of
New Pal t z.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nati on of Roderick O
Dressel, of New Paltz, to become a nenber of the
New York State Bridge Authority. All those in

favor of the nomi nation signify by saying aye.
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(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will continue to
read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Conmmttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the All egany
State Park, Recreation and Historic Preservation
Commi ssion: Ral ph Janes Vanner, Jr., of
Buf f al o.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of Ral ph Janes
Vanner, Jr., of Buffalo, to becone a nenber of
the All egany State Park, Recreation and Historic
Preservation Conmm ssion. All those in favor of
the nomi nation signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will continue to
read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
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fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the

foll owi ng nom nations: Menbers of the Advisory
Counci | on Al coholism and Substance Abuse
Services: R chard G Dobell, of Endwell;
Mtchell S. Rosenthal, MD., of New York Cty;
John W Russell, Jr., of Staten Island and John
B. Wngate, of Huntington.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nati on of several nenbers
to beconme nenbers of the Advisory Council on
Al cohol i sm and Substance Abuse Services. All
those in favor of the nom nees signify by saying
aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nees are confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nations: Menbers of the Mental
Heal th Services Council: Steven Friedman, of
Yor kt own Hei ghts; Leslie Franklin Major, MD.,
of Bi nghanton and Barry Bruce Perlmn, MD., of

New York City.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of several to
become nenbers of the Mental Health Services
Council. Al those in favor of the nom nations
signi fy by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nees are confirned.

The Secretary will continue to
read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Conmmttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the Passenger
Tramnvay Advisory Council: Ray Allard, of
Renssel aer.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of Ray Allard, of
Renssel aer, New York, to becone a nenber of the
Passenger Trammay Advisory Council. Al those
in favor of the nom nation signify by saying
aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)
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The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will continue to
read.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Stafford, fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports
the followi ng nom nation: Menber of the Board
of Visitors of the Bronx Children's Psychiatric
Center: Harriet Parness, of the Bronx.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of Harriet
Parness, of the Bronx, to become a nenber of the
Board of Visitors of the Bronx Children's
Psychiatric Center. Al those in favor of the
nom nation signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will continue to
read.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Stafford, fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports
the foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the Board
of Visitors of the Brooklyn Devel opnent al

Disabilities Services Ofice: Arlene Cohen, of
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G eat Neck.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of Arlene Cohen of
G eat Neck, New York to becone a nenber of the
Board of Visitors of the Brooklyn Devel opnent a
Disabilities Services Ofice. Al those in
favor of the nomi nation signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will continue to
read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nations: Menbers of the Board of
Visitors of the Buffalo Psychiatric Center:
Morris Rai ken, of Buffalo, and Garnet Hicks
Wal | ace, of Buffalo.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of several to
become nenbers of the Board of Visitors of the
Buf fal o Psychiatric Center. Al those in favor
signi fy by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)
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Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nees are confirned.

The Secretary will continue to
read.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Stafford, fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports
the foll owi ng nom nations: Menbers of the Board
of Visitors of the Capital District
Devel opnmental Disabilities Services Ofice:
Linda S. Rippel, of Scotia and Joan D. Tayl or,
of Schenect ady.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of several to
become nenbers of the Board of Visitors of the
Capital District Devel opmental Disabilities
Services Ofice. Al those in favor of the
nom nati ons signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nees are confirned.

The Secretary will continue to
read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
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fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the Board of
Visitors of the Central New York Devel oprent al
Disabilities Services Ofice: El eanora L.
Col I'i ns, of Rone.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of El eanora L.
Col I'ins, of Rome, New York, to become a nenber
of the Board of Visitors of the Central New York
Devel opnental Disabilities Services Ofice: Al
those in favor of the nom nation signify by
sayi ng aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the Board of
Visitors of the Creednoor Psychiatric Center:
Hector Battaglia, MD., of Centerport.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of Hector

Battaglia, MD., of Centerport, to becone a
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menber of the Board of Visitors of the Creednoor
Psychiatric Center. Al those in favor of the
nom nation signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Conmmttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the Board of
Visitors of the Elmra Psychiatric Center:
Marion S. Lagonegro, of Elmra.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of Marion S.
Lagonegro, of Elmra, New York, to becone a
menber of the Board of Visitors of the Elmra
Psychiatric Center. Al those in favor of the
nom nation signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5914

fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nations: Menbers of the Board of
Visitors of the Long |Island Devel opnent al
Disabilities Services Ofice: El eanor Schoen,
of Halesite and Reverend Janes Stringfield, of
West Babyl on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of several to
become nenbers of the Board of Visitors of the
Long I sl and Devel opnental Disabilities Services
Ofice. Al those in favor of the nom nation
signi fy by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nees are confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nations: Menbers of the Board of
Visitors of the Mdhawk Vall ey Psychiatric
Center: Josephine M Al exander, of Whitesboro
and Janes Bl ackshear, of Uti ca.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

guestion is on the nom nation of several to
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become nenbers of the Board of Visitors of the
Mohawk Val |l ey Psychiatric Center. Al those in
favor of the nomi nation signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nees are confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Conmmttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nations: Menber of the Board of
Visitors of the Saganore Children's Psychiatric
Center: WIlliamP. Barrett, of Huntington Bay.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of WIliamP.
Barrett, of Huntington Bay, to becone a nenber
of the Board of Visitors of the Saganore
Children's Psychiatric Center. Al those in
favor of the nomi nation signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
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fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nation: Menber of the Board of
Visitors of the South Beach Psychiatric Center:
Robert S. Flanzer, D.D.S., of Brooklyn.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nati on of Robert S.

Fl anzer, D.D.S., of Brooklyn, New York, to
beconme a nenber of the South Beach Psychiatric
Center. Al those in favor signify by saying
aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nations: Menbers -- Mnber of the
Board of Visitors of the Sunnount Devel opnent al
Disabilities Services Ofice: WIIliamA
Hughes, of Mal one.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of WIliamA.
Hughes, of Mal one, New York, to beconme a nenber

of the Board of Visitors of the Sunnount
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Devel opnmental Disabilities Services Ofice. A
those in favor of the nom nation signify by
sayi ng aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Conmmttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nations: Menber of the Board of
Visitors of the Western New York Children's
Psychiatric Center: Anthony V. D Anore, of
Lancast er.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of Anthony B.

D Anmore, of Lancaster, New York, to becone a
menber of the Board of Visitors of the Western
New York Children's Psychiatric Center. All
those in favor of the nom nation signify by
sayi ng aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nee is confirned.

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5918

The Secretary will read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Stafford,
fromthe Commttee on Finance, reports the
foll owi ng nom nations: Menbers of the Board of
Visitors of Western New York Devel opnent al
Disabilities Services Ofice: Louis J.
Billittier, of Hanburg; Kay F. Cook, of Batavi a;
Mary Ell en Murphy, of Wst Seneca and Jessie B
Wells, of Buffalo.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the nom nation of several to
become nenbers of the Board of Visitors of
Western New York Devel opnental Disabilities
Services Ofice. Al those in favor of the
nom nati ons signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The nom nees are confirned.

Senat or Johnson, that brings us
to the controversial cal endar.

SENATOR JOHNSON: M. President,
at this tinme please take up Cal endar Nunber
1344.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
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Secretary will read the title to Cal endar Nunber
1344.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1344, by Senator Tully, Senate Print 4808-A, an
act to authorize Stuart L. Ain to apply for
retroactive menbership.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
a home rule nessage at the desk. Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Record
t he negatives and announce the results.

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 53, nays 1,
Senator Leichter recorded in the negative.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

Senat or Skel os.

SENATOR SKELOS: M. President,
if we could take up the controversial cal endar
at this tine.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
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Secretary will read the controversial cal endar.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
110, by Senator Present, Senate Print 765-A, an
act to amend the State Adm nistrative Procedure
Act, in relation to conpliance requirenents.

SENATOR PATERSON:. Expl anati on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Present, an explanation of Cal endar Nunmber 110,
Senate 765-A, has been requested by Senator
Pat er son.

SENATOR PRESENT: Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

M. President, this is a bill
t hat passed, the original version, on March 12th
of this year. W've anmended it. It anends the
Adm ni strative Procedure Act and the Executive
Law, in relation to conpliance requirenents.

The bill is nmeant to assist snal
busi nesses, individuals and mnunicipalities who
have to abide by state regul ati ons which are
of ten vague and require arbitration.

Under the provisions of this
bill, agencies will be required to provide
information to assist individuals, businesses in

sati sfying the many conpliance requirenents
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i nposed by the state agency.

Under the anendnent, we've
deleted -- it would not apply to the Ofice of
Ment al Heal th, Departnent of Mtor Vehicles,
Depart nent of Social Services or the D vision of
Crimnal Justice Services.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M. President,
if Senator Present would yield, please.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Present, do you yield to a question? The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senat or, do
you still include anong those agenci es covered

by your bill the Departnent of Taxation and

Fi nance?

SENATOR PRESENT:  Yes.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Wl |, Senat or
-- if you would continue to yield -- |I'm

concerned. Suppose | wite a letter to the
Depart nent of Taxation and Fi nance and ask them
all the kinds of information necessary to -- for
nme to satisfy nmy obligation to file a tax

return. Wuld they -- which I would assumne for
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themto conply with, they would have to tell ne
how to make out the formand all sorts of other
information. Do you intend to include that
within the confines of your bill?

SENATOR PRESENT: | think they
woul d send you the formthat they send us al
with the packet of docunents and the informtion
as to howto fill it out.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: And, Senat or
woul d that satisfy the requirenents of your
bill? That's really nmy question.

SENATOR PRESENT: | believe it
woul d.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter, did you have something further?

SENATOR LEICHTER: No, if that's
the legislative intent. | just want to make
sure, Senator Present, that we don't inpose a
requi renent on the agencies that really is going
to make it inpossible for themto enforce any
particular rule as to any individual by that
i ndividual witing and tell me, Well, you tel
nme exactly what | need to know. | nean, there
are certain obligations and requirenents that we

have to i nform ourselves of the law, to conply
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with the law, to furnish information that's
required that we should not have the ability to
put on the agency.

Now, | have no problemin saying
to an agency at |east, you know, tell us exactly
what it is that we're required to provide. |If
you feel your |anguage is clear enough and it
doesn't cover the Departnent of Taxation and
Finance in the instance -- in the exanple that |
just gave you, | have no problemwth the bill

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

Cct ober .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 54.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
125, by Senator Maziarz, Senate Print 931-A, an
act to anmend the Education Law, in relation to

prohi biting the direct merchandi sing.
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SENATOR PATERSON:. Expl anati on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

Senat or Paterson, did you wi sh an
expl anat i on?

Senat or Mazi arz, an expl anation
of Cal endar Nunber 125 has been requested by
Senat or Pat erson.

SENATOR MAZI ARZ:  Excuse ne,
Senator Paterson. | was taking an aspirin now.
You want ed an expl anati on?

SENATOR PATERSON:  Yes.

SENATOR MAZI ARZ:  Senat or
Pat erson, this bill would prohibit the
mer chandi sing of credit cards on SUNY and CUNY
canmpuses. It would not prohibit a student from
obtaining a credit card. It would only prohibit
t he nerchandi si ng of those credit cards.

What we are seeing today is
banking institutions and credit card
institutions setting up tables, if you will, in
student centers and giving out nostly water
bottles or CDs or sone type of incentive for
young people to obtain a credit card with an

extrenely low line of credit. Generally it's
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around $500.

The student obtains the credit
card because they want the nerchandi se and what
we are finding is that many students, in
addition to the normal expenses of the
education, their tuition and fees for dormtory
facilities and food, and so forth, are finding
after four years that they're graduating with
enor mous debt not only related to school and
educati on expenses but related to credit card
pur chases because, as what is often the case,
once a credit card conpany has you as a
custoner, they continually increase your |evel
of expenditures, and | can tell you one exanple,
a letter that | received froma young student
who had graduated whose credit card limt was
rai sed eventually up to $10, 000 and she was
enpl oyed as a part-tinme pizza delivery person.
Now, |'m sure that that nay be an abnor nal
exanple, but | think it goes to show the extent
that some conpanies will go to get business.

| also found it very interesting
that sonme educational institutions,
particularly, | believe it was SUNY-Al bany t hat

| read about, is adding credit counseling to
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their freshman orientation program and at the
same time they're allowi ng these private
institutions to set up in their student centers
and | think enticing students to get behind the
financial eight ball before they can have a
chance.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat er son.

SENATOR PATERSON:.  Senat or
Maziarz, if you would yield for a question.
Wul d you yield for a question?

SENATOR MAZI ARZ:  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
yi el ds.

SENATOR PATERSON. Many tines
' ve thought about the issue that you've raised
with this piece of |egislation. Sonetines |
feel that half of the mail that | receive cones
fromcredit conpanies and there's a big zero
percent interest or sonething about |oans that
they're prom sing to nmake and certainly younger
peopl e often do not fully weigh the responsi
bilities of running credit, and | received a
letter, | guess nuch the sane that you have from

a younger person who now owed $50, 000 to
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different credit card conpanies and this person
coul dn't have been ol der than 25 and they were
saying that part of the problemthey saw is that
they didn't understand what the ram fications
were, and what the refinancing of some of these
cards was going to be.

So | think this is a good
effort. However, one question imredi ately cones
to mind is why you chose to regulate just the
state universities and not all of the colleges
inthe jur... in the -- in the boundaries of New
York State.

SENATOR MAZI ARZ: Wl |, nost of
the private colleges that we contacted al ready
have this prohibition -- already have this
prohibition in their -- for their institutions,
Senator. And al so because these are publicly
funded by tax dollars.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat er son.

SENATOR PATERSON. M. President,
| think 1'd feel alittle better voting for the
bill know ng that the private coll eges have done
that and that it's part of the |egislation, but

if the Senator would continue to yield for
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anot her question?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mazi arz, you continue to yield?

SENATOR MAZI ARZ:  Yes, | will.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
continues to yield.

SENATOR PATERSON:  Senat or, what
some of the credit card conpani es and what the
banks are saying in their response to this
| egislation is that they're going to find a way,
and maybe this is an audaci ous point of view
that they are averring, but they're basically
poi nting out that they're going to find these
students anyway. They're going to get their
address. They're going to nail to them
They're going to find out what their hone
addresses are and that they' |l mail to them
there. They'll make tel ephone calls to their
home nunbers to talk to them and at |east when
they come on the canpuses, they feel that the
supervi sory capacity of the institution wll
probably be better for the student.

Are you aware of any supervisory
activity other than credit counseling courses

that the institutions, nmeaning the colleges, are

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5929

i nvol ving thensel ves in?

SENATOR MAZI ARZ: Absolutely no
supervision that |'m aware of whatsoever, and
| -- and | went out to three SUNY canpuses and
observed this practice going on. There was no
supervision. In fact, if anything, Senator, it
was just the opposite. There were all these
enticenents. In one instance, | wtnessed a
student being told, you know, apply for the
credit card we'll give you the CD. Wen you get
the credit card, sinply tear it up and don't
ever use it, and that I'msure is never going to
happen.

Now, you've mentioned earlier
about enticenents through the mail and by
tel ephone. O course, that is still going to be
acceptable, but I think there is a |large
di fference between getting sonething in the
mai |, being able to exam ne what the interest
rate is going to be, and so forth, as opposed to
havi ng soneone stand there with a free CD or a
free water bottle and tell you, if you just sign
your name here, you'll get this.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or

Pat er son.
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SENATOR PATERSON. Thank you, M.
President. On the bill.

There are probably sone ot her
efforts that we can think of toward -- that
woul d be directed not only toward providing
protection for younger people who are in this
situation but probably providing protection for
the public as well. This is obviously a choice
t hat people make, but sonetines there is really
a connection between the -- the advertisenent
and the choice, particularly individuals who are
in school and may work as pizza delivery, sales
persons, or they are people who actually deliver
products. They don't nake nuch noney on those
jobs. They're working their way through schoo
and the inducenent and al nost at tines the
seduction of putting noney or goods in front of
them wi th an understandi ng that one can pay for
it later when in all reality the individua
woul dn't be able to accunul ate the resources in
a reasonabl e enough tinme to actually pay for the
products that they receive, is a very fair
poi nt .

| would like to see the bill be

specific to all of the schools in New York, but
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| do feel persuaded by Senator Maziarz who |
hope | didn't provide himw th too nmuch of a
headache asking himall of those questions, but
I"msure he'll get over it because I'mgoing to
vote for the bill.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lachman.

SENATOR LACHVAN:  WI I the
di sti ngui shed Senator yield for another
guesti on?

SENATOR MAZI ARZ:  Sur e.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mazi arz yi el ds.

SENATOR LACHVAN: In followup to
Senat or Paterson's questions dealing with the
private colleges and the private universities,
Senator Maziarz, | believe you said that nost of
the private coll eges have already | aws agai nst
nmer chandi sing of credit cards, and anyway you
weren't sure that this would be applicable to
t hem because they're not part of the State
University and the City University of New York.

Wuld it not be possible, sir, to
| ook into this further after we pass this

| egislation today -- and | amin favor of this
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| egislation -- to nake certain that this is
applicable to all the colleges and universities
in the state of New York, since there will be a
consi stency, and furthernore, in response to
your response to Senator Paterson, all colleges
now in the state of New York receive state
fundi ng, not just the SUNY and CUNY canpuses but
alnmost all, if not all of the private coll eges
and universities receive sone type and form of
stat e fundi ng.

SENATOR MAZI ARZ:  The answer to
your question, Senator, is yes.

SENATOR LACHVAN: Thank you.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Is there
any ot her Senator wishing to speak on the bill?

The Secretary will read the | ast
secti on.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect on the first day of July.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll. )
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 55.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.
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Secretary will continue to read
t he controversial cal endar.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
178, by Senator Liebell -- by Senator Leibell
Senate Print 2227-A, an act to amend the Private
Housi ng Finance Law, in relation to the powers
of the New York City Housi ng Devel opnent
Cor por at i on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat er son.

SENATOR PATERSON: M ght we hol d
that bill for just a mnute for Senator Smth?
She's out of the chanber on other business and
we'll get her in.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Liebell, will you lay that bill aside
tenporarily?

SENATOR LI EBELL: Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside tenporarily.

Conti nue the controversia
cal endar.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
341, by Senator Johnson, Senate Print 2550-A, an

act to anend the | nsurance Law.

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5934

SENATOR SKELCS: Lay aside for
t he day.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside for the day.

Secretary will continue to cal
t he controversial cal endar.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Numnber
367, by Senator Farley, Senate Print 2734-A, an
act to anmend the State Finance Law, in relation
to filing.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter, did you want an expl anati on?

SENATOR LEI CHTER: | have an
expl anation, but | have an amendnment we're
serving at this tine.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Farl ey -

SENATOR LEI CHTER: W haven't
filed it, but I did nmentionit to ny good
friend.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or

Farl ey, an expl anation has been requested.

SENATOR FARLEY: Yes, I1'Il give
you just basically. |'maware of this anmendnent
and 1'Il speak to that too because it's not a
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bad i dea, frankly.

Currently state enpl oyees may
choose to have their paycheck deposited in a
bank and credit union, their entire paycheck.
However, if the enpl oyee wants the direct
deposit, only a portion of his or her paycheck,
let's say a car paynment or sonething, this can
only occur through payroll deduction to a credit
uni on.

Now, this bill would provide the
state enpl oyees with an additional option. It
woul d all ow themto choose to have only a
portion, if they w shed, of the paycheck
directly deposited into a banking institution;
in other words, it kind of levels the field.
It's a bill that has had no objection by
anybody, but if you don't want to put your whole
paycheck in, you can put a portion in.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or

Lei chter.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M. President,
just -- | believe the anendnent is at the desk
and 1'd like to call it up, please.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Just a

m nut e, Senator Leichter. Let me check.
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Senator Leichter, you noving to
of fer up the anendnent, waive its reading and
have an opportunity to explain it?

SENATOR LEICHTER: If | may.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Chair
will recognize you for that purpose.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Al right, M.

Presi dent.

This is a very sinple anendnent,
and it's not a hostile anmendnent. | have no
problemw th Senator Farley's bill. | really

just wanted to put this particular proposal in
front of the body because it's a matter that
came to ny attention, where sonebody, an
enpl oyee who had arranged direct deposit, then
got into a dispute with her enployer, and her
enpl oyer not only cancel ed her direct deposit,
but actually had the bank refund to the enpl oyer
the | ast deposit that had been made and this was
done without any notice to the enpl oyee and,
when | called the bank on behalf of this
constituent, the bank said, that's what the
contract of direct deposit provides.

If you take a | ook, and |I assune

many of you have direct deposits, | don't think
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it's the case with the direct deposit of our
Senat e checks, but other instances of direct
deposits provide that the depositor can notify
the bank to return the noney, and the bank is
obligated and will do so, but no notice

what soever is given to the person in whose
account the noney has been deposited.

You could be witing checks
thinking, well, 1I've got this noney in the bank,
and all ny anendnent does is say that before
that is done, notice has to be given that the -
that a request has been nmade to return the noney
and | woul d hope ny good friend, the chairnman of
Banks -- and he puts out a nunber of bills that
make the banks very happy -- nmaybe he'll put out
a bill that will make the consuners happy.

SENATOR FARLEY: Thank you,
Senat or Leichter.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Farl ey, you wish to be heard on the anendnent ?

SENATOR FARLEY: This guy is
agreeing with you. 1I'min trouble here.
Actually, we could nake | egislative history.
I"'mwilling to -- incidentally, you know as wel |

as | do, and | spoke to you about this, that an
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anmendnent at this stage of the game woul d kil

the bill. W couldn't doit. | -- I'mready to
make | egislative history and it will be a
Leichter-Farley bill, because | think it's

wrong. This happened in your district where
sonmebody, not only did the enployer reach right
into the bank account and pull back the

enpl oyee's noney, and | think that's inproper
and | think that they at |east should have
notified the enpl oyee.

| think your amendnent is

emnently sensible, and I"'mwilling -- | spoke
with nmy director of Banks and we're willing to
do sonething with you on that, and we'll put the
bill in and I'lIl be happy to co-sponsor with

you, Senator Leichter.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Farl ey, are you asking that the bill be laid
asi de?

SENATOR FARLEY: No, I'mmnot. |
want this bill passed.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wl I,
then are you speaki ng agai nst the anendnent or
for it?

SENATOR FARLEY: | like the

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5939

amendnent, but | w sh that the anmendnment woul d
fail. | would bet, if you were to ask, M.
President, that the sponsor of that anendnent
mght withdraw it.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Are you
asking Senator Leichter to yield to a question?

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Senator, |'d

be -- 1'd be happy in this instance, on your
representation that you'd like to see a bill of
this sort, | just suggest that it be a Farley
Leichter bill. I think it will have clearer

sailing, but irrespective of the name it has,

it's sonething that we ought to do.

| withdraw t he anendnent . I | ook

forward to this bill, if not done this session
at | east next session.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
amendnment i s w thdrawn.

Secretary will read the |ast
section on the bill.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll

)
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THE SECRETARY: Ayes 55.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

Secretary will continue to read
t he controversial cal endar.

Excuse ne. Senator Skel os.

SENATOR SKELCS: Pl ease recogni ze
Senat or Pat erson.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat er son.

SENATOR PATERSON. M. President,
in this nmoment of |egislative glee, | thought
that we would call up Cal endar 178 agai n because
Senator Smith has conme to an accommodation with
Senator Liebell. W're all just getting al ong.

SENATOR SKELCS: Pl ease call up
Cal endar 178.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
w || read Cal endar Nunber 178.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
178, by Senator Liebell, Senate Print 2227-A, an
act to anmend the Private Housing Fi nance Law.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
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act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll. )
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 55.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

Secretary will continue to cal
the controversial calendar in regular order.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
447, by Senat or Padavan, Senate Print 3070, an
act to amend the Penal Law, in relation to
possessi on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

Novenber .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll. )
SENATOR PATERSON:. M.
Presi dent .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat er son.
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SENATOR PATERSON: Wth the kind
perm ssion of the Majority, mght we tenporarily
lay this -- lay that aside.

SENATOR SKELOS: Pl ease withdraw
the roll call and lay the bill aside
tenporarily.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Rol | cal
is withdrawn. The bill is laid aside
tenporarily.

Secretary will continue to read
the controversial cal endar, regular order.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
574, by Senator Liebell, Senate Print 3674-A, an
act to amend the Public Authorities Law

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 6. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll. )
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 55.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

SENATOR SKELGCS: M. President, |
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bel i eve anot her accommopdati on has been made if
you'd call up Cal endar Nunmber 447.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Cal endar
Nunber 574 was just passed.

Secretary will read Cal endar
Nunber 447.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
447, by Senat or Padavan, Senate Print 3070, an
act to amend the Penal Law.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

Novenber .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll. )
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 55.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
575, by Senator Liebell, Senate Print 3731, an
act to anmend Chapter 915 of the Laws of 1982.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or

Li ebel I, an explanati on of Cal endar Nunber 575
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has been requested by Senator Leichter.

SENATOR LEI BELL: O K

This is -- Senator Leichter, this
is a SONYMA bill that is made at the request of
t he agency.

The purpose of this bill is to
acconplish three tasks. W extend the sunset
date of SONYMA' s nortgage financing and nortgage
i nsurance prograns. W increase the maxi mum
anount of taxable exenpt and taxabl e bonds which
SONYMA is authorized to issue and we al so
i ncrease the anount of taxes and bond proceeds
that can be bl ended with taxabl e bond proceeds.

The extenders -- the extenders
are for three years.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M.

Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: | f Senator
Li ebel I woul d yi el d.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Li ebell, you yield to a question? Senator
yi el ds.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator, you
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had a bill which you and | discussed on the

fl oor, oh, maybe a few weeks ago whi ch increased
t he bonding authority of the Housing Finance
Agency. Does this bill cover that provision,

aut hori zation, that we have provi ded?

SENATOR LEIBELL: This is
distinct fromthat bill.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: O K. You
renenber ny concern was -

SENATOR LI EBELL: | do.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: -- as far as
fundi ng nortgage insurance for |uxury housing.
Is that in any way possible in relation to the
bondi ng authority that we're providing here for
SONYMA?

SENATOR LEI BELL: |'ve been
advi sed by counsel that it would not. Luxury
housi ng woul d not neet the qualifications
necessary.

SENATOR LEICHTER: Is this
program mainly for one- and two-famly honmes?

SENATOR LEI BELL: That's correct,
Senat or .

SENATOR LEICHTER: Al right, and

the only thing we're providing is nore bondi ng
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authority for that programwth all the incone
limtations that applies to that.

SENATOR LEI BELL: That's
correct.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll. )
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 55.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
784, by Senator Maziarz.

SENATOR MAZI ARZ: Lay that aside
for the day, please.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside for the day.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
907, by Senator Goodman, Senate Print 5213-A, an
act to anmend the Tax Law, in relation to tax on
nor t gages.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Expl anati on
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Goodman. Senator Leichter? Senator Leichter

SENATOR GOODVAN:  Can we j ust
take a mnute?

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Coul d you | ay
this aside for just a little while?

SENATOR GOODVAN:  Senator, that's
going to be difficult because | have a
scheduling problem Wuld you mind if we tried
to nove it?

SENATOR LEI CHTER: That's fi ne.

I was just trying to obviate the necessity of
di scussing it on the floor.

SENATOR GOODMAN: | appreciate
that very nmuch, if it's OK

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Fi ne.

SENATOR GOODVAN: May | expl ain
it to you, sir?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Goodman, for an expl anati on.

SENATOR GOODMVAN:  Yes. The
purpose of this bill is to nodernize and clarify
provi sions of Article 11 of the Tax Law
regardi ng nortgage recordi ng taxes.

Many of the provisions of Article
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11 were first enacted in 1906 or 1909, where the
nature of the tax inposed was changed froma tax
on the nortgage itself to a tax on the recording
of the nortgage. The provisions of Article 11
have not been anmended adequately to reflect this
change.

This bill nodernizes and
clarifies the | anguage in order to accurately
represent the current nature of the tax, to
noder ni ze certain procedures and to nmake the
provi si ons nore readabl e, understandabl e, and
equi t abl e.

I woul d enphasi ze, Senator, in
response to sone questions | know or | believe
you raised earlier, this does not affect any tax
rates, nor is it a policy issue. It's sinply an
attenpt to clean up some rather encrusted and
anci ent anonal i es.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
Lei chter.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: | f Senat or
Goodman woul d yield pl ease?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
Goodman, woul d you yield to a question?

SENATOR GOODVAN: | will.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
yi el ds.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator, ny
concern was what inpact this would have on tax
revenue, and your counsel was good enough to
give ne a letter and, frankly, what | wanted to
do was just ask a question of you and | was
ready to do that privately, about this letter,
because | didn't understand it. So now let ne
do it on the floor since that's how you wi sh to
proceed.

The -- and I'mreading a letter
that was sent to your office by the Departnment
of Taxation and Fi nance.

SENATOR GOODMAN: (I naudi bl e
coment) .

SENATOR LEICHTER: And it says,
referring to one particular section, adds a new
exenption for nortgages that were inadvertently
di scharged, and then it says, this is a policy
change to exenpt fromtax those inadvertent
recordi ngs which are currently subject to tax.

Frankly, | have troubl e under
standing it. It was inadvertently recorded or

if there should have been no tax paid, it would
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seemto ne sonmething that could be corrected.
don't see why they call that an exenption from
the tax. "Exenption" to me neans that you're
subject to the tax and now by virtue of the
action we're taking, you're going to be

exenpt ed.

SENATOR GOODMAN:  That's
incorrect, Senator; it's not an exenption. |It's
alittle bit confusing in the way it's been
descri bed.

SENATOR LEICHTER: So you're
reading the letter that the Departnment, or the
counsel to the Departnent somewhat m sspoke and
that we're not creating a new exenption?

SENATOR GOODMAN:  That is
precisely the position that | have taken,

Senat or.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: O K. And then
this counsel finishes that paragraph, says it is
likely that this provision will have a m ni nmal
negati ve effect on nortgage recording tax
revenue. So it seemed to nme that they do assune
that there will be sone fiscal inpact, although
counsel says, well, it's likely to be m ninal,

but it doesn't seemto speak with any great

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5951

certitude about it, and maybe what counse
thinks is mnimal is not something that you and
Il would think is mnimal, and I was trying to
see whether we could get sone idea of actua
figures that we may be tal ki ng about.

SENATOR GOODMAN:  Senator, |
think that what they have really indicated to us
in conversation is that they do not know how to
calculate the inpact. They believe it to be de
m ni nmus.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Wl I, al
right. It would be -- it would have been
hel pful to have had sone figures on this.
Senator, | -- | accept your explanation or
correction of what the Departnent explained as
far as it was doing in the bill.

| see there's another provision
in here where taxpayers have to produce only one
apprai sal of fair nmarket val ue rather than two.
As you and | know, it's really not very
difficult to get an apprai ser who tends to | ook
at matters the way your client or her client
wi shes themto ook at it so I'mnot so sure
that two wouldn't be better, but | guess you

could find two apprai sers who woul d do exactly
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what you want, so maybe that doesn't have that
much of an effect.

Let ne just say on the bill, if |
may, Senator -- thank you for your explanation.
| guess one of the problenms we have is, | nean
here we have a very lengthy bill that really my
not meke any great substantive changes in the
law. The difficulty is that it springs upon
us. It's very hard to try to get information in
the cl osing days or maybe in the closing days of
the session. There's a lot of activity going
on, and ny belief is, and this is not addressed
to Senator Goodnman because certainly he didn't
delay this bill but it was a bill that was put
inon April 11th. W're dealing with it now.
We've had so nuch dead tinme in April and in My
and even dead tinme in June where we coul d have
taken up these bills, where we would have had
nore time to ook at it, where we could have had
sufficient time to get explanation and be sure
what we're doing, and | guess nmaybe it's -- |I'm
a voice crying in the wlderness, although I
t hi nk everybody feels the sane thing.

Wiy can't we handl e these bills

in regular course during the year when we're
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here, when we have tinme instead of having
everyt hing conpressed at the end and when we
have such great tine pressures and when we don't
have the opportunity to ook into these bills as
carefully as we shoul d?

| accept what Senator Goodnan
says, and | just hope that we find out that this
bill will not have a significant inmpact on the
revenue from nortgage taxes.

Thank you, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 31. This
act shall take effect on the first day of the
fourth nonth.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll. )
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 55.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.
SENATOR SKELOS: M. President.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Skel os.

SENATOR SKELCS: Wul d you cal
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up Cal endar Nunber 1335 by Senator DeFranci sco.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
wll read the title.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1335, by Senat or DeFranci sco, Senate Print 2430,
concurrent resolution of the Senate and Assenbly
proposi nhg anendnent to Sections 13, 14 and 16.

SENATOR GOLD: Expl anati on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
DeFranci sco, an expl anation of Cal endar Nunber
1335 has been request ed.

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  Yes. This
is abill that, if passed and it becanme law, it
woul d be the first passage towards a
Constitutional Amendnent which would indicate
that, if the Legislature and the Governor were
| at e beyond April 1st in a budget cycle, we
woul d automatically have a budget of the prior
year, a base |ine budget fromthe prior year.

The Senate has passed other bills
simlar to this that have been criticized as
one- house bills and that they never went
anywhere in the Assenbly and in the Assenbly
there's been sone bills that they have passed

that they claimw Il resolve this budget crisis
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where we're late in budgets.

The significance of this
particular bill is that there is an identica
bill in the Assenbly sponsored by 34 Majority
menbers, and earlier this year we had a news
conference with the sponsor, Sandra Gal ef,
Assenbly Majority menber, so there is an
identical bill with many, many Majority nenbers
in the Assenbly, and it's a bill whose tinme has
come to have a renmedy for the | ate budget
process.

SENATOR GOLD: M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
ol d.

SENATOR GOLD: M. President,
here we stand a day before we've been told by
the | eader of this house we're going to adjourn

and we do not have a budget. While there are

people to blanme, |I'mnot prepared to bl ane
Senat or DeFranci sco, personally. | don't think
it's all on his shoulders. | think it's

interesting that in an earlier debate | asked
Senat or DeFranci sco whet her he woul d vote for
the Governor's budget as the Governor proposed

t hat budget this year, and he told ne no, which
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| thought was an honest answer, and | won't give
any nore nmeaning to it other than to make
reference to it.

This so-cal l ed reform package, to
nme, is just an adm ssion that the Pataki-Bruno
teamcan't abide by -- can't get a budget
toget her, and so we | ook for other nechanisns.
This is the third year when the Governor of this
state has attenpted a budget. The first year
the Governor offered a budget and this Senate,
this house passed its own version of a budget
whi ch -- which spent about a half a billion
dol lars nore than the Governor, and there was an
i mredi ate recognition that, if the Governor's
budget passed, we woul d have havoc in certain
areas of this state.

Eventual |y, there was a budget
enacted and that spent a total of $700 mllion
nore than the Governor, but in that first year,
Senator Bruno said that the Senate nust act. W
have a constitutional obligation to act and we
did, in fact, pass a budget and | know t hat
every menber of this house renenbers the finger
poi nting by Senator Bruno across the building to

Assenbly Speaker Silver, saying, Were is the
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budget ? Where is the budget? Were is your

i dea of a budget? G ve us your idea of a
budget. W can have conference conmttees and
we coul d have a budget.

Last year, thanks to Wall Street
primarily, noney seened to be flow ng and the
Governor submtted a budget in Decenber and
i medi ately in January he added 86 mllion nore
and then since the Legislature couldn't agree on
a budget, the Governor added anot her 355
million, and it wasn't until sone tine in July
that we actually nanaged to pass the budget and
that budget totaled over a billion dollars nore
t han Governor Pataki suggested.

That budget was agreed to by the
Majority in this house and the Majority in the
ot her house and by many of us, but again the
Legi slature rejected any | eadership at all from
Governor Pataki and instead he has shown no
| eadership at all when it comes to the budget.

But | ast year the Assenbly at
| east tried to get this body to pass a budget,
and Senator Bruno resisted. Now, Senator
DeFranci sco, | don't think that we should be

doi ng what we do and then ask that we reform
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oursel ves by way of your particul ar

| egi slation. As you know, the Assenbly has
passed what woul d be real budget reform and
they can't get out in this house, Truth in
Budgeti ng, responsible tinmely open budget
process, require the governor create a current
servi ces budget, require that the public

heari ngs on agency budgets be held, et cetera,
et cetera. This house won't pass that.

Thi s house specializes in
veneer. Senator Bruno tal ks about reforns of
| egi sl ative procedure. He tal ks about al
things. These are a veneer because the bottom
line is that this Legis... this house of the
Legi slature is probably run nore strictly, nore
tightly than it's ever been, with | ess
denocracy. That's the real world fromday to
day.

But, Senator DeFrancisco, there
is nothing in the | aw today that prevents George
Pat aki from hol ding neetings -- five-way neet
i ngs, by the way, which he prom sed when he was
el ected but which he forgot about very quickly.
| feel badly for Assenbl yman Reynolds. | don't

know why they want to exclude himfromthese
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neetings. | don't know why they degrade him
constantly, but the Governor prom sed five-way
budget neetings. He doesn't do that. He
doesn't even have three-way budget neetings and
we are a day away from adj ournnent, and sonebody
ought to call downstairs to the second floor and
rem nd the Governor that we're supposed to be
passing a budget. He's pretty good at
di versi ons, but he's not so good at passing
budgets, and one of the reasons he's not so good
at passing budgets is that the Majority in this
house does not want to stand in line with the
Governor and his budget and, Senat or
DeFranci sco, when you answered ne a few weeks
ago that you wouldn't vote for his budget, I
respected that. | respected that. | |ook at
t he budget that would do havoc at City
University, that would do havoc at State
University, a budget which tells people that
they are -- they can't get services they need
because they ought to be working and then the
budget doesn't provide themw th a job. | mean
it's a hoax on our people.

But the way to get a budget,

Senat or DeFrancisco, is to do it. The only way

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5960

to do it istodo it and we're not doing it.
Now, you will say to nme, Senator Gold, isn't
that then a good reason to vote for nmy bill? If

we're not doing it, let's have sonething in

place. And | say to you, | don't agree with
that, Senator DeFrancisco. | say we do our
jobs. If we don't want to do our jobs, get new

| eadership that will do the job.

Now, this year the Assenbly
passed its own version of the budget. |
understand that's probably not agreeable to the
Majority in this house because you haven't
passed it. | guess if you liked it, you would
have passed it. But pass sonething, sonething.
You don't pass the Governor's budget. | don't
bl ame you for that. You won't pass the
Assenbly's budget. Apparently you don't Iike
it. Pass sonmething. Take a public stand. W
just went through this whol e debacl e over rent
where we did nothing nore than to scare the huge
tenant popul ati on and throughout that whol e
situation there was posturing by the Majority
Leader, but never did the Senate pass the bill
and the reason was that any bill you would have

passed woul d have been enbarrassing to some of
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your menbers.

So | say to nyself, maybe -
maybe the reason the Republicans won't pass a
budget this year is that any offering you nake
woul d be an enbarrassnment to your nenbers, and
maybe some of your menbers say, don't pass a
budget. Wen there's a final budget agreenent
and everybody votes for it, we have sone cover
| don't believe that | ooking for cover is
showi ng | eadership. The concept of conference
commttees is a good concept. It's so good we
even used it once, maybe twice. | think once,
am| right? Wat better situation would there be
for conference conmttees than to resolve a
budget ?

The public would then know what
you stand for, what the Assenbly stands for,
what we stand for, what Assenbl yman Reynol ds and
his Mnority stand for and the public could
j udge what we do.

| don't know why they call it
public office if we're trying to hide it from
the public. Let the public see what we do, and
the way you do that is by naking a statenment. |

ask nom nees that cone up fromthe Governor, how
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do you feel about this, how did you feel about
that? Can't get any answers fromthem

At least as a Legislature, let's
get an answer. Wat we think a budget shoul d
be. You should not be afraid, Senator Bruno, of
your ideas. Put themout there. Let's get a
vote on them but | think, Senator Bruno -
Senat or DeFranci sco, while you personally, I
respect in your effort to do this and | think
you believe init, | think it is nothing nore
than a conveni ence for Senator Bruno and the
Majority for their failures this year to dea
with the budget, and I -- | think that it is not
an answer to the responsibility of el ected
officials to pass a budget.

The Governor gave us a budget. |
won't vote for that budget. The Assenbly
proposed a budget, and | don't know whet her |
woul d vote for it or not. Put it out on the
floor and give ne a chance to hear it, debate it
and 1'Il give you an answer, but if we adjourn
tonorrow as things stand today, the Senate's
failure is the Senate's failure, Senator
DeFranci sco. There is nobody to point to.

Each year this house votes on
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sonmet hing in the nei ghborhood of 18-, 1700,
2,000 bills. The Assenbly does |ikew se.
There's a crossover of naybe a thousand bills,
so the concept of one-house bills is nothing new
to any nmenber in this house, and it certainly
isn't newto the Majority, because | guarantee
you, 99.9 percent of the one-house bills are
sponsored by the Majority Republicans. You
don't let enough of our bills out to be one
house bills, so they' re your one-house bills and
menbers on your side will stand up and say,

Senator Gold, it's inmportant to pass this so

that we get discussions noving. |It's inportant
to pass this one-house bill so that it's out
t here.

What could be nore inportant to
be out there than the state budget? Ri ght now
t he Republican version of the state budget is in
the closet. |It's in sonebody's drawer. Let it
have sone of breath. Be proud of it. | don't
understand why the Majority ever does anything
that it is not proud of, and if you are proud of
your concept of a state budget, put it out
there. Force ne, if | don't like it, to cast a

bad vote. Go ahead, force ne, or force ne in
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public to vote for it and say, you -- you

gentl emen and one | ady have a good idea, but
Senat or DeFranci sco, as sincere as | believe you
are with this legislation, I will close by
saying what | said earlier. This is nothing but
a cover. Your good offices or your good ideas
or your sincerity is nothing but a cover being
used by your coll eagues on your side for the
fact that they are ending this session in
failure.

The Covernor has offered a
budget. The Assenbly has offered a budget and
the reason there is no state budget right now,
one of the major reasons is the failure of the
Republican Majority in this house to put a
budget out on the floor, pass it, and if it's
not in conformty with the other two branches of
government, at |east set up a dialogue. If we
did that, we don't need contingency plans. W
don't need your bill.

Your bill, in nmy opinion, is an
excuse not to do the job that we got elected to
do. | would rather do that job rather than
worry what happens after | fail.

Thank you.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
DeFr anci sco.

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO. I n ny
expl anatory remarks, | indicated that the
difference between this bill is that there's 34
Majority nenbers in the Assenbly. Now, we can
sit here today and tal k about Pataki's probl ens,
about Bruno's problens. W didn't do a budget
this year. | can point to the Weprin-Cuono
Marino team two Denocrats, one Republican, they
didn't doit as well. | can point to a couple
of years ago when the Senate passed a budget and
I was on the floor saying the sanme thing that
you are, Senator, nanely, that the Assenbly pass
a budget so we can go to conference conmttee.

So you can | ook at the Denocrats,
you can | ook at the Republicans, but the fact of
the matter is, it's a systemc problem Every
one's trying to tie their own special interests
into the budget and in order to deal with the
system c problemyou have to have a rea
solution. W took themto court and we found it
was not possible to do that. This is a club.
It didn't work. This is a very sinple

approach. It says, if you don't pass the budget
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this year, you're going to go back autonmatically
to April 1st. Nobody wants | ast year's budget;
nobody wants it. Sone want to cut taxes, sone
want to spend nore, sone want other prograns and
that's precisely the beauty of the club that if
we don't have the budget by April 1st, nobody
gets what they want and that doesn't matter who
the Majority Leader is of what party, who the
Speaker is of what party, who the Governor is of
what party.

This is party neutral. It's
somet hing that no one would want to do, go to
| ast year's budget, and that's why people would
get together or at least |I think they would get
together. W get criticized for one-house bills
and solutions that aren't adopted by the other
house. 34 Assenbly Majority nenbers think this
is a good idea, think this is a good idea, and I
could tell you that nmany of the Mnority
menbers, if not all think it's a good idea. |If
it gets to the floor of the Assenbly and it
passes here, then it's the first step to a rea
chance that no matter who the | eaders are, no
matter who the Governor is, we end up with a

budget on tine.
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| think we owe it to our people
and | think we owe it to each other to have a
real renmedy in this process.

Thank you.

SENATOR GOLD: M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Gol d, why do you rise?

SENATOR GOLD: | would like to
respond, if | could, to Senator DeFrancisco.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: | have a
list going, Senator Gold.

SENATOR GOLD:  You have a list.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There are
t hree ot her nmenbers who have requested to speak
on this, and we'll give you the opportunity.

SENATOR GOLD:  And in your
fairness, I know you'll exercise, can | sort of
get on the end of that list?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Nozzolio has |eft the chanber.

Senat or Dol | i nger.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER  Wbul d the
sponsor yield to a couple questions?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wbul d you

yi el d? Senat or vyi el ds.
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SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  First of all,
et me preface this with a couple of remarks. |
think I see this as an attenpt to solve a rea
problem W can question the budget, | think
everybody does, and this is a real attenpt to do
somet hi ng about it.

But | et me ask a coupl e questions
just to highlight -- this may seem|like | ega
nitpicking, but just to get a sense of what we
do here. First of all, M. President, what do
you nean by the phrase "entire budget" because
that phrase is used throughout here, and
obviously the word "entire" has sone very
signi ficant neani ng, because it's not just
budget .

| believe the Constitution as
it's currently phrased tal ks about budget bills
but there's no use of the phrase "entire
budget”. What do you nean by that?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  wel |, the
budget is conprised of several bills that we
pass that make up the budget. The bill says
that, if we happen to get to April 1st and we
pass two or three of these bills, that's not

good enough. W need all of the budget to be
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passed, all budgets bills, and if we haven't
succeeded in all budget bills, then the entire
or the sanme budget as |ast year goes into play.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER  Now, it's
your definition that the entire budget includes
anything that's denmarcated by the Legislature as
a budget bill?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO.  Yes.

SENATOR DOLLINGER O K. If we
were to fail to demarcate it as a budget bill,
for exanple, we did debt financing and that
wasn't described as a budget bill, but it was
just called debt financing, that woul dn't be
included in the phrase "entire budget"?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO.  The entire
budget is the package of bills that make up the
budget each year. | don't knowif we're down to
five or seven or three; | can't renmenber the
nunber, but we traditionally do several budget
pi eces. Those are the budget pieces that would
have to all be in place or none of themare in
pl ace as of April 1st.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: That's part
of ny concern that the Legislature, | nean we

have proven to be really finding ways to breach
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the Constitution and one of themis to sinply
say this isn't a budget bill; it's sonething
el se. That's one probl em

What is the -- again through you,
M. President, if Senator DeFrancisco wll
yi el d.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
DeFranci sco, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO.  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
continues to yield.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  This
| egi sl ati on uses the phrase "inactive". What
happens if the Governor actually vetoes one of
the budget bills or line itemvetoes one of the
budget bills at his own conveni ence? That neans
there is no budget. W go back to |ast year's
budget. |If the Legislature fulfilled its
constitutional duty and passed the budget on
March 30th, presented it to the Governor, he
woul d have, | believe, at |east ten days, if not
| onger, before he would either have to nmake any
deci si on about signing the budget bills or not.
Doesn't that transfer a tremendous anount of

power to the Governor to decide the fate of the
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budget, substantially nore than he's got today?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  Absol utely
not, because if there's a change by the Governor
of what the Legislature wants, it doesn't
happen. In that case the Legislature has the
power. |In other words, the Legislature is going
to have a budget that the Governor doesn't go
along with. If the three parties can't agree
entirely on what the budget is, it goes back to
| ast year, and the point | want to enphasize is
the purpose of this is to nake certain that each
of the three major -- both houses and the
Governor do cone up with an agreenent in tine.
Presumabl y nobody wants to go back to | ast
year.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Agai n t hrough
you, M. President -

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
DeFranci sco, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO.  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
continues to yield.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: Does this
amendnent make any provision for the Legislature

acting on April 2nd, for exanple? As I
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understand it, this says if you don't act by
April 1st, we'll continue to spend on April 2nd,
just as though it was April 2nd of the preceding
year, just as though the precedi ng year's budget
was in effect.

Does the Legislature, under this
amendnent, have the ability on April 2nd to pass
a budget that would be effective for that year?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  No, it
doesn't, because it tal ks about adopting an
entire budget. Once we have adopted a budget,
it becones the budget.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Agai n t hrough
you, M. President, the Legislature every year
has the ability to anend the budget at any point
in md-stream as | believe before you and |
both cane here in 1991 as you recall, Governor
Cuono line itemvetoed a series of things
creating a significant problemin the latter
part of 1991. School aid was reduced and
several other adjustnments were done.

Al'l of those were budget changes
inside the year. Wuld those changes be
perm ssi bl e under this Constitutional Amendnent?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO.  The way |
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read the anmendnent, no.

SENATOR DOLLINGER:  So we're
tal king -

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO.  Because if
it worked that way and ny intent is not to have
it work that way, we could be in the sane
problemthat we are presently, nanely to go back
to |l ast year's budget, continue to negotiate in
the sane give and take, and we'll never have a
real budget.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Agai n t hrough
you, M. President, if Senator DeFrancisco wll
continue to yield.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
DeFranci sco, you continue to yield?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO.  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
continues to yield.

SENATOR DOLLINGER | read it
exactly that way but it does prohibit the
Legi slature fromcrafting a budget after Apri
1st for that budget year, but is it your
intention to significantly constrict the hands
of the Legislature to make mi d-year course ad

justnments in the budget based on change in
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financial circunstances such as we saw in 19917
We coul d have a budget that extends in a boom
period as we're going into a serious recession
or depression and yet we woul dn't have the
ability to reduce spending to be able to try to
buttress or support the state as the econom c
sl ide begins.

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO.  That's
correct, and that's all the nore reason for the
budget to be done in place because that's a risk
that we as legislatures -- legislators and the
Governor as a governor would be taking if we
didn't take our jobs seriously and, secondly, it
al so goes the other way. |f we have a boom year
that everyone wants to spend nore, we woul dn't
be able to do that.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Ri ght.

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  Because we
didn't do our job.

SENATOR DOLLINGER:  |'m not so
much worried about that because if we didn't
spend we'd have a huge surplus at the end of the
year that we could delay our spending. |'mnore
concer ned about digging ourselves into a hole if

econoni c, conditions go downward.
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Just two ot her quick questions if
Senat or DeFranci sco continues to yield.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
DeFranci sco, do you continue to yield to two
nore qui ck questions?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
continues to yield.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  What happens
if we have a circunstance where we have to build
a prison hal fway through the year and in the
fiscal year, half of the state's debt service
comes on board and hal f of the enpl oyee cost
cones on board. If this anmendnent were
effective and there were no budget in place,
then we'd have to face the new fiscal year with
a year's worth of personnel costs and a year's
worth of debt costs and no revenue or presunmably
no resilience to bal ance our revenues with our
expenses. We would find our expenses are up to
the full year but the previous year we only
budgeted half a year's worth of expense.

How do we pay for that extra
hal f? How do -- how do we do that if your

amendnent becones | aw?
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SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  Wel |,
presumably debt service gets paid down fromtine
to tinme and | would assunme there would be
savings as well as increases possibly in debt
service coning on line halfway through the
year. Also, you know, the Governor doesn't
necessarily spend everything that's been
appropriated in every -- in every line item and
there would have to be sonme adjustnents made in
that respect as the Governor does now. A
surplus could be -- you'd have to find the noney
some pl ace.

SENATOR DOLLINGER O K. A fina
guestion, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
DeFranci sco, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCOG. | do.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: He
continues to yield.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: We have done
extenders and Article 7s in the budget bills.
Could we do an interimextension of this bill?
Coul d we do a one-year extender for these kinds
of bills that would qualify as a part of a

budget, the entire budget?
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SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO. A one-year
ext ender ?

SENATOR DOLLINGER: O even a
periodi ¢ extender as we've done this year.

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO A periodic
ext ender of |ast year's budget?

SENATOR DCLLI NGER:  Yes.

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  No. Apri
1st comes around, you don't have a budget, you
go to last year's budget in its entirety.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: A fina
guestion, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or

DeFranci sco, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  Absol utely.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
continues to yield.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  How do we
handl e the problem Senator, of phased-in tax
cuts? As you know, we have phased-in tax cuts.
This year, as you know, we have passed cuts -
maj or cuts in business taxes which, by law, wll
be inplenmented this year. If we had an
aut omati ¢ budget, we would have | ast year's

budget with this year's tax cut created in a
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previ ous year, and we'd have a significantly
reduced revenue on our expense base.

How do we -- how do we handl e
that if we don't have the budget in place?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO Wl |, you
have to honor -- | would assune you have to
honor every passed bill that was in place, and
it would seemto nme that if you could not honor
that tax cut because of a |ack of revenue, the
only way you could do it is -- the only way this
Legi slature could possibly do it is either hope
for additional revenue because we get nore
revenue in place to take care of that tax cut
and if there's not enough revenue we'd have to
repeal part of it.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: Al right.

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  But once
again, | just want to conclude by saying we
could come up with 18 different -- we already
have maybe 20 nore different problens that m ght
exi st.

The whol e point is, because of
these potential problens, that's precisely the
reason why we m ght be working to get the budget

on tine.
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SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.
President, | couldn't agree with Senator
DeFr anci sco nore.

There are, | understand, any kind
of categorical attenpts to set an absol ute
deadline and to enforce that deadline and to
create the kind of budget responsibility that I
know you want, that | would like. | understand
their probl ens.

| raise those questions only to
hi ghl i ght sonme of them because, as we enter down
this road, if we're going to cut that thing off
on April 1st, | can see enornous potentia
conplications and they may affect the budgeting
process. As you know, these negotiations are
enormously difficult, and it nay be difficult
for anyone on any side of the fence, given the
way this system has worked in the past ten
years, there may be advantages for one side, not
advant ages for the other, disadvantages for the
ot her.

This will perhaps conplicate the
process, but nonetheless, I'mgoing to vote for
it because | think that we have to do sonet hing,

something to try to drive the nessage hone that
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what's needed is a sense of getting to
conprom se, and this year has been an abysnal
denonstration of our ability to do that, which
is to make the budget conprom ses worKk.

| was in Vernont two week ends
ago, and they got their |egislative business
done on time. It was five mnutes of 12:00 the
ni ght they were going to recess, but it was all
done and they'd gotten the budget done, they'd
made it work.

W, for sone reason, can't do it
here in New York. | recognize there're problens.
I"mworried about the problens underlying this
bill, but I think that we've got to start taking
some steps to nake this happen. | would prefer
quite frankly, Senator DeFrancisco to have these
things done in a Constitutional Convention where
we could all sit down and figure out what the
pros and cons are of setting absol ute deadlines
so that we coul d nmake absol ute budget reform
happen, we could set a deadline and get a budget
done on tine.

That woul d be ny hope, it would
be ny preference, but | take this bill for what

it is. | think it's an attenpt to try to change
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the way we do business here. It changes the
dynamics, it alters the dynam cs, but | think
it's a step at least in the right direction.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M.
Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter, why do you rise?

SENATOR LEICHTER: On the bill.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: We have a
| ist going, Senator Leichter.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Thank you

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Nozzol i o.

SENATOR NOZZOLI O Thank you, M.
President. My colleagues, | rise in support of
Senat or DeFranci sco's proposal because | think
it is a good faith attenpt to right a process
t hat has been w ong.

The revisionist historians on the
ot her side of the aisle, Senator Cold nost
not abl e anong them tend to forget what has
happened over the past three years in ternms of
budget s and budget preparation.

Senator Gold conveniently |eft

out the fact that when Governor Pataki took
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of fice, he inherited a budget that was $5
billion in the red. Senator Gold conveniently
left out that fact, the fact that we were
destitute through the practices of the past,

that the Governor tried very hard to do what ever
he thought could be done to establish an on-tine
budget .

One of those itens was not paying
the legislators. Sonme of you may recall that
t hrough the period when the budget was post
April 1st, Governor Pataki, along with others,
did not get paid and that we did not get paid.
That was an attenpt to put some urgency into the
process.

The result was clear. W had the
| at est budget in the history of |ate budgets.
Way? Because the political will, particularly
exhi bited by the Speaker of the Assenbly, was to
establish a record. The Denocrats in the
Assenbly, and |1'd say the Denbcrats on -- in
this chanber, very nmuch would |ike to see
records broken because it's politically
expedi ent .

The foll owi ng year Governor

Pat aki's second year in office, he put forth a
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budget clearly a nonth earlier than any other
governor had put forth that budget in recent

hi story. He put forth the budget around the

m ddl e of Decenber, hoping that the Legislature
having nore tine to review the proposal woul d,
in fact, cone up with an on-time budget.

The result was another record
bei ng broken, the | atest budget in the history
of | ate budgets. Yet two good faith attenpts by
the Governor of this state to establish order to
t he budget process. | should also add to the
history, | didn't serve in this body but for two
years under Governor Cuonob, | served ten years
in the state Assenbly as a nenber of the
Mnority party and saw the fact that when
Governor Cuono presented his budget, Assenbl ynan
Pat aki, Assenbl yman Nozzoli o and Assenbl yman
W nner had to sue Governor Cuono because he
refused to put the budget bill, the budget
| anguage, the Article 7 bill acconpanying the
taxes that woul d acconpany the budget. Governor
Cuono refused to send up a bill until
| egi sl ators sued him

Governor Pataki conplied with the

law. He conplied with the |aw by putting the
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Article 7 bill with his budget proposal and
then, in spite of the political shenani gans

whi ch occurred in those first two years, that we
have seen a product that has reduced taxes
unprecedented in this state. W' ve reduced
taxes nore in the last tw budget cycles than
all the states in the Union put together in
terns of reduction of taxes.

This year, though, let's | ook at
what the Assenbly has done. The assenbly passed
a budget, yes. They passed a budget that spends
$5 billion nmore than Governor Pataki has
proposed. That's an 11 percent, alnpbst a 12
percent increase in state spendi ng over | ast
year.

Do you, ny col |l eagues on the
ot her side of the aisle, support a 12 percent
increase in state spending? Wll, if you do,
think you' d be -- you certainly have your right
to do so, but | dare say that's not what the
citizens of this state want at this stage -
juncture of our state system

The Assenbly has not passed
wel fare reform W are not in conpliance with

federal nandates. There is no crimnal justice
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reformin the Assenbly's proposal, including the
need to fill three maxi mum security prisons in
our state that the Governor has proposed. |
dare say if we do not build those maxi num
security prisons, if we do not solve the prison
overcrowdi ng i ssue, we will be faced with prison
di sturbances and riots across our system

There is no billion dollars in
borrowing in the Governor's proposal. Yet the
Assenbly Denocrats have passed a bill that
requires $3 billion of borrowing. | -- | don't
bel i eve that any of the shenanigans that we've
seen in these past three years for perceived
political advantage have made sense. (Governor
Pat aki has tried to trust -- to propose
everything that could be thought of to produce
an on-tinme budget.

Senat or DeFrancisco's effort here
is one that | support. W understand it is not
a perfect renedy, but it is a good faith attenpt
at trying to put the political shenani gans out
of this process and nake it much nore orderly.

Senat or Gol d suggested the
conference committee process. | support the

conference committee process, but | should

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5986

hasten to add that that is not a perfect
process. The federal government -- and | used
to work for the Congress of the United States -
the federal government has the conference
commttee process. It has had the conference
commttee process for at |east 50 years.

That conference conmm ttee process
has resulted in the federal governnent not
passi ng a budget for the last at |east two or
three years. The conference comrttee process
hel d out by sone as the perfect panacea, is, |
think -- just | ook at the federal government's
exanpl e, and you can see that that perfect
function is not realized and it has not resulted
in on-time budgets at the federal |evel.

Senat or DeFranci sco, thank you
for your proposal. | think it's sonething that
woul d denonstrate that we in this Legislature
are serious about focusing this budget process,
that the process has been certainly not in
focus. | dare say rent control had significant
i mpact on this process this year. If your bill
Senat or DeFranci sco, was put in place rent
control and other secondary issues would not be

i npacting on this budget process.
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It's a good proposal, a good
step, and | urge its passage.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Gol d, did you wish to speak?

SENATOR GOLD: Yes, M.

Presi dent .

| just wanted to nake a few
poi nts based upon sone of the comrents that
Senat or DeFranci sco nmade, and | really don't
want us to take our eye off the ball and, while
Senat or Dol | i nger pointed out sone problens with
the bill, 1 don't see that as the nmain problem
| think the main problens go back to the fact
that this Senate has refused to act.

But, Senator DeFrancisco, very
briefly, I remenber a few years ago, not that
many years ago, | had 58 sponsors on a bill in
this house, and a man who | | oved dearly,
Senat or Anderson, said to me, "There's one
signature mssing which mght be hel pful -
mne." W never passed that bill; 58 people in
this house didn't pass it.

So when you say there is sone
support on the other side, | understand that. |

understand that, but this is bigger than that,
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and what do we -- what's the answer you'd I|ike
to give ne, Senator DeFrancisco, about two weeks
when there was no requirenment at all that we go
through a rent fight because, according to the
newspapers, if you took every Denocrat who was
willing to vote to continue the rent | aws and
you took the Republicans who said they would
vote for it, all we needed to do was bring it to
a vote. Your Majority Leader wouldn't do that,
so if one tenant in this state | ost one right,
it's all because of your party. So when you say
to me that there are nmenbers on the other

side who are Denocrats who support your bill
that's a far cry frombringing it to the floor
and getting it passed.

As far as the budget process,
during the reign of Governor Cuonb, we had sone
| at e budgets, no doubt, but it bothered Mario
Cuono, and he would call neetings and he woul d
bri ng people together and he would try and he
would try and he would try, and it didn't work
unfortunately until the budgets were | ate, but
he tried.

Thi s governor doesn't care. |

mean it's -- it's what, 83, '-4, whatever it
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is. It doesn't bother him and that's one of
the problens. |If the Governor was a driving
force to get us a budget, if he insisted on the
| eaders being there and hol di ng neetings, you'd
get a budget, but Senator, you're not going to
get a budget when the Governor doesn't care and
when the Majority Leader of the Senate won't
pass a bill.

The last thing |'mgoing to say
on the issue of the Governor's attenpt not to
pay the Legislature, Senator DeFrancisco, that
woul d be a travesty. You want to know why?
Because in those years when the Governor didn't
want to pay us because the budget was |late, ny
peopl e were sayi ng, Hey, Manny Gold, fight that
budget, and | was doing nmy job by not allow ng
George Pataki to destroy the state with naive
har nf ul budget s.

| earn nmy noney every day.
That's what the people sent ne here for. They
didn't send ne here to vote for any budget on
time that was destructive. | can only imagine
as | | ook around on your side of the aisle that
many of your nenbers feel the same way, because

this year you didn't vote for an on-tine
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budget .

If it were just an issue of
passi ng any budget, you'd pass it, but | think
my job as a legislator is to work and work to
get a good budget. If George Pataki would cal
some neetings, five-way neetings, if Senator
Bruno woul d pass a bill and set up sone
conference commttees, we would all be doing our
wor k and we woul d have a budget; and all that
happens with your bill today, Senator
DeFranci sco, it is a diversion.

| amtold, although | did not
hear this, that at a press conference today a
reporter asked Senator Bruno why he didn't pass
a bill, and he said sonmething to the effect that
it wasn't to his liking. Now, | don't want to
m squote him but that's what | was told. [If he
said that, that is an incredible remark. Since
when doesn't the state Senate pass a budget
because one person says it's not to his |iking?

This is a diversion. It is well
nmeant, by a gentleman | respect, but it doesn't
gi ve us a budget.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or

Lei chter.
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SENATOR LEI CHTER: Yeah. M.
President, | think a good argunment could be nade
that, rather than facilitating the passage of a
budget on tinme, this anmendnent to the
Constitution could conceivably delay the passage
of a budget because | could see in an instance
where you have a split Legislature as we have
now, particularly as we had it prior to 1995,
that one house may find it to its advantage to
have | ast year's budget. They can just sit
back; they'Il hold firm They'|ll never agree to
a new budget.

| think the -- and | want to
particularly address that to ny good friend,
Senator Dollinger, but | see he isn't here. |
think the point is that any of these nechanica
devisees to try to make government work really
are not effective. Termlimts, initiative and
referendum | just don't think they work. You
can't propel denocracy by these sort of
strictures and comuands and di ct at es.

| think what it really comes from
is the culture and, frankly, the culture of our
work here is God awful. W are a disgrace. W

are an enbarrassnent to parlianentary
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| egi sl ative bodies. | don't know how we got
this way, because | |ook around and | see

dedi cated nen and wonen, intelligent nmen and
wonen. | see themin the other house, but we
have made the process so awful, so ineffective,
so unproductive that we're the |aughing stock
not only of this state but we're the | aughing
stock of the nation. W can't get a budget
done.

So then, Senator DeFrancisco,
with the best of intentions, and other nenbers
say, well, here's a way to try to get the budget
done. Senator DeFrancisco, it's not -- that's
not going to work. Wat we need to do is really
change the way we handle all of our affairs.

Al nost not a day passes that there isn't sone
newspaper, sone reporter, sone TV station, sone
radi o station, that doesn't nake fun of us. And
do you know what? They're correct. There isn't
hardly a day passes there isn't sone editoria
that criticizes us in the harshest of tones.

And do you know what? They're correct.

You read the editorial, the New
York Times |ast week, tal king about the two

person Legislature. | don't think anybody woul d
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argue against it, and you're not going to
correct that, Senator DeFrancisco, by these sort
of changes of the Constitution. | w sh we

coul d.

I think we've got to find it in
oursel ves to change the way we do business. It
wasn't always that way. | and a few ot her
menbers who have been here for nmany years, can
tell you that there were tinmes when the sort of
rank partisanship that now conmands all activity
in the Legislature didn't exist, and it was
possible to get a Majority Leader and a Speaker
to work together. It was possible to get
commttee chairmen to work together. It was
possi bl e to have nenbers to play a role in the
budget, to play a role in other inportant
matters that affect their constituents.

That has changed. |'ve said,
just half kiddingly, that we could save a | ot of
noney for the people in this state. |nstead of
having a 211- nenber Legi slature, we just ought
to have two people. W' d have a Speaker and a
Majority Leader because, by and | arge, they nake
98 percent of all the decisions anyhow, so

that's really the problem and the whol e process
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has conme down, where nothing is done on tine,
because the Speaker, the Majority Leader, they
hol d back all the bills that they possibly can,
they have all the arsenals toward the end for

t he bargai ning that goes on, and then we find
suddenly at the end of the session all sorts of
bills comng out. No participation of nenbers,
no public airing, and so on.

That's what the problemis, and
frankly, we have it in our power, you don't have
to go to the people of the state of New York and
say, change the Constitution to nake us work
effectively. W can do it. W can just decide
as Majority nenbers, as Mnority nmenbers, and |
don't want to say that this is all the
Republ i cans are faulted, they're not, nor are
all the Denocrats. W're all equally at fault.
We've allowed this systemto take over and we
need to change it.

That doesn't nmean we'l|l
necessarily have a budget on tine, but at |east,
if we open up the process, | think we're going
to find that it's going to nove a | ot snoot her
and a lot better, and | think the public will be

nmore satisfied. | think the sane situation was
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certainly true on the rent |laws and, while we
have stood up here |l ast week and tal ked of

wi nners and | osers and so on, naybe everybody
was a | oser because of the process which | think
just dragged and dragged out the entire issue
and made it nuch nore difficult to cone to a
reasonabl e sol ution

So let's change the way we do
busi ness. W have the power right here to do
it, 211 legislators elected by the public. W
don't have to go and say, let's change the
Constitution. W can do it right here. Senator
DeFranci sco, as good a try as it is, these
nmechani cal devices, unfortunately, just don't
wor K.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will call the roll on the resolution

(The Secretary called the roll. )

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Announce
the results.

THE SECRETARY: Those recorded in
the negative on Cal endar Nunmber 1335 are
Senators Gentile, Gold, Leichter, Mntgonery,
Onor at o, Qppenhei mer, Paterson, Smith and

St avi sky. Ayes 47, nays 9.

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

5996

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
DeFranci sco, why do you rise?

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  To explain
nmy vote.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
DeFranci sco, to explain his vote.

SENATOR DeFRANCI SCO  Yes. It's
been suggested here that we have the power
oursel ves to make these things happen and to
make a good budget occur on time. 1'd like to
think that was the case as well, but we're in
our 14th year, and it hasn't happened.

There's nothing at all partisan
about this bill. The bill is supported by
Assenbly nmenbers, Majority Assenbly nmenbers and
I know Mnority Assenbly menbers as well. Wat
Senator Gold says is true. Sheldon Silver and
M ke Bragman hold the cards as to whet her that
bill goes on the floor for a vote. |If the
people demand it, it will, and there will be a
remedy since we have not been able to do it
under the current rules.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
DeFranci sco will be recorded in the

affirmative. Announce the results again.
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THE SECRETARY: Ayes 47, nays 9.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

Senat or Skel os.

SENATOR SKELOS: Return to
Cal endar Number 1045, regul ar order.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
wi Il read Cal endar Number 1045 and continue in
regul ar order.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1045, by Senator Marchi, Senate Print 3649-B, an
act to amend the Limted Liability Conmpany Law,

the Partnership Law and the Busi ness Corporation

Law.

SENATOR SKELCS: Lay asi de.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

SENATOR OPPENHEI MER: M.
Presi dent .

SENATOR SKELOS: M. President, |
bel i eve Senator Vol ker will give an expl anation

for Cal endar Nunmber 1045.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Oppenhei mer, why do you rise?

SENATOR OPPENHEI MER: | woul d
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like to note that, if | had been present in the
chanber yesterday when Cal endar Nunber 490 -

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Qppenheinmer, we're on a bill right now and we'l|l
conplete this, and we'll cone back to you

SENATOR OPPENHEI MER: Ch, sorry.
| got mxed up with what was happeni ng here.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Vol ker, for an explanation here.

SENATOR VOLKER: M. President,
this is not exactly ny field but, as |
understand this bill, Senator Marchi's bill
what it would do is it would all ow business
corporations to use certain words in their true
nanes. Wat | guess the bill does is that
presently under the |imted partnership | aw, you
cannot -- or Limted Liability Conpany Law, you
cannot do the sane thing that you can do in
ot her areas using assumed nanes.

What this bill would do woul d be
to apply the rules, basically the rules that are
used in the Business Corporation Lawto -- the
same rules to the Limted Liability Conpany Law,
and would clarify the use of these assuned

nanes. It would al so expand the |ist of
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i ndi vi dual s who woul d be able to sign a
certificate of assunmed nane to include an
attorney-in-fact as far as these limted
liability corporations are concer ned.

| understand one question was
about the fees that are listed in this bill, but
it's ny understanding that this doesn't really
-- there are already fees, but because the
filing fees under the limted liability law are
$200 and $25 under the normal assumed nane | aw,
this would increase it to $200 to conply with
the statute the way it is in other areas. QK ?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Any
Senator wi shing to speak on the bill? Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 22. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll. )
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 56.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1082, by Senator Marchi, Senate Print Nunber
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4767-A, an act to anend the Busi ness Corporation
Law, in relation to the organi zati on of
pr of essi onal service corporations.

SENATOR PATERSON:. Expl anati on.

SENATOR SKELOS:  Senator Vol ker.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Vol ker, Senator Skelos has informed us that
you're going to do the explanation on the 1082,
Cal endar Number 1082, Senator Marchi's bill; is
that correct?

SENATOR VOLKER: M. President,
as | understand this legislation, reading the -
reading this neno here, the | egislation involves
a change in the Business Corporation Law, which
woul d al |l ow an individual authorized by law to
practice before the United States Patent and
Trademark to organi ze a professional service
corporation with an attorney, for the purpose of
renderi ng professional services which are
limted to practice before the United States
Patent and Trademark O fi ce.

| guess what that neans is that
for sone reason an attorney is not allowed to
organi ze a professional service organization if

he al so practices before the United -- United
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States Patent and Trademark O fice, so | guess
this bill would allow himto do that under the
Busi ness Corporation Law.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat er son.

SENATOR PATERSON: Thank you very
much.

I f Senator Vol ker would yield for
a guesti on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Vol ker, do you yield?

SENATOR VOLKER: Certainly.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
yi el ds.

SENATOR PATERSON: Senator, |
understand that you're explaining the bill and
my question just as it related to prohibition
agai nst | awers and non-|lawers practicing
together, | can't see how this bill doesn't
vi ol ate that provision even though perhaps |
m ght concede that in this particular area as
probably in other areas people could obtain the
expertise in the area in order to discuss it,
but fromthe public perspective, we appear here

to have a case where you just have | awyers and
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non-lawers and it's not distinguishable at what
point they're serving in those capacities.

Do you think that this
exam nation for patents can be conparable to a
bar exanf

SENATOR VOLKER: | don't think -
yeah, | guess what it is, isit's like a
separate bar examthat attorneys and non
attorneys have to take because this is -
remenber, this is a federal agency and the
United States Patent and Trademark Office is a
separate entity.

Apparently what this bill would
do is allow, as | say, as | nentioned before,
attorneys, it would allow attorneys and non
attorneys to practice before this agency if they
were -- they took the exam nation which | guess
woul d be like a bar exam nation. M/ coll eague
here says it is a bar exam nation, which would
allow themto practice before the -- the federa

-- federal Patent and Trademark O fice.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat er son.

SENATOR PATERSON. Thank you, M.

President, and thank you, Senator Vol ker, for
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pi nch-hitting and responding to the questions
ri ght here.

On the bill, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat erson, on the bill.

SENATOR PATERSON:. Just a couple
of issues.

The Bar Association did not cone
out with a menmorandumon this -- on this bill.
There are several ethics opinions in which it
was nmade pretty clear that |awers are forbidden

-- forbidden to practice with non-lawers. 1'd
just like to put that into the record.

The concern also is that, when we
finish with the patent area, we'll probably go
into the trademark area and then who knows,
| abor law and tax |law, particularly areas where
there are specialties that people in other areas
have obtai ned, and so |I think the profession
needs to be aware of this.

I nyself don't know the specifics
of what the patent situation would entail and,
therefore, can't really render an opinion, but
just as a general issue, | just suggest in the

future to the bar -- to the Bar Association that

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6004

they peruse this whole issue a little closer.

Now, | don't know that we can
consi der the exam nation to be a bar exam for
patents, the one that's going to be adm ni stered
because it's not part of the bar exam and those
are just some concerns that | wanted to put on
the record and hope that the sponsors will -
w Il heed them

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll. )

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Record
t he negatives. Announce the results.

THE SECRETARY: Those recorded in
t he negative on Cal endar Number 1082, Senators
Connor, Montgonery and Paterson. Ayes 53, nays
3.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1159, by Senator Skel os, Senate Print 317-A, an
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act to amend the Insurance Law, in relation to
policy coverage for persons with breast cancer.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect on the 180th day.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll. )

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Skel os, an expl anation of Cal endar Number 1159
has been request ed.

SENATOR SKELOS: This bill would
prevent insurers fromrefusing to issue or renew
any policy of life or non-cancellable disability
i nsurance solely on the basis of genetic testing
used to determ ne a genetic predisposition to
breast cancer.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.

Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol |'i nger.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: | believe
there's an amendnent at the desk that deals wth

genetic testing. 1'd ask that the readi ng of
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t he anendnent be wai ved and that | ask to be
heard on the bill.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
readi ng of the anendnent will be waived and
you're recogni zed for the opportunity to explain
t he amendnent, Senator Dol li nger.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Thank you
very much, M. President.

First of all, | appreciate
Senat or Skelos bringing his bill to the floor
because this deals with the critical issue
i nvol ving the use of genetic informtion,
genetic testing in this case, the bill, the
underlying bill, the question of genetic test
results, and to what extent in Senator Skel os'
bill a disability insurance conpany or a life
conmpany may use genetic testing results to
deternmi ne whether or not the person is going to
be covered or conditions of coverage.

What this amendnent seeks to do
is to broaden the intent of Senator Skel os'
bill, and it does it in four areas. First of
all, it includes health insurance, that it
sinmply shouldn't be life insurance and

di sability insurance, but it should include
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heal th i nsurance as well.

Secondly, it includes the scope
of what information can be used. Senator
Skel os' bill sinply says the results of genetic
testing. The anendnent says any genetic
i nformati on, whether it conmes through testing,
through famly trees, through other
information. That information cannot be used as
the basis to deny soneone coverage.

Three, Senator Skelos' bill has a
limted prohibition because under the anmendnent
the version that -- that Senator Skel os brings
to the floor today, in anending his bill he
added a section (b) which says that there are
certain instances in which the conpany can use,
| believe the phraseol ogy is screening
accept abl e underwriting procedures.

If they can denonstrate that the
use of the genetic testing results would be -
create a justifiable exception under
conventional underwriting techniques, then under
those circunstances the prohibition on the use
of genetic testing results is not absol ute.

The anmendnent that | put on the

tabl e creates an absolute prohibition. It says
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that under -- regardl ess of whether, under
normal underwiting techniques, there would be
an exclusion, there is no prohibition -- there
is no provision that says you can create an
excl usi on when you have justifiabl e under
writing techniques.

So we go further than Senat or
Skel os' bill, and I understand that Senator
Skel os' bill, that that specific | anguage nay be
the results of negotiations with insurers about
the extent of this bill, but nonetheless, it's
nmy judgnent that the anendnent that was put on
from31l7 to 317-A actually softens the inpact of
Senator Skelos' bill, and | think what we need
to do is firmit up by creating an absol ute
prohi bition, that we're not going to allow the
provi sion of underwiting techniques, we're not
going to allowthemto kick it into their
screeni ng process and say we' ve determ ned that
it would be appropriate to raise premuns for
certain kinds of insurance because of genetic
abnormalities found, whether it's in the result
of testing or elsew se.

So we have a conpl ete prohibition

on the use of the genetic information of any
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type.

The last thing, as | said, ours
i ncludes all genetic information and not sinply
i nformati on through genetic testing. Wy is
this so critical that we expand the scope of
this bill? The reason is because the gene
mappi ng project that is under way on this planet
i s progressing at an unbelievable rate. The
ability to trace specific genes for the
devel opnent of di seases such as Tay- Sachs
di sease, cystic fibrosis, a pre-disposition to
ALS, Lou Cehrig's disease, all well docunented,
Hunti ngton's di sease, another di sease that has
been linked to certain fornms -- certain genetic
patterns; abnormal -- abnormally high or
catastrophically high chol esterol |evels are
also linked to genetic information and, |astly,
t hey have determ ned that sone forns of early
onset denentia and Al zheiner's can al so be
linked to it.

Recently there was an article, |
believe in the Washington -- New York Post about
the disease inplications to wonen in the Jew sh
communi ty, about |inkage between certain types

of di seases and cancers that have been | argely
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found in Eastern European Jewi sh wonen. Qur
ability to predict certain types of cancer,
certain types of chronic disabling and sonetines
fatal diseases is now linked to the entire gamnut
of genetic infornmation.

So what this amendnent seeks to
do, M. President, is to expand the scope of
this bill, to take this bill which is, | think,
a good effort to affect breast cancer, but to
i ncrease the scope of diseases that it applies
to, not just breast cancer but |inkages to all
forms of chronic and debilitating ill ness.

| appreciate Senator Skel os, |
know, comes from one of the highest areas of
i nci dence of breast cancer in the world in Long
Island, and | know that there have been many
peopl e | ooking for both environnental and
genetic links to the high incidence of breast
cancer on Long Island, but it seens to ne that
if we're going to send a nessage about the use
of genetic information, we should do it (a) in
one bill; (twd) it should be as broad as
possi ble so that we tell our insurers, life,

di sability and health insurers, that we' re not

going to allow themto use genetic infornmation
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to kick themout of the insurance pool, to treat
themdifferently.

The whol e poi nt of insurance,
| arge i nsurance pools, is to say to everyone who
seeks insurance coverage that you' re not respon
sible for the risk of your genes. W as a
soci ety accept those responsibilities
collectively. The genetic pre-dispositionis
not going to be a disqualifying factor and that
whet her it's breast cancer, Al zheiner's,
Hunti ngton's di sease, Lou Gehrig's di sease or
any one of the other nunber of diseases, the
nere fact that you have it in your genes is not
going to disqualify you fromgetting into
i nsurance pools and being able to buy insurance
protection.

| -- ny hope is that this
amendnent will be considered by the house. M
hope is that we will send a cl ear unm st akabl e
nessage to everyone in this state that genetic
information, if we use it agai nst people,
viol ates a fundanental New York State sense of
fairness and a fundanmental sense that we're al
in this big pool together and that we all share

the risks and we're not going to punish anyone
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for the fact that they happen to have bad
genes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Does
anybody wi sh to speak on the anmendnent?

Senat or Pat erson.

SENATOR PATERSON. Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

CBS Eveni ng News, on June 22nd,
reported a California case in which an
i ndi vidual -- several individuals were denied
enpl oynment based on genetic testing which found
that they had sickle cell anem a. These
enpl oyees, who were African-Anericans sued in
the California State Suprene Court, and the
court held that there was no ban on genetic
testing. This case is now being appealed to the
United States Supreme Court. There are severa
states that do have bans on genetic testing, so
what Senator Skelos is attenpting here today is
qui te laudabl e, but sinply needs to be
expanded.

The issue in terns of breast
cancer is a serious one, but so are the other
ones that would not only deny enpl oynent but

per haps i nsurance because of the inposition of
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genetic testing. It certainly would be an

i nvasi on of what would al nost be a private
right, I won't call it that, but | would just
say certainly the pool of individuals that would
be -- that would becone eligible for this
genetic testing would certainly be broken down
due to various types of situations such as

Tay- Sachs di sease, such as the others that
Senat or Dol | i nger descri bed.

So | speak whol eheartedly in
favor of the anmendnment and feel that Senator
Skel os, who certainly had the idea for this,

m ght want to take this anendnent at this
particular tinme on an issue that seens to have
national significance as nore and nore people
are being denied and di scrim nated based on the
results obtained fromgenetic testing which
woul d |ike to point out are not always correct.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
guestion is on the anmendnent.

Senat or Dol | i nger.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER:  Just one
ot her issue, M. President, if | could just be
heard for one second to expl ain one other aspect

of the anendnent.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
Dol I'i nger, on the anmendnent.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: | appreciate
the courtesy, M. President.

This is part of a package of
bills that the Denocratic Conference has put
toget her dealing with issues invol ving nanaged
care and the continuing evolution of science in
our health care system |It's sponsored by many
Denocrats. | know |I've spoken to Senator
Pat erson about this. | consider himvirtually a
co-sponsor of this amendnment, but there are many
ot her nenbers of the Denocratic Conference who
have supported this concept who are on this bil
which I think | carry but nmany others are
CO- sponsors on.

So thisis -- this is, we think,
a cutting edge issue in the relationship between
science and technol ogy, that tells us a | ot
about new frontiers and whether that information
will be used for good or for bad. W support,
at | east | support, Senator Skel os saying that
we won't allow this information to be used to
di scri mi nate agai nst those who have breast

cancer or pre-disposition to breast cancer. |
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think it should be broadened to neet the other
condi tions that we di scussed.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Question
is on the anendnent proposed by Senator
Dol linger. Al those in favor signify by saying
aye.

SENATOR PATERSON. Party vote in
the affirmative.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will call the roll.

SENATOR SKELCS: Party vote in
t he negati ve.

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 24, nays 33,
party vote.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
amendnent is lost. Senator Paterson, why do you
rise, to debate the bill?

SENATOR PATERSON: | wanted to
know who won.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect in 180 days.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
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(The Secretary called the roll. )

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
OQppenhei mer, do you rise to explain your vote on
this bill?

SENATOR OPPENHEI MER: | had hoped
to be recogni zed before the vote was taken, a
si nmpl e question of the sponsor.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Rol | cal
w Il be w thdrawn.

SENATOR OPPENHEI MER:  Thank you.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Skel os, do you yield to a question from Senat or
Oppenhei mer? The Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR OPPENHEI MER:  |' m j ust
guestioning -- of course, I'mthrilled that
you're doing this on breast cancer. That's
certainly an area that |'mvery concerned
about. But why was it not done for other
i1l nesses? W have information coning out that
the -- the testicular and prostate cancer are
al so very involved in the pesticide | aw that we
passed. Wy -- why don't you have ot her
il nesses involved here?

SENATOR SKELOS: Because

currently under New York State | aw enacted in
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1993, which | believe you supported, prohibits
insurers fromrefusing to i ssue or renew t hese
types of policies for individuals who have had
breast cancer providing that the initia
di agnosi s occurred at | east three years prior to
the date of application and that a doctor has
certified the disease has not reoccurred since,
so this is a logical next step in terns of the
advances with genetic testing.

Readi ng fromthe New Engl and
Journal of Medicine, it says breast cancer is
t he nbst common cancer anobng woren in the
western world, with a cunulative lifetine risk
of one in eight. The organizations that | have
nmet with, ONEin NINE, | felt it appropriate to
advance this legislation. Certainly in the
future, we would be happy to consider an
expansi ve -- an expansion of this type of
| egi sl ati on.

SENATOR OPPENHEI MER:  Thank you.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect in 180 days.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
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roll.
(The Secretary called the roll. )
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 57.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1355, by Senat or Goodman, Senate Print 5537, an
acted to anend the Al coholic Beverage Contr ol
Law, in relation to creating a new cl ass of
l'i cense.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

SENATOR PADAVAN: Expl anati on was
asked for.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Pardon?

SENATOR PADAVAN: | believe |
heard Senator Paterson ask for an expl anati on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat erson, did you ask for an expl anation of
Cal endar Number 13557

SENATOR PATERSON: Yes, | did.

SENATOR GOODVAN:  The two Ps have

asked for an expl anati on.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Goodman, | guess an expl anati on of Cal endar
Nunber 1355 has been requested by Senator
Pat er son.

SENATOR GOODMAN: This proposal is
geared toward assi sting businesses that are
primarily restaurants who wi sh to brew sonme beer
and sell nost of it in their restaurants. It is
not intended as a neans to allow brewers
backdoor entry into the restaurant business.

The proposal contenpl ates nodest
m ni - change. A maxi num of five of these
m cro-breweries i s pernissible and nodest
brewi ng, no nore than 5,000 barrels of beer per
year per brew pub and no nore than an aggregate
of 20,000 barrels per year per multiple Iicense
hol der. This conpares to 60,000 which is now
permtted of a single mcro-brewer.

Moreover, the bill permts only
an m nuscul e anount of beer, that's only 250
barrel s a year per brew pub, an aggregate of
2,000 barrels a year for nultiple |license
hol ders, to be sold to other retailers or to the
public in their hone.

Finally, the bill provides that a
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person who has an interest in a brew pub cannot
have an interest in other prenises in New York
wher e al coholic beverages are nmanufactured or
sold. A brew pub owner cannot be interested in
a New York brewer, a New York al coholic beverage
whol esal er or any type of al coholic beverage
retail er except another brew pub.

In summary, this proposal would
pronote the brew pub business w thout havi ng any
real inpact on the three-tier alcoholic
di stribution systemnow in effect in the state
of New Yor k.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
Pat er son.

SENATOR PATERSON: M. President,
we were concerned about the suppl enental retai
| icense aspect of this bill, which Senator
Goodman m ght want to comment on.

The fact is that it would pretty
much enabl e the restaurant which becones, in
effect, a brewery and al so at the sane tine
beconmes a distributor, to actually nake its own
perhaps beer in this case and sell it off the
prem ses, but we've gotten, | think, a pretty

good under standi ng and want to thank Senator
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Goodman and Conmi ssioner Casales for their
effort in this area.

| f Senator Goodnan woul d yield
for a question.

SENATOR GOCDMAN:  Yes, | will.

SENATOR PATERSON: | just want to
be assured that the 500-foot rule which bans the
fourth establishment from being all owed to exi st
wi thin 500 feet of the three other
establ i shnents will be adhered to based on the
| anguage of this bill.

SENATOR GOODMAN:  Yes, | can give
you absol ute assurance that this nmakes no change
in that provision.

SENATOR PATERSON: Thank you.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll. )

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Record
the negatives. Announce the results.

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 56, nays
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one, Senator Padavan recorded in the negative.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.
Senat or Skel os.
SENATOR SKELOS: M. President,

if we could return to reports of standing

committees. | believe there's a report of the
Rul es Commttee at the desk. | ask that it be
read.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: W'l
return to the order of reports of standing
commttees. |'Il ask the Secretary to read the
report of the Rules Conmmittee.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Bruno,
fromthe Commttee on Rules, offers up the
follow ng bills:

1086- A, by Senator Velella, an
act to anmend the Public Health Law,

2288- A, by Senator Sanpson, an
act to authorize the city of New York;

2668, by Senator LaValle, an act
to anend the Town Law;

4021- A, by Senator Nozzolio, an
act to anmend the Social Services Law

4386- A, by Senator Farley, an act
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to anend the Banki ng Law;

4500, by Senator Tully, an act to
anmend the Surrogate's Court Procedure Act;

4525, by Senator Kuhl, an act to
amend the Social Services Law,

4728, by Senator Velella, an act
to anend the Retirenent and Social Security Law,

4834- A, by Senator Johnson, an
act to anmend the Agriculture and Markets Law,

4860- B, by Senator Cook, an act
to anend the Ceneral Business Law,

5098, by Senator Skel os, an act
to anend Chapter 879 of the Laws of 1936;

5103-A, by Senator Trunzo, an act
to anend Chapter 683 of the Laws of 1995;

5268- A, by Senator Levy, an act
to anend the Vehicle and Traffic Law,

5370, by Senator LaValle, an act
to anend the Education Law;

5374- A, by Senator Montgonery, an
act to anmend the Agriculture and Markets Law,

5416, by Senator Levy, an act to
amend the Penal Law,

5432, by Senator Levy, an act to

anmend the Vehicle and Traffic Law

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6024

5490, by the Commttee on Rul es,
an act to anmend the Tax Law

5491, by the Commttee on Rul es,
an act to anmend the Tax Law

5492- A, by Senator Johnson, an
act to anmend the Real Property Tax Law,

5506, by the Commttee on Rul es,
an act in relation to granting Tier | status;

5508, by Senator Marchi, an act

to anmend the Public Health Law

5513, by Senator Levy, an act to

amend the Public Authorities Law

5514, by Senator Levy, an act to

anmend Chapter 56 of the Laws of 1993;
5523, by Senat or Goodman, an act

to anend the Al coholic Beverage Control Law,

5535, by Senator Rath, an act to

aut hori ze the town of Anmherst;

5539, by the Commttee on Rul es,

an act to amend Chapter 904 of the Laws of 1984;

5540, by the Commttee on Rul es,

an act to amend Chapter 535 of the Laws of 1983;

5542, by Senat or Seabrook, an act

authorizing the city of New York;

5566- A, by Senator Levy, an act
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to authorize the incorporated village of Free
port;

5567, by Senator Sal and, an act
to authorize the Conm ssioner of Genera
Servi ces;

5582, by Senator Tully, an act to
amend the Public Authorities Law,

5595, by Senator Santiago, an act
to authorize the Ofice of General Services;

5596, by the Commttee on Rul es,
an act to amend Chapter 166 of the Laws of 1991;
and

5603, by Senator Tully, an act to
certify, legalize and confirm

Al bills directly for third
r eadi ng.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Skel os.

SENATOR SKELOS: Move to accept
the report of the Rules Conmittee.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Mdtion is
to accept the report of the Rules Commttee.
Al'l those in favor signify by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye.")

Opposed nay.
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(There was no response.)

The report is accepted. Al
bills noved directly to third reading.

SENATOR SKELOS: M. President,
is there any housekeepi ng?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is,
Senat or Skel os, we could take that at this tinme
if we could return to the general order of
notions and -

SENATOR SKELCS: Yes, and there
will be a neeting of the Rules Conmmittee in the
Maj ority Conference Room at 5:00 o' clock.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There
will be an imedi ate neeting of the Rules
Committee, imrediate neeting of the Rul es
Committee in the Majority Conference Room Room
332.

Senat or Abate, why do you rise?

SENATOR ABATE: Yes. | ask
unani nous consent to be recorded in the negative
on Cal endar Nunmber 1335, and | have an
additional notion. There is a resolution -

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Abate, let ne take that one first.

SENATOR ABATE: Yes.
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ACTRI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Abate
will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar
Nunmber 1335.

Senat or Abat e.

SENATOR ABATE: Yes. On
Resol ution 1916 which | sponsored, which is a
resolution paying tribute to Ji mFox, who was
the New York Regional Director of the FBI, and
I'"d like to open that up to the entire Senate
for anyone who would Iike to co-sponsor that
resolution, or we can do it in the reverse,
anyone who does not wish to go on it.

SENATOR SKELCS: | f anyone wi shes
to co-sponsor the resolution, they should notify
t he desk.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: O K QO K
Because the resol uti on has been adopted, there
is a special formthat nmenbers will have to fill
out, so we'd ask the nenbers to identify
t hensel ves to the desk.

Senat or Breslin.

SENATOR BRESLIN: M. President,
I would Iike to be in the negative by unani nous

consent on Cal endar Nunber 1082.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Breslin
will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar
Nunmber 1082.

We'll return to the order of
notions and resol utions.

The Chair recogni zes Senat or
Mar cel | i no.

SENATOR MARCELLI NO.  Thank you
M. President.

On behal f of Senator Wight, on
page nunber 35, | offer the follow ng anmendnents
to Cal endar Nunber 1065, Senate Print Number
4322-B, and ask that said bill retain its place
on the Third Readi ng Cal endar.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:

Anmendnents to Cal endar Nunber 1065 are received
and adopted, and the bill will retain its place
on the Third Readi ng Cal endar.

Senat or Marcel | ino.

SENATOR MARCELLI NO.  Thank you
M. President.

On behal f of Senator Nozzolio, on
page nunber 18, | offer the follow ng anmendnents

to Cal endar Nunber 608, Senate Print Nunber
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2775-A, and ask that said bill retain its place
on the Third Readi ng Cal endar.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:

Anmendnents to Cal endar Nunber 608 are received
and adopted, and the bill will retain its place
on the Third Readi ng Cal endar.

Senat or Marcel |ino.

SENATOR MARCELLI NO.  Thank you
M. President.

On behal f of Senator Goodnman, on
page nunber 22, | offer the follow ng anmendnents
to Cal endar Nunber 719, Senate Print Nunber
5031-A, and ask that said bill retain its place
on the Third Readi ng Cal endar.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:

Anmendnents to Cal endar Nunber 719 are received
and adopted and the bill will retain its place
on the Third Readi ng Cal endar.

Senat or Marcel | ino.

SENATOR MARCELLI NO.  Thank you
M. President.

I wish to call up Senator Skel os'
bill, Print Nunber 4314-A recalled fromthe
Assenbly which is now at the desk.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
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w Il read.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
899, by the Senate Conmmittee on Rules, Senate
Print 4314-A, an act to anmend the Tax Law.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mar cel | i no.

SENATOR MARCELLI NGO M.
President, | now nove to reconsider the vote by
which this bill was passed.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will call the roll on reconsideration.

(The Secretary called the roll on
reconsi deration.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mar cel | i no.

SENATOR MARCELLINO | now offer
the foll owi ng anendnents.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:
Amendrent s are received and adopt ed.

SENATOR MARCELLI NO.  Thank you

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Hol | and.

SENATOR HOLLAND: Coul d we read
the title and adopt Resol uti on Nunber 1932,
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Senat or Nozzolio's resol ution, please.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Secretary
will read the title of the privileged Resol ution
Nunmber 1932.

THE SECRETARY: By Senat or
Nozzolio, Legislative Resolution 1932,
commenorating the 50th Anniversary of the Ovid
Vet erans of Foreign Wars Post Nunber 6200 Ladies
Auxi | i ary.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Question
is on the resolution. Al those in favor
signi fy by saying aye.

(Response of "Aye.")

Opposed nay.

(There was no response.)

The resolution is adopted.

Senator Centile, why do you rise?

SENATOR GENTILE: Yes, M.
President. | would ask for unani nous consent to
be recorded in the negative on Cal endar Nunber
1082.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Centile
will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar

Nunmber 1082.
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Senat or Abate, why do you rise?

SENATOR ABATE: Yes, M.
President. | ask for unaninmous consent to be
recorded in the negative on Cal endar Nunber
1082.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Abate
will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar
Nunmber 1082.

Senat or Oppenhei ner, why do you
rise?

SENATOR OPPENHEI MER: | woul d
like the record to reflect that if | had been
present yesterday in the Assenbly, in the
Senate, | -- where am1? -- that | would have
vot ed agai nst Cal endar Nunber 491.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
record will reflect, Senator OCppenheiner, that
had you been in the chanber yesterday when a
vote was taken on Cal endar Number 491, that you
woul d have voted in the negative.

Senat or Hol | and.

SENATOR HOLLAND: M. President,
can we do the non-controversial cal endar on the

Suppl enrent al Cal endar, pl ease.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or

Seabr ook.

SENATOR SEABROCK: M. President,
wi t h unani nous consent, | would |like to be
recorded in the negative on bill 1082.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator
Seabrook will be recorded in the negative on
Cal endar Nunber 1082.

The Secretary will now read -
Senat or Sanpson. |'msorry.

SENATOR SAMPSON: M. President,
may | have unani nous consent to be recorded in
the negative on bill 1082.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator Sanpson
will be recorded in the negative on Cal endar
Nunmber 1082.

The Secretary will read the
non-controversi al readi ng of Suppl enent al
Cal endar Nunmber 58-A, beginning on the first
page, Cal endar Nunmber 1359, by Senator Velella.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1359, by Senator Velella, Senate Print 1086- A,

an act to anend the Public Health Law, in
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relation to applications.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1361, by Senator LaValle, Senate Print 2668, an
act to anmend the Town Law, in relation to
aut hori zi ng.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
a home rul e nessage at the desk. The Secretary
will read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
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i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1362, by Senator Nozzolio, Senate Print 4021-A,
an act to anmend the Social Services Law and the
Education Law, in relation to enacting.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 8. This
act shall take effect Septenber 1.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1363, by Senator Farley, Senate Print 4386-A an
act to anend the Banking Law.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1364, by Senator Tully, Senate Print 4500, an
act to anmend the Surrogate's Court Procedure

Act, in relation to the continuation.
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Secretary will

act shall take

roll.

i s passed.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
ef fect i mmedi ately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber

1366, by Senator Velella, Senate Print 4728, an

act to anmend the Retirenent and Social Security

Law, in relation to nmaking certain technica

corrections.

Secretary will

act shall take

roll.

i s passed.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
ef fect i medi ately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bill
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THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1367, by Senat or Johnson, Senate Print 4834-A,
an act to amend the Agriculture and Markets Law,
inrelation to creating.

SENATOR PATERSON: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1368, by Senat or Cook, Senate Print 4860-B, an
act to amend the General Business Law and the
Public Health Law, in relation to prepaynent.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 7. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

Novenber .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1369, by Senat or Skel os, Senate Print 5098, an
act to anmend Chapter 879 of the Laws of 1936.
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SENATOR HOLLAND: Lay it aside
for the day, please.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside for the day.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1370, by Senator Trunzo, Senate Print 5103-A, an
act to anmend Chapter 683 of the Laws of 1995,
anmendi ng the Retirenent and Social Security Law.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1371, by Senator Levy, Senate Print 5268-A, an
act to amend the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to private service bureaus.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect on the 60th day.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
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(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1372, by Senator LaValle, Senate Print 5370, an
act to amend the Education Law, in relation to
the duty of school districts.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

Sept enber .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Levy
noves to discharge fromthe Cormittee on Rul es
Assenbly Bill Number 1986 and substitute it for
the identical Third Readi ng Cal endar 1374.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

substitution is ordered. The Secretary w ||
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read the title.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1374, by nenber of the Assenbly Bragman,
Assenbly Print 1986, an act to anmend the Pena
Law, in relation to conditions of probation.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Levy
noves to discharge fromthe Cormittee on Rul es
Assenbly Bill Nunmber 6244 and substitute it for
i dentical Third Readi ng Cal endar 1375.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
substitution is ordered. The Secretary wl|
read the title.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1375, by nenber of the Assenbly Gantt, Assenbly

Print 6244, an act to amend the Vehicle and
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Traffic Law and Chapter 713 of the |laws of 1988.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Read the
| ast section.
THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1378, by Senat or Johnson, Senate Print 5492-A,
an act to amend the Real Property Tax Law, in
relation to granting a partial exenption.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect on the second day of
January.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber

1379, by the Senate Conmittee on Rules, Senate
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Print 5506, an act in relation to grant
1 status.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:
Secretary will read the last -

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Lay

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar

ing Tier

The

t asi de.

Lay the

Nunmber

1381, by Senator Marchi, Senate Print 5508, an

act to anmend the Public Health Law, in
to the use by health care providers.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:
Secretary will read the |ast section.
THE SECRETARY: Section
act shall take effect on the 120th day.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:
you. Call the roll

rel ati on

The

2. This

Bl ess

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar

The bi |

Nunmber

1385, by Senator Rath, Senate Print 5535, an act

aut hori zing the town of Anmherst, county of Erie.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:

There's a
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honme rul e message at the desk. The Secretary
will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1386, by Senate Conmittee on Rules, Senate Print
5539, an act to amend Chapter 904 of the Laws of
1984.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
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1387, by the Senate Conmittee on Rules, Senate
Print 5540, an act to amend Chapter 535 of the
Laws of 1983.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1390, by Senator Sal and, Senate Print 5567, an
act to authorize the Conm ssioner of Cenera
Services to sell and convey.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 5. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1391, by Senator Tully, Senate Print 5582, an
act to anmend the Public Authorities Law, in
relation to the powers of the Water Authority.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect on the 90th day.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1393, by the Senate Conmittee on Rules, Senate
Print 5596, an act to amend Chapter 166 of the
Laws of 1991.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
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roll.

i s passed.

(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bill

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber

1394, by Senator Tully, Senate Print 5603, an

act to legalize, certify and confirmthe acts of

the Hi cksville

Secretary will

act shall take

roll.

i s passed.
t he readi ng of
non- cont rovers

pl easure?

controversi al

School District.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

read the | ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
ef fect i medi ately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bill

Senat or Hol | and, that conpl etes
-- the suppl emental cal endar

ial reading. What's your

SENATOR HOLLAND: Could we do the

itens on 58-A, M. President,

Paul i ne W

[1iman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6047

pl ease.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the controversial cal endar.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1363, by Senator Farley, Senate Print 4386-A an
act to anmend the Banking Law, the Tax Law, the
General City Law, the Adm nistrative Code of the
city of New York and the codes and ordi nances of
the city of Yonkers.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Expl anati on

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Farl ey, an explanation has been requested by
Senat or Leichter.

SENATOR FARLEY: Yes. This bil
woul d allow Iimted purpose trust conpanies to
form and operate thenselves as a limted
liability trust conpany instead of its
corporations. The option would apply to those
trust conpani es which do not receive deposits
fromthe general public and have been exenpted
by the Banking Board fromthe deposit insurance
requi renents of the Banking Law.

Alimted liability trust conpany
woul d be subject to virtually all the provisions

of the Banking Law which currently is applied to
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corporate formtrust conpanies. It would also
be subject to all the provisions of the Limted
Liability Conmpany Law. If these two |aws are

i nconsi stent, the Banking Law woul d prevail.

Now, the Superintendent of Banks
retains all his current authority to regul ate
these entities and, in addition, the
Superi ntendent of Banks is provided with the
express authority to make rul es and regul ati ons
to govern limted liability trust conpanies.

This bill would authorize the
l[imted liability conpany structure fromlimted
pur pose trust conpani es which do not accept
funds fromthe general public.

This alternative business
structure offers many advantages, including the
ability to be taxed as a partnership. The
limted liability conpany structure can be
attractive to certain limted purpose trust
conmpanies. Currently some of these trust
conmpani es have parent entities which are
partnerships. The requirenment to have a stock
formtrust conpany creates a certain structura
inefficiency. It presents tax and other issues

for these partnerships. The ability to organize
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as alimted liability conpany will allow these
conmpani es to sel ect a business structure which
is nost appropriate and efficient and desirable
for their operation.

This bill is simlar to Chapter
637 of 1995 whi ch anended the Banking Law to
allow Article 12 investnent conpanies to

organi ze thenselves as limted liability

compani es.

Now, let ne just say as basically
or sinply as | can -- and this is not -- this is
kind of an arcane bill, | guess, but the reason

that this is done is to nake for a nore
ef ficient form of business operation.

This bill actually is consistent
with a policy that this Legislature established
in 1994 when New York State authorized the
creation of limted liability conpanies. This
Legi slature and the state nade this judgment
despite the possible | oss of revenue and there
is a $300,000 estimate that they all take place
-- take advantage of this loss to the state but
we made that decision that the limted liability
conmpany structure was useful and an attractive

busi ness structure which would hel p keep New
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York as a desirable place in which to conduct

busi ness. They could take a wal k
conmpani es, and so forth, has to.

conmpani es that are organi zed as a
this would allow themto becone a

liability trust conpany.

as so nmany
These
part nershi p,

limted

|"ve got nore if you need it, but

"Il be happy to try to answer questions.

SENATOR LEI CHTER

Farl ey, that was nore than enough.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:

| ast section.

SENATOR LEI CHTER

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:

Lei chter.
SENATOR LEI CHTER

i ndul gence -

Senat or

Read t he

No, no.

Senat or

Wth your

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: |

apol ogi ze, Senator Leichter.
SENATOR LEI CHTER
right.
Senator Farley, if

so good enough to yield.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:

That's all

you woul d be

Senat or

Farl ey, do you yield to a question from Senator
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Lei chter?

SENATOR FARLEY: Yes, sir.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR LEICHTER: | would |ike
to, for the benefit of our colleagues, cut to
t he qui ck here because you and | have gone
through this both in the Finance Conmittee and
in the Rules Committee.

The key aspect of this bill -
I"msorry. Let me withdraw that question. As |
understand it, Senator Farley, there's
approximately five large underwiting brokerage
conpani es that are going to take advantage of
this. | think one of themyou nentioned was
Gol dman Sachs. | think anot her one was Lehnman
Brothers. Wo are the other ones, Senator, if
you could just informus of that?

SENATOR FARLEY: Brown Brothers &
Harri man Trust Conpany, Gol dman Sachs Trust
Conmpany and Neuburger & Bernan Trust Conpany are
the three biggies.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator -- and
| think you alluded to it in your explanation -

by maki ng this change, these conpani es are going
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to get a tax benefit. 1It's going to cost the
t axpayers of the state of New York, | believe
the estimate is $300,000, is that right?

SENATOR FARLEY: That's correct.
That's if the -- all of themtake advantage of
it.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Al right.
Thank you, Senator Farl ey.

Let ne just say, | don't know
what we're about. Here we are, we're going to
gi ve $300,000 to some of the wealthiest, nost
profitabl e brokerage and underwiting and
banki ng advi sors and investors in the state.

Senator Farley, you know, said
sonmet hing, well, you know, they could nove
away. Now, wait a second, they're not going to
nove to Hoboken or Secaucus. These are firns
that are here. These are not firns that are in
trouble. These are not firms that are doing
poorly. It's not a big sumof noney but the
principle is just awful.

There's no reason, no
expl anation, no justification for this bil
other than to give -- to allow these

underwiters to take advantage of a tax
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benefit. Instead of being taxed as
corporations, they're going to be taxed as
limted liability partnerships. As limted
liability partnerships, they have all the

advant ages of a corporation. Now they al so want
to be taxed as a partnership which brings thema
benefit which neans that we, the taxpayers, our
constituents, the taxpayers, are going to be
supporting these corporations.

In sone instances, it makes sense
for us to do it, but I subnmit to you that for
these three or maybe five wealthiest
corporations to say, Ch, we're going to let you
change your form of business arrangenent so that
you can take advantage of the Tax Law and pay
| ess taxes to the state of New York, it just
makes absolutely no sense. W shouldn't be
doing this. W don't have the noney, Senator
Farl ey.

We've got a | ot of people that
are needy. W have a |l ot of people in New York
State that need help. W have a | ot of sections
of this state that need hel p, including your
di strict where unenpl oynent is going up, and I

don't think we should be about at this tine
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i ncreasing the already enornous profits of five
br okerage houses in the city of New York.

"' m happy that they're making a
| ot of noney, but | don't have to make them
richer at the expense of the taxpayers of this
state.

SENATOR FARLEY: | understand
what you're saying, Senator Leichter, but I
coul d not disagree with you nore. Let ne just
say this. W're tal king about jobs, jobs. Jobs
that are in your area of the state, basically,
in New York City, the financial capital of the
wor | d.

Let ne just tell you, Gol dnan
Sachs who you're nmentioning as a conpany that
makes a | ot of noney -- and | presune that they
do -- their operation, quite frankly, a great
part of it is in London; that's England and you
know what? They could nove this not only out of
the state but out of the country and I'Ill tel
you sonething else. They could go to
Connecticut. They could go to so nany ot her
pl aces. You say, Wll, they won't go.

"Il tell you, | could bring you

to some of the conmunities in ny state.
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Anst erdam used to be the carpet center of the
worl d, the carpet capital of the world. There
isn't a carpet in that city. Every single one
of themleft here, every one. | -- Schenectady
GE used to have 70,000 jobs. You know how many
they have there now? 5,000. |It's an absolute
depressing situation.

Al this bill does, very sinply,
is to allow a partnership organi zati on of
business to organize itself in a nore efficient
way and for God's sakes, we don't allow or want
that to happen in New York State? For heaven's
sake, we want themto pay the nost taxes that
they can pay. Now, if they're organized as a
corporation, they don't have to pay that but if
t hey happen to be a partnership, they have to
pay it.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M. President,
woul d Senat or Farl ey yiel d?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Farl ey, do you yield to a question?

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator, this
has absolutely nothing to do with efficiency.
They're going to run their operation precisely.

It has solely to do with tax liability, but I
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want to address the point you nade that we're
tal ki ng about jobs and that we're in danger of
havi ng t hese conpani es nove out of the state.

Senator, do you have any report,
any study whi ch shows the nunber of jobs that
are going to be created if we pass this bill?

SENATOR FARLEY: |'mtal king
about saving jobs. Is that inportant to you,
Senat or Leichter?

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senat or, has
anybody said to you, do you have any credible
evi dence that any jobs are going to be lost if
we don't pass this bill?

SENATOR FARLEY: Nobody has said
to me that it's going to snow this winter in
Al bany but it's very evident if we don't do
something like this, it's not going to be a form
of business that they care to carry on in New
York State.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator -

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter, are you asking Senator Farley to
yi el d?

SENATOR LEI CHTER: -- if you'l

be good enough to continue to yield, Senator.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Farl ey, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR FARLEY: Yes, | wll.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR LEICHTER: Am | correct
then that this is your assunption -- your
assunption that unless we do this specia
benefit bill, that there's going to be a | oss of
jobs in these conpanies?

SENATOR FARLEY: It is ny
assunption that we should do this bill to Ievel
the playing field between a corporation and a
partnership that are in exactly the sane
operation of business. | think it's only fair.
I think it's an efficient formof business. |
think it makes sense and | don't think it's any
great | oss.

You know, the taxes that will be
pai d by these enpl oyees or this conpany staying
here are a lot nore than $300, 000.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter, are you asking -

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Just one fina

guesti on.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Farl ey, do you yield to another question?

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M good friend
Senator Farley. Then | take it, Senator, that
ot her than your assunption because it snows in
Al bany that these conpanies nmay cut jobs if we
don't -- if we don't pass your bill. You have
no credi bl e evidence what soever and that nobody
fromthese conpani es has even said to you
unl ess you pass this bill, there's going to be a
decline in jobs. |Is that correct?

SENATOR FARLEY: Nobody has said
that to ne, no, they have not.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  kay.

SENATOR FARLEY: They have not
threatened ne, if that's what you're inplying.
| do this out of the goodness of ny heart and
for what | think is best for the state of New
York, for the econony of this state and for the
peopl e that work for these conpani es.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M. President,
| thank Senator Farley and |I know that you
al wvays act fromthe goodness of your heart and
what you think is best for the people of the

state of New York but, Senator Farley, let ne
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tell you, this is such a special interest bil
and so outrageous and so unjustified. | don't
mnd -- if this was really only a matter of

busi ness efficiency, then | would say, Fine,
we'll do it but we'll just provide that they pay
the sane anount of taxes as they did as
corporations. That has nothing to do -- not one
enpl oyee is going to be -- in any respect have
his functions or duties changed. Everything
will be exactly the sane in these conpanies
except they'll set up these limted liability
partnershi ps and save sone nobney on taxes.

Now, Senator, if you came before
nme and said, | want to do this for one of ny
carpet conpani es in Ansterdam or one of your
conpanies in Ansterdam | may say maybe it nmakes
sense to do it because they're distressed.
They're in trouble. These conmpanies are not in
trouble. They're incredibly profitable, thank
goodness. |'m pleased that they' re profitable.
There's not the slightest risk that they're
going to nove any of their operation out of the
state of New York. The fact that they're in
London and Hong Kong and Si ngapore and ot her

worl d financial centers is because that's the
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nature of their business, but their headquarters
is in New York. They're going to stay in New
York. They never said they're going to nove.
They never said they're going to change one

job. They just said to Senator Farley as they
presented this bill, Senator, if we could nake
this change in our legal -- in formation, we
woul d save oursel ves sone noney and, Senator, if
you think that the people of the state of New
York are weal thy enough that we can support and
subsi di ze these conpani es and gi ve them a tax

break, you go ahead and do it.

I"'mnot going do it. | think
it's outrageous. | think it's the worst form of
special interest legislation. It's always kept

for the end of the |egislative session. Maybe
the only thing good one can say for this
legislation, if it appears before us at this

time, you know that the end of the session isn't

far al ong.

Senator, we shouldn't be doing
this.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 20. This

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6061

act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Announce
the results.

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 57, nays 1,
Senator Leichter recorded in the negative.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1367, by Senat or Johnson, Senate Print 4834-A,
an act to amend the Agriculture and Markets Law,
inrelation to creating an advisory counci |

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

SENATOR PATERSON:. Expl anati on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat erson, did you request an expl anation?

SENATOR PATERSON: Yes. Thank
you, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Johnson, an explanation of the bill has been
request ed.

SENATOR JCOHNSON: M. President,
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this is a bill in accordance with the suggestion
of the Ag' and Markets Departnent that it should
have a seafood council which would advise, in
all aspects, a seafood policy, including the
harvesters, the wholesalers, the retailers,
consuners and they woul d revi ew seaf ood policy
in the state and make reconmendati ons on an
annual basi s about how t he seafood policy should
be structured in the state of New York.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat er son.

SENATOR PATERSON. M. President,
a qui ck question, if the sponsor will vyield.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Johnson, do you yiel d?

SENATOR JOHNSON:  Yes, M.
Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR PATERSON: Senat or

Johnson, | see here in the bill that there are a
nunber of appointnments that will be made to
fulfill the needs that the bill proposes and ny

gquestion sinply is | don't see any appoi ntnent

powers granted to either the Mnority Leader in
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the Assenbly or the Mnority Leader in Senate.
Is there any plan to have full participation of
the Legislature in that regard?

SENATOR JOHNSON: | "' m sorry.

What was the question, whether there's
| egi slative participation in this? |Is that your
guestion, Senator?

SENATOR PATERSON: Yeah, by the
Mnorities in the Senate and the Assenbly, the
conf erences.

SENATOR JOHNSON:  Senat or ,
they're not in here, that's true, and there's no
good reason why they're not in here. | guess in
this case, | suppose the saving grace is that
the Assenbly and the Senate are both represented
and different parties are represented therefor
and | expect a bal anced representation in that
respect.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat erson, did you have further questions?

SENATOR PATERSON: No. Thank
you, M. President.

Senat or Johnson gave a conpl ete
answer to ny question.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
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Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes -

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Record
t he negatives and announce the results.

SENATOR PATERSON. M. President,
just to explain ny vote.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Pat erson, to explain his vote.

SENATOR PATERSON:. There is no
parti sanship that conpels ne to object to this.
It kind of relates to what Senator Leichter was
saying earlier. Senator Leichter sonetines
thinks no one is listening to him around here
and sonetines he's right but in that particular
case, there really has, in ny opinion, got to be
a greater understanding of the fact that just
the two parties doesn't satisfy the real need to
have appoi ntrments fromthe Mnority.

It woul d be very possible that

one of the parties mght win both houses and if
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we kept this kind of situation, we would not
have participation froma significant nunber of
representatives who are in the Legislature
representing | arge nunbers of people, and so in
voting no, it's out of no disrespect to the
Majority in this house. It's just a genera
feeling that there should be full participation
at all levels of the Legislature and by al
conferences and, therefore, that better enables
us to have a real representation of all of the
nmenber shi p.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Announce
the results.

THE SECRETARY: Those recorded in
the negative on Cal endar Nunmber 1367 are
Senators Abate, Connor, Dollinger, Centile,

Lei chter, Montgomery, Onorato and Paterson.
Ayes 50, nays 8.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1370, by Senator Trunzo, Senate Print 5103-A, an
act to anmend Chapter 683 of the Laws of 1995.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Expl anati on

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
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Trunzo, an explanation has been requested by
Senat or Leichter.

SENATOR TRUNZO M. President,
what this bill does is, as nenbers of this house
know, back in 1993, we passed an adm ni strative
review bill which had to do with all this
i ndi vidual type of |egislation where different
i ndi viduals for one thing or another -- the one
bill that Senator Gold constantly refers to as
the Trunzo bill, but at any rate, in 1995 we
anmended that bill because originally we wanted
to socialize the cost of the -- you know, the
vari ous independent itens and it happened where
there was a case that cane up in Senator Cook's
di strict where the anmobunt of noney that the town
had to pay to justify an error that was nade way
back when was hi gher than the town budget and in
June of 1995, we passed legislation to socialize
everything retroactively to 1993 that had been
done in that Section 803 of the Civil Service
Law.

Now -- what we're doing nowis
extendi ng that and making it permanent, so to
speak, to all the sections that are out there

now, all the cases that still have not been
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resol ved even though the wi ndow cl osed in
Cct ober .

So to do that, many of the
muni ci palities, because of the cost involved,
are not permtting their enployees to nake the
adj ustments that should be nade to their pension
systens. So by socializing it, they will accept
it as it has been done from 1993 to 1995. Now
we're continuing it on until they satisfy their
enpl oyees.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M. President,
if Senator Trunzo will vyield.

SENATOR TRUNZO  Yes.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: That's an
i nteresting euphemsm W' re socializing the
cost s.

SENATOR TRUNZO. Well, the term
"socializing" has been used. Omen said |I'm
getting to be a |iberal.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  You' re asking
sonmebody to pay sonebody's costs and that's
soci alizing them by spreadi ng the expense
around?

SENATOR TRUNZO: This is what we

do with nost of our pension legislation bills,
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where all enployers involved share in the cost.
That's called socializing and that's the
term nol ogy that's used, Senator, and what has
happened is that the cost has gone so
astronom cal in certain areas where the origina
enpl oyer, where the error was made, that in
1995, we did change the law to socialize the
cost retroactive to the date of the origina
bill which was in 1993 and the only reason it
wasn't socialized originally is because Governor
Cuono didn't want to do it that way because
that's the way we originally had it. The Senate
and the Assenbly, when we both did that bil
over, you know, lots of years of work, wanted
the participat... the original enployer, period,
to pay the cost of the change that they
t hensel ves nmade in error

So what we're doing is extending
it now fromJune of 1995 to whatever current
dat e because of that, | believe close to 4,000
applications that the Conptroller is stil
hol di ng onto, the decisions have not been nade
to change whatever -- you know, to nake their
deci si ons because the enployers -- various

enpl oyers will not submt the paperwork even
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t hough the applications were made for correction
of their pension problens, would not submt the
paperwor k because they figure they're going to
cost themtoo nuch noney and since we did
soci ali zati on once before, we want to continue
to do it again so that these cases can be

resol ved.

There are no further cases open
because the wi ndow did close in Cctober of 1996
and there have been no objections to this.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M. President,
if Senator Trunzo will yield, please.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Trunzo, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR TRUNZO  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or continues to yield.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Senator, we're
tal ki ng about the systemthat we set up in order
to enabl e enpl oyees to appeal to the Conptroller
if there was sonme correction that they felt they
needed to make in their pension system and that
-- the expense of that has really run into the
mllions?

SENATOR TRUNZG It's run into -
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a large cost to various enployers and, as |
stated before, back in 1995, Senator Cook came
to our office and -- | don't want to give you
the picture, Charlie, but the Senator did cone
into the office where a town, to make an
adj ustment, cost higher than their town budget
and they couldn't afford to do it and we did the
| egislation in June of 1995 that nmde it
retroactive for all the cases that were on file
up 'til that date and in all fairness now for
any of the future ones that the Conptroller has
not handl ed, we want that to continue on so they
can relieve these 4,000 cases that are stil
pendi ng.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Excuse
me, Senator Trunzo.

Senat or Cook, why do you rise?

SENATOR COOK: M. President,
woul d the Senators yield and | would be glad to
enter a little explanation.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Sur e.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or,
whi ch Senat or are you asking to yield?

SENATOR COOK: Wl |, whichever

one has the fl oor.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter has the fl oor.

SENATOR COOK:  Ckay.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter, do you yield to a question from
Senat or Cook?

SENATOR COOK:  Senator, the
justification for socializing, in other words,
putting it as we do with all insurance, you buy
an insurance policy and everybody who's covered
by that insurance is included at a conmon
prem um which is basically the principle of the
foll owi ng, but just as a matter of explanation,
what happened in this particular instance, the
fell ow who was invol ved was the town heal th
of ficer. He happened to be a physician in an
adj oi ning towmn and he worked at a salary of $500
a year. He was subsequently appointed by a
di fferent county even to be the county -- head
of the county Health Departnent at a salary of
$50, 000 a year. \Wen he nmade his appeal, which
was well founded and it was decided that, in
fact, he was entitled to this, the error had
been made by the town which had the salary of

$500 but they had to pay the prem um based on
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his $50, 000 salary in the other county for al
the years that he had worked for themand that's
why the town ended up with an astronomn ca
anmount of noney which, of course, was not based
on anything that had been in their budget.

That's the reason why there are
so many of these individual cases involved in
this, that it makes a | ot nore sense just to
spread it across the board.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Thank you
Senat or Cook.

If Senator Trunzo will vyield.
Senator, you said one thing that disturbed ne.
W' ve cl osed the wi ndow now, the application -

SENATOR TRUNZO.  Section 803 of
the Gvil Service Law -- of the Pension Law
expi red on October of 1996. In other words,
there's nobody el se who can put in applications
to make change and that nay be sone reason why
you' re seeing some individual bills com ng out
here again that you have questioned in the past
-- over the past year or so, but what has
happened is the fact that the wi ndow is closed,
there are still applications pending in the

Conmptroller's office and the Conptroller is

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6073

putting -- has a socializing bill, as it's
call ed, also on the sane issue to extend it so
that these cases can be resolved as they have
been between 1993 and 1995 when we did the
so-call ed socialization of all those costs.

SENATOR LEICHTER: So this -

SENATOR TRUNZO So we're just
extending it for those applicants that are stil
wai ti ng.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator, if
you'll continue to yield. As | understand it,
by asking all the enployers, every participating
enpl oyer in the systemw || be charged sone
anmount, | guess, a percentage of the -

SENATOR TRUNZO.  Yeah, a
per cent age.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: -- paynents
that they nmake to the pension systemin order to
cover the costs of processing these
appl i cati ons.

SENATOR TRUNZO. Yes, that's
right.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator, |
have one suggestion and | want to hear your

conrment on it. How about since we're
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soci ali zing, spreading the costs around, how
about socializing the costs in the Legislature
of printing and acting on all of these bills.
Wiy don't we pass that on to all the enployers
t 00?

SENATOR TRUNZO | think Senator
Bruno does that.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Thank you

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Read the
| ast section.

Senat or Dol | i nger.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER W /I | Senat or
Leichter yield to just a quick question? |Is
this, in fact, the first case, Senator Leichter,
where we may be voting on a piece of socialist
| egislation fromthe other side of the aisle in
your career here, your 25 years here?

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator, |
| earned a new word and | |like the idea that if
you can spread sone of the expense that you
m ght have to pay on to sonebody el se, you're
just socializing it. | would like to try that
with some of ny coll eagues.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

Secretary will read the |ast section.
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THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1378, by Senat or Johnson, Senate Print 5492-A,
an act to anmend the Real Property Tax Law.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Expl anati on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Johnson, an expl anati on of Cal endar Nunber 1378
has been asked by Senator Dol li nger.

SENATOR JOHNSON: M. President,
this bill would extend a real property tax break
exenption up to 50 percent -- up to 45 percent
for people who are disabled with essentially the
same income fornmula as presently exists for
senior citizens.

This was done | ast year and got a
veto by the Governor. It passed both houses.
Because he objected to sonme parts of that bill,

this bill has been revised. It's overcone his

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6076

objection, clarified a | ot of questions that I
think were addressed and this is necessary to be
done because in nmany cases the income of these
people isn't an awmfully ot nore than the taxes
on their house.

Now, if they were 65 or ol der
they could get the exenption but if they're in
their 30s, 40s or 50s and they're disabled with
| ow i ncomes, they're many tinmes forced out of
their hones because of the taxes.

Now, there's no state cost to
this. It would have to be up to the localities,
of course, to grant this exenption and you and |
and everyone el se who are paying the full taxes
will naturally pick up that difference, and so
it's a question of whether the localities want
to do it or not, but I think it's a good thing,
| ong overdue to hel p out disabl ed people of |ow
i ncomes so they can renain in their hones.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol |'i nger.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.
President, will Senator Johnson yield just to
one question?

SENATOR JOHNSON:  Yes.

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6077

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Johnson, do you yield to just one question? The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: Do you know
what -- if this were inplenented across the
state, fully inplenented, all the people that
have disabilities, do you know what the cost

woul d be to |l ocal comunities?

SENATOR JOHNSON: | do not know
t hat .

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Ckay.
Because | assune this bill would work the sane

as other exenptions, that is, whatever tax is
exenpted for disabled people would then be -- to
use Senator Trunzo's term would then be
socialized to everybody who pays taxes, is that
correct?

SENATOR JOHNSON:  Yes. Most of
us here woul d be picking that up, no doubt about
it but, quite frankly, | and others have heard
so many tragic stories about people forced out
of their homes. Maybe there's a disabled person
inthe fam |y, a spouse dies who had the
income. This person who is in there cannot keep

the hone, no place to go, and I don't think
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there would be very many of themin any
community because there are strict limtations
on who the person is on -- the disabled person,
they nmust be certified to receive SSI or SSDI
retirenment, and so forth, a certificate from
blind, visually disabled, and so on. [It's not
that you want to get a parking space for the
disabled. | got a little trouble with ny
heart. You have to really be disabled and
living only on that incone essentially.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.
President, just on the bill.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or

Dol I'i nger, on the bill.

SENATOR DOLLINGER: | agree with
this bill from Senator Johnson. ['mgoing to
vote in favor of the bill. | do think it would

be hel pful to have sonme estinmate of what the
cost of these exenptions would be to |oca
conmunities so that we know how nuch of that tax
we're going to end up socializing as we spread
it around to others on the tax base.

It seens to ne that it's a good
idea. It perpetuates the notion that disabled

people will be able to continue to live in their
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honmes, which I think everybody acknow edges is a
good i dea, but we should have sone fisca

under standi ng, and | think perhaps fisca
conservati sm as distingui shed from socializing
the cost would give us a better sense of what

we' re doing, even though | think it's the right
thing to do.

SENATOR JOHNSON: | think Senat or
Leichter is really very sensitive to the fact
that this side of the aisle on these two bills
is taking away a | ot of the Denocrat agenda but
we don't really intend to do that.

| think the problemis, though,
first of all, the localities can opt into the
maxi mum of ei ghteen-five or they can go up to
the twenty-six eight ninety-nine. They don't
have to take the higher Iimts. So they can
control to a great extent what they do.

Upstate some communities are
still using alowlimtation for the present
senior citizen property taxes. O course, in
their conmunities, not many peopl e nmake nore
than $18,000 or $20,000. So it's really up to
the localities to do it and we can't predict how

many are out there now and what |evel of
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exenption m ght be adopted by the communiti es.
So it's very difficult to contenpl ate what that
figure would be right now. Soneone somewhere

m ght be able to figure it out. 1 don't think
it's a sinple thing to do and the way it inpacts
on conmuni ti es depends upon the actions of those
comuni ties.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

Senator Leichter, why do you
rise?

SENATOR LEI CHTER: | f Senat or
Johnson will vyield, please.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Johnson, do you yield to a question from Senat or
Lei chter?

SENATOR JOHNSON:  Yes, M.

Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator, |
woul d be happy to have you take over all ny
program You seemto be nuch nore skillful than
| amin getting bills passed, but what |I'm

concer ned about about your bill is | don't think
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it's totally conplete. You deal with honeowners
but how about renters? How about disabl ed
renters and allowi ng nmunicipalities to give them
a break?

SENATOR JOHNSON:  OF cour se,
there are other prograns out there which would
affect renters, for exanple, circuit breaker
prograns, and so forth, which would affect
renters but | would say, Senator, that in ny
experience, a honeowner and renter are different
in one respect, that the taxes on tenants are
generally a lot | ess than on honmeowners. So, in
ot her words, it wouldn't inpact on them as
much.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator, if
you would just yield to one nore question.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Johnson, do you yield to one nore question?

SENATOR JOHNSON:  Yes, M.

Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senator, the
renters pay for the real estate tax as part of

their rent. So it's certainly a burden on them
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and, in fact, we have a programfor elderly
renters which allows nmunicipalities to give them
a break, and I would just suggest that you ought
to extent your programto give that power to the
muni cipalities, city of New York, other
muni cipalities that have a lot of renters, if
they wanted to, as they do for senior citizen
renters, to give assistance and a subsidy, if
you will, to disabled renters. 1It's easy enough
to do and it would be a fair way of proceeding.
It would nmake this a better program

SENATOR JOHNSON:  Senat or, |
don't -- at this point | can't express any
particul ar opposition to it if that's a rea
problem However, that's not in this bill and
perhaps | woul d be concerned about Senat or
Dol i nger's observation that we don't know what
this is going to cost and naybe in the future,
Senator, we can extend it to that group as
wel | .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect on the second day of

January.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

Senat or Wal don, why do you rise?

SENATOR WALDON: Thank you very
much, M. President.

| rise because on other business
of the Senate, | was out of the chanber when
t hi s august body considered 1082, 1335 and

1367. | respectfully request unani nbus consent

to be recorded in the negative on each of those.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection and hearing no objection, Senator
Wal don will be recorded in the negative on
Cal endar 1082, 1335 and 1367.

The Secretary will continue to
read the controversial reading of Suppl enental
Cal endar A -- 58-A

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1379, by the Senate Conmittee on Rules, Senate
Print 5506, an act in relation to granting Tier

1 retirenent status.
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SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Expl anati on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Hol l and, in the absence of Senator Rules, who
woul d you like to explain Cal endar Nunber 13797

SENATOR HOLLAND: M. President,
this legislation would grant Tier 1 retirenent
status to certain public enployees who failed to

tinely join the state enpl oynent retirenent

system

SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.
Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol |'i nger.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER W /I | Senat or
Hol l and yield to a question?

SENATOR HCOLLAND:  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Senator, this
is the obvious question whenever we get one of
these bills and it doesn't have a nane attached
toit, who is this person and what, if any,
rel ati onship does this person have to this
Senate or any person in it, do you know?

SENATOR HOLLAND: ' m Senat or
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Holland. This is Senator Rules. I'mjust a
stand-in, Senator.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: | under st and
that, Senator Holland. | appreciate it. Most
of these bills, when we do specific pension
bills, apply to one only person and that person
is named and | needed to ask.

SENATOR HOLLAND: | think it
does, but | don't have the answer to that. |
can get that for you.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Coul d we | ay
the bill aside until we have the nane of the
person who's actually -

SENATOR HOLLAND: Well, | would
rat her not.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: 1've got the
floor, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol l'i nger, the floor is yours. Wuld you |ike
Senator Holland to yield to another question or
woul d you like to speak on the bill?

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Well, | would
| ove to have himyield to another question, M.
Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
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Hol | and, do you yield to another question from
Senat or Dol | i nger?

SENATOR HCOLLAND:  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: W' ve done a
| ot of these individual pension bills. W' ve
set up a process which Senator Trunzo nentioned
a couple mnutes ago to try to deal with this
probl em and not bring special individual bills.
| believe every other tine -- | can renmenber one
exception which unfortunately ended up being a
rat her unfortunate exception to this practice -
whi ch caused a great deal of consternation and a
great deal of after the fact finger pointing and
all kinds of other things and it seens to ne
that we need to know who this is before | could
cast anything near an intelligent vote on this.

| don't nmean to put you on the
spot or any of the other nenbers, but | think
it's only fair and consistent with our past
practice we know who this is, and | would ask
you again if we would lay this bill aside until
we know who it is.

SENATOR HOLLAND: | woul d rather
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not, Senator. | would like to tell you one
ot her thing, though. The enployee is willing to
pay the entire cost here.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Agai n t hrough
you, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Hol | and, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR HCOLLAND:  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or continues to yield.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Can | assune
fromthat that this enployee is willing to pay
the entire cost because this is significantly
beneficial to this enpl oyee whet her he pays the

cost or not?

SENATOR HOLLAND: | woul d i nagi ne
so, Ssir.

SENATOR DOLLINGER | woul d
i magi ne the sane thing. | would like to know

who we're giving this big, huge benefit to. You
understand, Senator. |'ma fiscal conservative,
as | think you are. Before | spend the state's
noney or deal -- dole it out of the pension
fund, 1'd Iike to know who this person is.

Qoviously this person had the ability under
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Senator Trunzo's bill to file a request for
readm ssion to the pension system and | would
just ask that soneone grant us an expl anation of
who this person is.

SENATOR HOLLAND: Lay the bil
asi de, pl ease.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will lay the bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Hol | and,
that conpletes the, for the nonent, the
controversial reading of Supplenental Cal endar
58- A

SENATOR HOLLAND: That conpl etes
-- I"'mtold there's one nore, M. President
13... 1336, Senator Waldon's bill

M. President, lay that bil
asi de, pl ease.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: \What's
your pleasure at this point, Senator Holland?

SENATOR HOLLAND: Return to
reports of standing conmttees for a report of
the Rules Conmittee, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: W'l
return to the order of reports of standing

commttees. There is a report fromthe Rules
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Committee neeting just a couple hours ago that's
at the desk.

"Il ask the Secretary to read.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Bruno,
fromthe Comrittee on Rules, reports the
followi ng bills:

Senate Print 282, by Senator
Kuhl, an act to anend the Tax Law,

1173, by Senator Maltese, an act
to anend the Retirenent and Social Security Law,

1416-B, by Senator Wight, an act
to anend the Tax Law,

2487, by Senator Spano, an act to
amend the Correction Law

4000- A, by Senator Present, an
act to anmend the Executive Law

4121-A, by Senator Holland, an
act to anmend the Social Services Law

4126, by Senator Marcellino, an
act to amend the Environnental Conservation Law,

4252, by Senator Johnson, an act
to anend the Local Finance Law,

4419, by Senator Farley, an act
to anend the G vil Service Law,

4766, by Senator Levy, an act to
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amend the Penal Law,

4847, by Senator Meier, an act to
anmend the Retirenent and Social Security Law,

5003- A, by Senator Trunzo, an act
to anend the Retirenent and Social Security Law,

5075, by Senator Marcellino, an
act to amend the Education Law;

5297, by Senator Stachowski, an
act to permt the reopening of the optiona
20-year retirenent plan;

5328, by Senator Marchi, an act
to anend the Retirenent and Social Security Law,

5372- A, by Senator Spano, an act
to anend the Social Services Law

5422, by Senator Velella, an act
to anend the Fanmily Court Act;

5440, by Senator Meier, an act to
anmend the Retirenent and Social Security Law,

5525, by Senator Vol ker, an act
to anend the Crimnal Procedure Law and ot hers;

5544, by Senator Nozzolio, an act
to anend the Vehicle and Traffic Law,

5552- A, by Senator Goodman, an
act to anmend the Tax Law

5554, by Senator Libous, an act
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to anend the | nsurance Law

5559, by Senat or Goodman, an act
to anend the Charter of the city of New York;

5584, by Senat or Qppenhei ner, an
act to amend the Vehicle and Traffic Law

5598, by the Senate Committee on
Rul es, an act to anmend the Insurance Law, and

3836, by Senator Centile, an act
authorizing the city of New York.

Al bills ordered direct for
third reading.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lar ki n.

SENATOR LARKIN: M. President,
can we now take up the non-controversial portion
of this cal endar.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
notion is to accept the report of the Rules
Committee. Al those in favor signify by saying
aye.

(Response of "Aye".)

Opposed, nay.

(There was no response.)

The Rul es report is accepted.

The bills are ordered directly to
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third reading.

The Secretary will call the
non- controversi al Suppl enental Cal endar 58-B.

THE SECRETARY: Senator Kuh
noves to discharge fromthe Cormittee on Rul es
Assenbly Bill Number 197 and substitute it for
the identical Third Readi ng Cal endar 1395.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
substitution is ordered. The Secretary w ||
read the title.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1395, by nenber of the Assenbly Schi mm nger,
Assenbly Print 197, an act to amend the Tax Law.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1397, by Senator Wight, Senate Print 1416-B, an
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act to anmend the Tax Law, in relation to adding
m ni ng.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect on the first day of
January.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1398, by Senat or Spano, Senate Print 2487, an
act to amend the Correction Law, in relation to
t he custody and supervi sion.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M. President.

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6094

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Yes,
Senator Leichter. Wy do you rise?

SENATOR LEI CHTER. What happened
to Cal endar Nunber 13967

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: It was
| ai d aside. You requested it be laid aside.

SENATOR LEICHTER: | don't think
you ever read it.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wait a
m nute. Excuse ne. |'m m staken.

Senator Leichter, that bill -
wel |, you have the bill on your suppl enent al
cal endar. There are several bills that are not
going to be taken up on the calendar. |n other
words, there's an active list and there's a
non-active list and I'll provide for the benefit
of the nmenbers those bills which will not be
taken up. Those will be Cal endar Number 1396,
whi ch was passed by, Cal endar Nunber 1405,
Cal endar Number 1409, Cal endar 1420, 1421 and
1422. They are not on the active list and wll
not be read.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: And they wi ||
not be taken up today, is that correct?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: They will
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not be taken up today. So Cal endar Nunber 1396
was not read. So at this point Cal endar Nunber
1395 has been passed. 1396 was not read.
Cal endar Number 1397 by Senator Wight was |aid
asi de and we're on 1398.

SENATOR TULLY: M. President -
M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Cal endar
Nunber 1398 was passed. Excuse ne.

SENATOR TULLY: Point of
informati on, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Yes,

SENATOR TULLY: | nmay be wrong,
but I think there was a | ay aside request for
1396 and not for 1397. Perhaps you m ght want
to call 1397 again. I'msorry. | stand
corrected.

Thank you.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Is
everybody cl ear on where we are on the
cal endar? 1395 passed. 1397 was | aid aside.
1398 passed. W're now going to call 1399.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1399, by Senator Present, Senate Print 4000-A,
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an act to amend the Executive Law, in relation
to the registration requirenent.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

January.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1400, by Senator Larkin, Senate Print 4072-B -
Cal endar Number 1401, by Senator Holl and, Senate
Print 4121-A, an act to anmend the Socia
Services Law, in relation to establishing.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay
Cal endar Number 1401 asi de.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1402, by Senator Marcellino, Senate Print 4126,
an act to amend the Environnental Conservation

Law, in relation to the renoval.
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Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1403, by Senat or Johnson, Senate Print 4252, an
act to anmend the Local Finance Law, in relation
to installnment.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
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1404, by Senator Farley, Senate Print 4419, an
act to anmend the G vil Service Law, in relation
to unused sick |eave.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1406, by Senator Meier, Senate Print 4847, an
act to anmend the Retirenent and Social Security
Law, in relation to retirenent of sheriffs.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
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ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: 1407, by Senat or
Trunzo, Senate Print 5003-A, an act to anend the
Retirenment and Social Security Law, in relation
to maki ng application.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1408, by Senator Marcellino, Senate Print 5075,
an act to amend the Education Law, in relation
to the frequency of the posting.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
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roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1410, by Senator Marchi, Senate Print 5328, an
act to anmend the Retirenent and Social Security
Law, in relation to crediting and transfer.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section -

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: Lay it aside,
M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1413, by Senator Velella, Senate Print 5422, an
act to amend the Famly Court Act, in relation
to nodi fying the existence of exenption.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 4. This
act shall take effect on the 90th day.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
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roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1414, by Senator Meier, Senate Print 5440, an
act to anmend the Retirenent and Social Security
Law, in relation to the transfer.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1415, by Senat or Vol ker, Senate Print 5525, an
act to anmend the Crimnal Procedure Law and
others, in relation to the collection of
fi nanci al obligations.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Lay it aside.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1416, by Senator Nozzolio, Senate Print 5544, an
act to anmend the Vehicle and Traffic Law, in
relation to providing for an exenpti on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
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Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Record
t he negatives and announce the results.

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 57, nays 1,
Senator -- ayes 56, nays 2, Senators Leichter
and Onorato recorded in the negative.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1417, by Senat or Goodman, Senate Print 5552-A,

an act to anend the Tax Law, in relation to

exenption.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.
THE SECRETARY: Section 18 -
SENATOR LEI CHTER: Lay it aside.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1419, by Senat or Goodman, Senate Print 5559, an
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act to anmend the Charter of the city of New
York, in relation to the power.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.
Senator Larkin, can we return to
notions and resolutions. W have a bill that we

need to anend.

The Chair recogni zes Senat or
Mar cel | i no.

SENATOR MARCELLI NO.  Thank you
M. President.

On behal f of Senator Spano, on
page nunber 2, | offer the foll owi ng anendnents
to Cal endar Nunber 1411, Senate Print Nunber
5372-A, and ask that said bill retain its place
on the Third Readi ng Cal endar.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
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amendnents to Cal endar Nunber 1411, which is on
Cal endar Nunmber 58-B, are received and adopt ed.
The bill will retainits place on the Third
Readi ng Cal endar.

Senat or Larkin, what's your
pl easur e?

SENATOR LARKIN:  Can we now start
on the controversial cal endar, please, M.
Presi dent .

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1397, by Senator Wight, Senate Print 1416-B, an
act to anmend the Tax Law.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Expl anati on

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Wi ght, an expl anation has been requested by
Senat or Leichter.

SENATOR WRI GHT:  The bill anends
the Tax Law to include that -- the m ning
i ndustry and the rei nbursenents that are
el i gi ble under the manufacturing exenption of
t he petrol eum business tax. In '96, we anended
t he petrol eum business tax to provide for a
series of exclusions for manufacturing. At that
time mning was not included. This adds

mning. It has a projected fiscal inpact of
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$80, 000.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: M. President,
woul d Senat or Wight yield, please?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Wight, do you yield to a question from Senator
Lei chter?

SENATOR WRIGHT:  Yes, | wll, M.
Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senat or, do
you have any figures as to what the dollar
anmount of this exenption is going to be, to what
extent it's going to reduce state revenue?

SENATOR WRI GHT:  Yes. $80, 000,
as | indicated in ny initial response, that's
t he annual estimate.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: That's the
annual armount and, Senator, is -- if you would
yield for another question.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Wight, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR WRI GHT: Certainly.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

Senat or vyi el ds.
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SENATOR LEI CHTER: Do you know
how many mining and extraction conpanies there
are in the state that could avail thensel ves of

this exenption?

SENATOR WRI GHT: | do not know
the exact nunmber. | know one that serves in ny
district. Beyond that, | estimate that it's

probably | ess than a dozen throughout the state.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Al right.
Senator, if you would continue to yield.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Wight, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR WRI GHT:  Yes, | wll.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or continues to yield.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Wat is the
justification for giving this tax benefit to
that conpany in your district? Wy should we
hel p that particul ar enpl oyer or business rather
t han sonme ot her enpl oyer business, or maybe we
ought to give this exenption to everybody who
uses notor fuel.

SENATOR WRI CGHT:  Well, in fact,
it was extended to nost manufacturers in the

state who use nunber 10 petroleumfuel. At the

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6107

time mning was one of the few not included.

So, in fact, nost manufacturers who use nunber 2
oil, in fact, are already in receipt of this
exenption. So we're sinply adding the m ning

i ndustries to that.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter.

SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senat or
Wight, | thank you for that answer. Maybe that
makes it clearer to me, but | was not aware that
this exenption, in fact, is available to al
manuf acturers or you say al nost all
manufacturers in the state that use this
particular formof oil, of notor fuel oil?

SENATOR WRI GHT: Thank you.

In 1996 when we did a series of
busi ness tax reform one of which was the reform
of the petrol eum busi ness tax, there were
speci fic exenptions provided for manufacturers
usi ng nunmber 2 petroleumoil. One of the few
i ndustries not included was the m ning and
extracti on business.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Ckay. Thank
you.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
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Secretary will read the |ast section.
THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

January.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1401, by Senator Holland, Senate Print 4121-A,
an act to anmend the Social Services Law, in
relation to establishing.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Expl anati on

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Hol | and, an expl anati on has been requested on
Cal endar Nunber 1401.

SENATOR HOLLAND: M. President,
this an idea for a bill | picked up at a
Nat i onal Conference of State Legislators neeting
and it is an existing programin the state of
M nnesot a.

The bill establishes a famly

| oan denonstration programto provide small, no
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interest loans to |ow inconme custodial parents
who are working or enrolled in post-secondary
education to help pay for certain unanticipated
expenses that could interfere with the ability
of the parent to maintain enploynent or continue
educati on.

This is what was asked for in
many of our hearings throughout the state of New
York, small |oans that would be available to
peopl e so that they mi ght not have to go on
wel fare and it is a public and private
partnership. The state would put up $300, 000
for sone non-profits to operate these |oan
progranms and the noney woul d cone from
f oundati ons.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Wbul d Senat or
Hol l and yield just to one question.

Senator, what | was interested in
was the anmounts that were involved. You say the
anmount of the -- of this revolving loan fund is
goi ng to be $300, 000?

SENATOR HOLLAND: The noney has

to be appropriated but that would be the state
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requi renent, $300,000 and that woul d establish
about four or five sites throughout the state of
New York for non-profits. The noney for the

| oans thensel ves, the revolving | oans woul d cone
fromlending institutions or from foundations.

SENATOR LEICHTER: |If you woul d
yield for another question.

SENATOR HCOLLAND:  Yes.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: So the
$300, 000 goes to set up the mechani sm by which
peopl e woul d be informed, would be directed to.

SENATOR HOLLAND: Correct,
adm ni strative costs.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Lendi ng
institutions and none of this noney woul d be
used, | take it then, in giving either direct
| oans or underwiting or guaranteeing the
| oans.

SENATOR HOLLAND: Not the state
noney, no, Sir.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: R ght.

SENATOR HOLLAND: That woul d be
adm ni strative costs to set up the program

SENATOR LEICHTER: It seens |ike

a good program | just question whether it's
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sufficiently funded and whether -- is there any
sense or any study that the lending institution
will actually provide | oans?
SENATOR HOLLAND: I'mtold that
l ending institutions want to get credit under
the Federal Community Rei nvestnent Act and,
therefore, they would put up the noney for this
and al so there are -- the MKni ght Foundati on
has put up noney for this in Mnnesota and we
expect that they do the same thing here. W had
requests from other organizations in different
areas of the states to do the program 1In
Al bany, the Fam |y and Chil dren Services of
Al bany, in New York City, the Community Service
Soci ety of New York and the Jew sh Board of
Fam |y and Children Services and in Rochester,
the Catholic Fanmily Center and the Fanmily Center
of Rochester and we have a letter fromthem
SENATOR LEI CHTER: M. President.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lei chter.
SENATOR LEI CHTER:  Senat or
Hol l and, let ne just tell you, | think it's a
good programbut | think it's woefully

under funded but we ought to give it a try.
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SENATOR HOLLAND: It's only a
begi nni ng.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Is there
any ot her Senator wishing to speak on the bill?
Senat or Dol | i nger.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.
President, will the sponsor yield to just one
guesti on?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Hol | and, do you yield? The Senator vyields.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER:  As |
understand it, this is $300,000 that will be as
seed nmoney froma fund that would grant no
interest loans; is it no interest or |ow
interest | oans?

SENATOR HOLLAND: Correct. No
interest |oans up to $2200 per | oan.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Under what
terms woul d they be paid back?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Are you
aski ng Senator Holland to yield to a second
guestion, Senator Dollinger?

SENATOR HOLLAND: Yes. He said
he only wanted one question, M. President.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: M.
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President, | am

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wbul d you
yield to a second question, Senator Holland?

SENATOR HCOLLAND:  Yes.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Under what
terms woul d they be paid back?

SENATOR HOLLAND: Up to two
years, repaynment within two years.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Ckay.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol |'i nger.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.
President, just on the bill briefly.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol I'i nger, on the bill.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER: | appreciate
the good-hearted intent that drives this bil
but, quite frankly, this is no substitute for
payi ng peopl e a reasonabl e amount of welfare
benefits when they desperately need it. W're
not going to take a group of people who fee
guilty because they're on welfare and we're

going to nmake them even guiltier because they're
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going to borrow noney fromthe state of New York
with no interest |oans and we're going to turn
themall into deadbeats if they don't pay it
back, one of which will be the state of New

Yor k.

Wth all due respect, |I'm going
to vote for this bill because | don't mnd
voting for it but it's just not a substitute for
payi ng people if they're in desperate straits,
exceedi ngly desperate straits where we can say
to them Cone to us. |If you neet the poverty
test, we'll give you a reasonable stipend so
that you can transition yourself in a period of
ti me when you' re down on your |uck. Now we're
going to say to them Wll, we're not going to
give you as nuch as we used to but we'll | oan
you the noney and you'll have to pay us back.

Senator Holland, | appreciate -
maybe | msunderstand it. |If so, please correct
me, but it seens to nme that this isn't a
substitute for providing people with sonething
reasonable in a period of time when they need
tenporary hel p.

SENATOR HOLLAND: | have travel ed

all over the state of New York and | have tal ked
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to lots of people, and | think you're putting
poor people down. Lots of people do not want to
go on wel fare. They woul d appreciate a | oan
that would bridge them over a situation where
they m ght have to go on welfare and you can
talk to any, | believe social services director
in these counties throughout the state of New
York and they will tell you that situation is
correct and the letter of support cones froma
CEO in Rochester, you mght want to talk to her
Carolyn -- if I can pronounce her |ast nane -
Por t anova.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Carol yn
Portanova. She's the president of the Catholic
Fam |y Center.

SENATOR HOLLAND: Tal k to her
Tal k to her.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Have you
concl uded, Senator Dol linger?

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Yes, M.

Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Thank
you.

SENATOR DOLLINGER | don't
oppose this bill. [I'"mnot going to vote agai nst
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this bill. Qobviously giving |oans to peopl e who
are down on their luck and have a difficult tinme
is not a bad idea, but | just hope it's not
anybody's inpression here that this is a
substitute for giving themthe kinds of
transitional benefits that they need in a period
of tinme when they need tenporary assistance from
this state.

The last thing | would want to do
is say to people who are in need of welfare
assi stance, Go ahead. Borrow noney from us but
you' ve got to pay it back sone day. |
understand it's well intentioned. | hope it
works but let's not use it as a substitute for
maki ng sure we fulfill our conm tnent so that
poor people in this state have the transitiona
benefits necessary to naintain thensel ves and
aren't enchained for the rest of their life with
the notion that they' ve got to pay it back.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
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(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

The Chair recogni zes Senat or
Lar ki n.

SENATOR LARKIN: M. President,
can we now return to Cal endar 1336, Senate Print
2491, by Senat or Wl don.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1336, by nenber of the Assenbly O ark, Assenbly
Print 3898, an act to anend the Public
Aut horities Law.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

Senat or Lar ki n.

SENATOR LARKI N: Can we now
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return to the regular order, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the controversial cal endar
58-B in order.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1410, by Senator Marchi, Senate Print 5328, an
act to anmend the Retirenent and Social Security
Law, in relation to crediting and transferring.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Expl anati on

SENATOR VOLKER: M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Vol ker, for an explanation.

SENATOR VOLKER: M. President,
in keeping with ny new New York City package

here, let me explain this bill

First of all, let me just say
that | read the -- there was a little problem
with the nmemo and I -- so | was -- it was
expl ained to me that what -- the story here is

that this involves a very small nunber of

enpl oyees who had prior service with the city of
New York and now are enployed with the state of
New Yor k and have pension service credits that
are -- apparently are what they called stranded

in the New York Gty pension system They get
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their full credit, they would need to
consolidate these credits in the New York State
enploy... state and | ocal enployees retirenent
system in other words, the ERS

What | guess happened here is
that there was a bill passed here several years
ago and required the city of New York to pass a
| ocal |aw which for one reason or another the
city of New York did not do in this case,
al t hough apparently it did in other cases.

According to the neno, there's
only a small nunber of enployees that are
i nvol ved here and, renenber, these are credits
that these peopl e earned thensel ves and the
noney is in the systemwhich is the credit of
the people who are nowin the state system In
ot her words, this is not any new noney. |It's
already in the system and sonme of the people
i nvol ved apparently was contributory -- nade
contributions because the systemitself required
contributions so their noney is -- even their
own contributions are in the system

What this would do is nobve those
stranded -- that stranded anmount of noney to the

state pension system The Conptroller says that
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the fiscal inpact of New York City would not
apply at all because these are nonies that were
al ready earned by these people and the state
system cost would be very m ni mal because
there's only a few anmount of people who were
i nvol ved.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 3. This
act shall take effect on the 60th day.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the

roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil

i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1414, by Senator Meier, Senate Print 5440, an
act to anmend the Retirenent and Social Security
Law, in relation to the transfer of previous
service credit.

SENATOR LEI CHTER: Expl anati on

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mei er, an expl anation of Cal endar Nunber 1414

has been requested by Senator Leichter.
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SENATOR MEI ER:  Yes, M.
President. Current |aw provides that nmenbers of
the State Police who have had previ ous service
as a nenber of a state park police agency or a
muni ci pal police departnment may transfer the
full retirenent credit earned during that prior
service into the State Police retirenent plan.

This bill would expand the
uni verse of people who may transfer that credit
to i nclude enpl oyees or officers, rather, of the
Depart nent of Correctional Services.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.
Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The Chair
recogni zes Senat or Dol | i nger.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Senat or
Meier, the anticipated cost of this is $180, 000
for one nenber, is that correct?

SENATOR MEIER:  That's correct.
There is one -- there's a fiscal note which is
appended to the bill which you have in your
hand. There is one identifiable nmenber
currently within the systemand that is the cost
that's been provided by the state retirenent

system
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The bill, | would point out,
woul d al so apply to any future nmenber who m ght
transfer fromthe Departnent of Correctiona
Services to the Division of State Police.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Agai n t hrough
you, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mei er, do you continue to yield? The Senator
continues to yield.

SENATOR MEI ER:  Yes, M.

Presi dent .

SENATOR DOLLI NGER  What is the
$180, 000 cost? |Is that going to cone out of the
general fund? Who pays that?

SENATOR MEI ER:  The $180, 000
cost, | believe, said there would be -- it would
come out of the budget according to the
statenment fromthe actuary of the D vision of
the State Police.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Agai n t hrough
you, M. President. Could you just tell ne who
this person is, who this one person is?

SENATOR MEIER  Yes, | could.

The present person affected is a gentleman naned

Li eut enant Frank DeGennaro, who is presently a
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lieutenant in the Departnent of Correctiona
Services and there may be ot her people who are
uni dentified and any future peopl e obviously
cannot be identified who m ght exercise the
option to be transferred.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  And again
t hrough you, M. President, | apologize. |'m
just mssing something. Wy is the cost so
| arge? That's a huge anmount of noney to be

pl aced in the pension system

SENATOR MEIER: | can only -- |
have the letter -- the fiscal inpact note from
the New York State retirenment system | can

only assune that the cost is such because of the
amount of credit being transferred. The fisca
note doesn't give us anything nore than the
cost. It doesn't performthe cal cul ati ons.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol I'i nger, do you wish to speak on the bill?

SENATOR DOLLI NGER No. Again
t hrough you, M. President. |If | can just ask
anot her questi on.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mei er, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR MEI ER:  Yes, M.
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Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Senat or vyi el ds.

SENATOR DOLLINGER Is the
$180, 000 transferred from one pension systemto
another, or is it new cash conming into the
pensi on system out of the general fund?

SENATOR MEI ER:  The fiscal note
indicates that this is a past service cost of
approxi mately $180,000. |It's ny understandi ng
that it would not be a transfer and that the
prior -- that the funds contributed for the
prior service credit would remain within that
retirement system

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol |'i nger.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Agai n t hrough
you, M. President, if Senator Meier will yield
to just one other question.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mei er, do you yield to one other question?

SENATOR MEIER O course, M.
Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The

Senat or vyi el ds.
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SENATOR DOLLI NGER: Does this
nmean the individual will get a pension from one
of the pension systens and we're buying him
$180, 000 worth of credit in the other pension
syst enf?

SENATOR MEIER:  No. Once the
credit is transferred, there can be no pension
fromthe other system because there's no credit
init to cause a pension to vest.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Again, I'm
just trying to understand.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mei er, do you continue to yield?

SENATOR MEIER O course, M.
Presi dent .

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  What |I'm
trying to understand, is this $180, 000 of new
noney, or are we getting $180,000 in the
treasury fromforfeiture fromthe other pension
systemthat will be used to buy these new
purchase credits?

SENATOR MEI ER: My under st andi ng
is that the bill occasions a new expense of
$180, 000 and that the funds placed into the

earlier pension systemare, in effect,
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st randed.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Dol |'i nger.

SENATOR DCLLI NGER® M.
President, I'"mconfused. |1'mgoing to vote, |

guess in nmy confusion, but | think it's an awf ul
| ot of noney coming out of the general fund for
one person.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 2. This
act shall take effect inmediately.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.

(The Secretary called the roll.)

THE SECRETARY: Ayes 57, nays 1,
Senator Dol linger recorded in the negative.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1415, by Senat or Vol ker, Senate Print 5525, an
act to amend the Crimnal Procedure Law, the Tax
Law and the Judiciary Law.

SENATOR VOLKER: M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6127

Vol ker, for an explanation.

SENATOR VOLKER:  Senator, this
bill is a Departnent of Probation program bill
and it provides an automated -- a new ki nd of
system for the collection of outstanding
financial obligations that are connected in
connection with crimnal proceedi ngs and
yout hf ul of f ender adj udi cati ons.

It's no secret that the state has
had a problemfor sone years in collecting
fines, and | guess | would have to say this has
been true especially in the city of New York,
wher e hundreds of thousands of dollars in fines,
in some cases, have been uncollected and in sone
cases there are obligations outstanding and it's
been said that there are people or groups that
have noney but for one reason or another there
has not been the ability to collect that noney
and, in fact, if my recollection is correct,
over the years we have, in effect, put noney in
t he budget in anticipation of collections and
that has not conme to fruition

As | understand this, this is, in
effect, setting up a new nodernized system for

coll ecting those fines and this does not raise,
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by the way, any fines or fees or anything of
t hat nature.

What this bill does is just set
up a better systemfor collecting those fees and
provi des an ammesty programin certain cases
and, in other words, it's an entire revanpi ng of
the systemfor collecting fees, and so forth,
that are due the state of New York in crimna
cases and in yout hful offender cases.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The
Secretary will read the |ast section.

THE SECRETARY: Section 9. This

act shall take effect on the first day of

Novenber .
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Call the
roll.
(The Secretary called the roll.)
THE SECRETARY: Ayes 58.
ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The bil
i s passed.

THE SECRETARY: Cal endar Nunber
1417, by Senat or Goodman, Senate Print 5552-A,
an act to anmend the Tax Law, in relation to
exenption.

SENATOR DOLLI NGER:  Expl anati on.
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SENATOR LARKIN:. Lay it aside,
M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Lay the
bill aside tenporarily.

SENATOR LARKIN:  Any house
keepi ng, M. President?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: W have
sone. Can we return to the order of notions and
resol utions, Senator Larkin. W have a notion.
Return to the order of notions and resol utions.

The Chair recogni zes Senat or
Mar cel | i no.

SENATOR MARCELLI NO.  Thank you
M. President.

On behal f of Senator Hannon,
pl ease renove the sponsor's star from Cal endar
Nunmber 495.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: The star
on Cal endar Nunber 495 will be renoved at the
request of the sponsor.

SENATOR MARCELLI NO  Thank you,

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
Lar ki n.

SENATOR LARKIN:  Wyul d you pl ease
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recogni ze Senator Mntgonery, M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Mont gonery.

SENATOR MONTGOVERY: Thank you,
M. President.

| woul d |Iike unani nous consent to
be recorded in the negative on Cal endar 1381.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, Senator
Mont gonery will be recorded in the negative on
Cal endar Nunber 1381.

Senat or Lar ki n.

SENATOR LARKIN: M. President,
woul d you lay Senator Goodnman's bill, 1417 aside
for the day.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Cal endar
Nunber 1317 will be laid aside -- excuse ne -
1417 will be laid aside for the day.

Senat or Lar ki n.

SENATOR LARKIN: M. President,
is there any other housekeeping at the desk?

SENATOR CGENTILE: M. President.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Gentile.

SENATOR CGENTILE: M. President,
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earlier today there was a vote on a confirmation
-- on a reappointnment to the Metropolitan
Transportation Authority. | just wanted to put
on the record, if possible, just my vote and ny
expl anation, nmy -- of my vote on Janes Sinpson

| vote in the affirmative on M.
Si mpson but | nust say, as a Staten |slander, |
woul d naturally be inclined to vote for him but
that's really not the reason that | voted in the
affirmative.

Actual ly given the Transit
Aut hority record in ny Brooklyn end of ny
district, which is atrocious, M. Sinpson would
not get mny vote, but | amvoting in the
affirmative for M. Sinpson on the basis that he
has publicly stated that he is in support of the
express bus fare canpaign for the Staten I sl and
Express buses.

That public statenent will give
nme -- will give himthe benefit of the doubt in
nmy eyes. However, just a public statenent of
support for the half fare canpaign on Staten
Island i s not enough.

M. Sinpson is in the position to

now nake a notion to the MIA board to institute

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6132

that half fare discount on the express buses
begi nning this summer on Staten Island.

| ook forward, with vigilance,
to be sure that M. Sinpson, who's now stated
publicly he supports this half fare discount,
wi Il now nove forward and make that notion as a
menber of the Metropolitan Transportation
Aut hority board.

So | vote in favor of M.
Si mpson, but | do so with sonme trepidation and
| ook forward, with some anticipation, for his
cooperation on the express bus fare for Staten
I sl and.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Senat or
Gentile, since this is the end of session, we're
trying to be as accomodati ng as possi bl e.
Normal |y you would not be all owed the
opportunity to explain a vote. It would have to
come in the formof a request to the entire body
for unani nous consent to nmake a statenent at
that portion of the tine when that opportunity
is avail able through the normal rules and
procedure. | just -- you're a new nenber. |
understand. | would just point that out for

your recognition at this tine.

Pauline WIliman, Certified Shorthand Reporter




© 00 ~N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R PR R R R R R R R
O A W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N L O

6133

SENATOR GENTI LE: Thank you, M.
Presi dent .

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL:  Senat or
Lar ki n.

SENATOR LARKIN: |Is this any
ot her business at the desk?

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: There is
none.

SENATOR LARKIN: M. President, |
now nove we adjourn until Wdnesday, June the
25th, at 10:00 a.m, period.

ACTI NG PRESI DENT KUHL: Wt hout
obj ection, hearing no objection, the Senate
stands adj ourned until tonorrow, Wdnesday, June
25th, at 10:00 a. m

(Wher eupon, at 6:40 p.m, the

Senat e adj ourned.)
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